north lake tahoe

NLTRA Board of Directors

Agenda and Meeting Notice

Wednesday, January 10", 2018

Tahoe City Public Utility District, Board Room

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association 221 Fairway Drive, Tahoe City, 8:30 a.m.

NLTRA Mission

To promote tourism and business through efforts that enhance the economic, environmental, recreational and cultural

2018 Board
of Directors

Adam
Wilson(Chair)
Northstar
California

Samir Tuma
(Vice Chair)
Kila Lake Tahoe

Christy Beck
(Treasurer)
The Village at
Squaw Valley
Finance
Committee

Brett
Williams
(Secretary)
Agate Bay Realty
Marketing
Committee

Jennifer
Merchant
(Erin Casey-
Alternate)
Placer County
CEO Appointee

Gary Davis
JK Architecture
Engineering

Eric Pilcher
Moe’s BBQ/Gear
& Grind

BACC

climate of the area.

To Call in: Dial (712) 770-4010, 775665#

Items May Not Be Heard In the Order They Are Listed
A. 8:30 a.m. Call to Order-Establish Quorum

B. 8:35 a.m. Public Forum: Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of
interest to the Board not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that
comments be limited to three minutes since no action may be taken by the Board on items
addressed under Public Forum.

C. Agenda Amendments and Approval-MOTION

D. Consent Calendar-MOTION (15 minutes) 8:35-8:50
All items listed under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and/or have been or will be
reviewed by the Board, and approved by one motion. There will not be a separate discussion of
these items unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed from the
consent calendar for separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the motion
and vote to approve the remainder of consent calendar motions.
1. Board Meeting Minutes —

a. December 6, 2017 (Page 1) Link to online document

The Committee Action Summary is provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available
as finalized at www.nltra.org

2. Committee Minutes
a. BACC December 2017 Link to online document
b. Marketing December, 2017 Will be posted online when available.
¢c. Finance December, 2017 Will be posted online when approved.

3. Contract Approval (Projects whose funding has already been approved
by the NLTRA Board and Board of Supervisors or funding requested is under
$50,000)
None at this time

4. 2018 Appointments for Marketing Committee (Page 7)
a. Daniel Dorr
b. Nicole Reitler
c. Melissa Panico


http://nltra.org/docs/public/12-6-2017%20PRELIMINARY%20Board%20Minutes.pdf
http://www.nltra.org/
http://nltra.org/meetings/meeting_minutes.php?committeeID=5&v_year=2017

Karen Plank
Placer County
Board of
Supervisors
Appointee

Aaron
Rudnick
Truckee River
Raft Co.

Quorum -5
Majority of the
NLTRA Board
Representatives

Advisory
Board:

Tom Lotshaw
TRPA Non-Voting

5. Finance Committee items (Page 13)
a. Final Financial Statements July — November ‘17 Conforming to June 30,
2017 Audit, Including Budget vs. Actual Reports (Page 15)

b. Annual Budget by Dept. by Month for FY 17-18 (Page 66)
c. Placer County Fund Balance Reconciliation for FY 16-17 (Page 80)
E. Action Items (70 Minutes ) 8:50-10:00

1. MOTION: Presentation of Bylaw Revisions and Acceptance of Member Comments
(PowerPoint Presentation)

2. MOTION: Acceptance of Member Ballots and Announcement of Available Seats for
Election (Additional Handout Provided at Meeting) (Page 81)

3. MOTION: Revisions to the Capital Projects Advisory Committee (CAP) (Page 83)

4. MOTION: Proposed Scope of Work (Attachment A) for February 1 — June 30, 2018
(Page 85)

5. MOTION: Appointment of Election Committee (Page 107)

F. Informational Updates/Verbal Reports (20 minutes )10:00-10:20
1. Review of Tourism Development Plan Process and Schedule (Page 108)
2. IMG/Escape Triathlon Introduction and Overview (Page 111)
3. Staff Reports

G. Special Report (15 minutes ) 10:20-10:35
1. Renee Koijane, Siren Arts — Arts & Culture at the Firehouse

H. Reports/Back up Documents

The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for discussion by
any board member

1. Destimetrics Report (Page 112)

2. Membership Staff Report and Accounts Receivable Report, December 2017
(Page 113)

3. Conference Revenue Statistics Report (Page 118)

4. Monthly Summary of Transportation Meeting Outcomes — Will post online when
available

5. Finance Committee Supplemental Reports, November 2017 (Page 124)
I. Directors Comments (10 minutes) 10:35-10:45
J. Meeting Review and Staff Direction (5 minutes) 10:45-10:50
K. Adjournment to Closed Session immediately following

L. Closed session: CEO Goals

This meeting is wheelchair accessible Posted and Emailed ( x )




n

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

NLTRA Board of Directors
MINUTES
Wednesday, December 6, 2017 - 8:30 a.m.
Squaw Valley Public Service District Community Room,
Olympic Valley

Board Members in attendance:

Karen Plank, Samir Tuma, Adam Wilson, Brett Williams, Christy Beck, David Tirman, Aaron Rudnick, Jennifer
Merchant arrived at 8:48

Staff in attendance:

Cindy Gustafson, Ron Treabess, Amber Burke, Al Priester, Natalie Parrish, Andy Chapman, Dawn Teran
Others in attendance:

Erin Casey, Lindsay Romack, Robert McClintock, Kurt Althoff, JT Chevalier, Leon Aliski, Rebekkah Evans

A. 8:30 a.m. Call to Order-Establish Quorum
B. 8:35 a.m. Public Forum: Any person wishing to address the Board of Directors on items of interest to
the Board not listed on the agenda may do so at this time. It is requested that comments be limited to three
minutes since no action may be taken by the Board on items addressed under Public Forum.
e JT Chevalier, TCDA thanked the NLTRA for help with the holiday lights. Cindy commented that the
trees in front of the Visitor Center were authorized to be lit as well.
C. Agenda Amendments and Approval-MOTION

e One amendment to move Audit item, will be first item before consent calendar, after Robert
McClintock arrives.

MOTION to approve the agenda amendments M/S/C David/Aaron/7-0-0

D. Consent Calendar-MOTION

All items listed under the consent calendar are considered to be routine and/or have been or will be
reviewed by the Board, and approved by one motion. There will not be a separate discussion of these items
unless a Board member or staff person requests a specific item be removed from the consent calendar for
separate consideration. Any item removed will be considered after the motion and vote to approve the
remainder of consent calendar motions.

MOTION to approve the consent calendar items M/S/C Brett/Karen /7-0-0

1. Board Meeting Minutes —
a. November 1, 2017

The Committee Action Summary is provided for informational purposes only. Minutes are available as
finalized at www.nltra.org

2. Committee Minutes
a. BACC November 9, 2017
b. Marketing November 28, 2017
c. Finance November 30, 2017

3. Contract Approval (Projects whose funding has already been approved by the NLTRA Board and
Board of Supervisors or funding requested is under $50,000)
e None at this time

Page 1 of 6



E. Action Iltems

MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of the Kings Beach Fireworks contract-Amber Burke
MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of Tahoe City Fireworks contract-Amber Burke
MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of the Broken Arrow Skyrace contract-Amber Burke
MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of NASTAR contract-Amber Burke
e All four of the above were previously approved by the Marketing committee.
e Adam asked if the fireworks is a two year agreement. Amber clarified that yes along with
a clause that after the event, by October 1%, could pull out of the agreement with no
repercussions. If not, then it would go to a two year contract. Adam requested that this
item get brought back to the Board to review at that point to make sure there are no
guestions or concerns.
e Amber described details about the NASTAR contract as requested by the Board, since
this item it was not included in the original budget. It is a $5,000 sponsorship funds
coming out the $10,000 Opportunity Fund.

PON =

MOTION to approve the Kings Beach Fireworks, Tahoe City Fireworks, Broken Arrow Skyrace
and NASTAR contracts M/S/C David/Aaron/7-0-0

5. MOTION: Discussion and possible approval of the Lake Tahoe Autumn Food & Wine Festival
contract ~Amber Burke (Board action optional)

e Christy commented that in her opinion it is time to end sponsorship of this event go and
she thinks it is a lot of money for a small economic impact.

¢ Cindy commented that based on the positive ROI, we fell it is a valuable and it is a
geographically valuable event.

o Amber said this year there will be better lodging tracking this year.

Discussion about value of event.

e Aaron requested a list of changes/new ideas which will be made to the event. Amber
said that Jessie and Dan will come to a Board meeting with a complete list and reviewed
some of the changes:

o Increasing venue space

o Utilizing third party tenants

o Reaching out to partnerships with winery vendors in advance, getting
them collateral for promotion.

o Expanding the types of restaurants that can attend to include Sacramento

o Ticketing and prospecting done in an earlier time frame

e Discussion regarding driving visitors here in the fall.
Erin reminded about a past Board conversation regarding formalizing criteria for this type
of event, shoulder season, ROI, media exposure value, event location diversity could be
incorporated in the Marketing plan.

e Amber will bring forward a revised event strategy and information in early 2018 that will
include social media evaluation information.

¢ Brett commented that the Marketing committee will be reviewing the elements of these
types of events.

e Andy reminded that the Resort Assn. owns this asset.

*Jennifer arrived at 9:48 :

MOTION TO acknowledge that we are continuing with the Lake Tahoe Autumn Food and Wine
Festival contract. M/S/C Samir/David/ 7-0-1 Jennifer abstained

Page 2 of 6



6. MOTION: Presentation and possible approval of the Economic Significance of Travel to North Lake
Tahoe report- Leon Aliski, Dean Runyan and Associates

Brett suggested extracting the key information from the report /clarification regarding
trips/and other info on the charts, formalizing the report and getting feedback from Dean
Runyan on what data to release public that would make the highest impact

Samir requested the Dean Runyan report separately. Cindy said we would supply the
report to the Board members. *Report is posted online here.

Ron said as we receive additional comments/more comparisons out of the region, the
report will be updated.

MOTION TO approve the Economic Significance of Travel to North Lake Tahoe report. M/S/C
Samir/Brett/8-0-0

7. MOTION: Consideration of Bylaw Revisions: Composition of the Board, Terms of Office and
Consolidation of Elections — Cindy Gustafson

Cindy reviewed the slideshow and described what has transpired historically.

Cindy reviewed potential Board member makeup and terms. She clarified that there are
currently 5 open seats and the election extension date of January 10".

Adam wanted to clarify that; election decisions made in the past by the membership are
being honored, and that the available seats are up for election earlier than planned.
Cindy said that Sugar Bowl and Ritz Carlton have confirmed that they will commit to
having seats on the board. RSC has not yet confirmed.

Samir pointed out that designated seats can leave their position which would need to be
refilled.

Jennifer inquired about committees other than Finance which are not included in the
Bylaws. Cindy said that committee structure needs to be reviewed and added into the
bylaws.

Board agreed that the Next step is to review the Supplemental Operating Procedures.
Jennifer remarked that in her opinion, the Chamber of Commerce reorganization is not
being addressed and her opinion the Chamber needs to be evaluated before these
bylaw decisions should be made as it may further divide the small/large business
communities.

Cindy stated that the small businesses can be represented and there are 10 seats that
can potentially be elected by small businesses. She supports a balance of large and
small.

David spoke on the long evolution of this process and that he supports the
recommendation as it stands.

Samir agreed that this configuration does not completely solve the Chamber issues. Yet,
he feels it is not yet time to make decisions regarding the Chamber’s future or for the
Chamber to be independent of the NLTRA. He suggests to add a regular revisiting of the
bylaws regarding the Board make up to the work plan.

*David Tirman left the meeting at 11:15 a.m.

Timeline for process discussed: February election/ballots, March decision, take seats in
April.

Jennifer questioned the role of the advisory board as compared to ex-officio. Cindy
replied that the advisory role would be a Board decision and the expectations should be
added to bylaws and supplemental operating procedures.

Ron pointed out that the name going from ex-officio to advisor was a state governmental
change.

Aaron agreed that the Chamber issues should be decided on first and is concerned
about so much bigger business involvement. He expressed concerns over the proposed
board structure. He also suggested that the bylaws be reviewed every year.

Adam stated he would like to look at bylaws every year as well.

Page 3 of 6



Samir suggested discussing what process the Board is going to use to apply for Board
positions, i.e.; applications, presentations at Board meetings, public input, suggested
looking at best practices prior, including possible private input from the public.

Cindy pointed out that an election committee procedure is already described in the
current bylaws and through the supplemental practices more individuals can be
appointed to participate.

Discussion about appointed/designated pros/cons.

Cindy expressed her concern over Board members non-participation in general and how
this has been a problem.

Cindy announced that Joy had requested adding that two of the at large elected seats be
divided by geography of the lake. Cindy suggested in order to do that, to remove two
appointed seats and add two to the elected seats.

Ron said the reason for the appointment is so that the Board can make the final seat
decisions.

Jennifer suggested strengthening wording regarding the appointed seats, since it
currently states it is a “preference”, as opposed to a requirement.

Jennifer questioned Page, 10 Section 3, Article Two “At large any member”, but since
members consist of members outside of the county, should be changed to “..any
member as defined above.” Change will be made.

Brett spoke in favor of the process.

Public comment, JT said that the TCDA will support the process of our Board elections
to ensure we have a variety of representation.

Adam requested that by February 2018 the Supplemental Operating Procedure be
looked at and bring language back to the Board to address public outreach to ensure
feedback outside of the Board.

MOTION: Accept the new composition of the Board, terms of office, consolidation of
elections, with additions to supplemental operating procedures and the bylaw changes.
M/SIC (Brett/Christy/5-2-0) Jennifer and Aaron voted no. David Tirman was absent from the

vote.

8. MOTION: Review and possible approval of the proposed Capital Projects Advisory Committee

Erin presented using infographic. Approval is on the Board of Supervisors agenda for
December 12 and will then they move forward with appointments.

Christy expressed concern that the SV Business Assoc. not well represented by other seats.
Jennifer explained that the number of Bus. Association seats does not represent the ski
resorts and Donner Summit.

Samir responded with the fact that Squaw Valley can be represented in other appointment
areas and there is plenty of other opportunities for Squaw Valley.

MOTION: To approve the proposed Capital Projects Advisory Committee
M/S/C (Karen/Aaron/6-0-1) Jennifer abstained.

*Jennifer left at 11:47

F. C.E.O. Informational Updates — Verbal Report
1. Verbal updates will be presented at meeting.
Cindy updated on CMO final 3 candidates, decision /recommendation will be made early next

week.

Introduced Rebekkah Evans, CEO Placer County Visitor Bureau.

Adam commented regarding CEO goals; will bring back after closed session in January, once
we better understand what’s to come.

CEO regarding item E5 staff meeting regarding AFW and event policy.

Page 4 of 6



G. Special Report (Item was moved and reviewed prior to ltem E.6)
Robert McClintock presented audit overview.

1.

Cindy stated that the data loss was a major contributor to the delay of audit. Timing of
adjustments, and more resources will be utilized if needed. In the future we will be more
prepared and systems are being put into place. Cindy will be reviewing recommendations and
will ensure they are met in a timely fashion.

Al stated that draft versions of the budget are due to the closure of the audit and now is on
schedule. He said $40,000-$50,000 was saved by not employing an outside organization to
rectify the data loss.

Jennifer asked if there is a new/dependable backup system. He said now there is a daily
backup, and a system is place with a one month window for corrections. There is also a
second QuickBooks backup, which is made onto a thumb drive every Friday.

Personnel policy, HR and management updates are behind at this time, due to the focus on
the Finance side. Cindy is investigating outsourcing in that area, and will bring that back to the
Board.

Jennifer inquired about the budget showing a loss in membership on page 149. What is the
status of deferring revenue to compensate? Al clarified that it not a deferring of revenue, it
represents a portion of the cash that is not recognized as revenue and that cash is in the bank
until it is exhausted. This is non-TOT revenue.

Motion to accept the auditor's report M/S/C Jennifer/Brett. Motion rescinded. Move to add item
as an action item and approval of auditor’s report

M/S/C Jennifer/Aaron. Motion rescinded.

MOTION to amend the agenda to add the auditor’s report as an action item. M/S/C
(Jennifer/Aaron/8-0-0)

MOTION to accept the auditor’s report. M/S/C (Christy/Aaron/8-0-0)

Cindy will check with attorney on rules of adding a new motion onto an agenda after the
agenda has been posted.

H. Reports/Back up Documents-Meeting Packet Part Two

The following reports are provided on a monthly basis by staff and can be pulled for discussion by any
board member

1.

~NoakrMod

Destimetrics Report

Membership Accounts Receivable Report, September 2017
Membership Staff Report
Membership Upcoming Events/Programs-Shop Local Holiday Contest

Conference Revenue Statistics Report

Monthly Summary of Transportation Meeting Outcomes
Finance Committee Reports, (Draft) October, 2017

Correspondence

a. Thank you letter from Tahoe City Downtown Association.

|. Directors Comments

None

J. Meeting Review and Staff Direction

Item E5: staff meeting regarding AFW and event policy.
Item G1: will follow up on Audit recommendations and procedures and checking on ability to add
items to the agenda.

Page S of 6



¢ Item E6: Summarize report on economic significance of travel and look at data and what to bring
back recommendations for future additional areas. Will make sure the report and presentation
available to public.

e ltem E7: Will review bylaws procedure and be proactive, refreshing annually. Outline
expectations/participation for advisory board members and procedure for appointing directors for
public outreach and opportunities. Will bring back in January.

K. Adjournment 11:50 am

Page 6 of 6



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: 1/4/17
TO: NLTRA Board of Directors
FROM: Andy Chapman, Cindy Gustafson

RE: Recommendations on Tourism Development Committee Appointments (formerly Marketing
Committee)

Action Requested:
Board appointment of staff recommended, and Executive Committee reviewed, Tourism Development

Committee for Pool A for 2018-2020 term.

Background:

The NLTRA Tourism Development Committee consists of three pools with three members each. Each year
one of these pools is appointed for a new three-year term. Members from Pool A who completed their three- .
year term this year are Marguerite Sprague, Greg Gibboney and Carlynne Fajkos. Staff thanks these
committee members for their service on the committee.

We received eight outstanding applications for the three openings on the committee. Staff was challenged with
making recommendations between these candidates, but relied on the following criteria which have been
established and used historically.

Visitor Development Committee Lay Member Appointments
Below are the criteria used in the Committee appointment process.

o “Lay” members are selected based on marketing experience (highest priority), type of business
affiliation, and geographic representation.
o “Lay” members are appointed at the January Board meeting with the first meeting of the committee in

late January.

Committee Composition

POOL A (Term Ends December 2020)

1. Open Seat
2. Open Seat
3. Open Seat

POOL B (Term Ends 2018)

1. Becky Moore, Director of Sales, Squaw Valley Lodge
2. Todd Jackson, Big Blue Adventures

3. Eric T. Brandt, Destination Media Solutions




POOL C (Term Ends 2019)

1. Terra Calegari — Director of Sales & Marketing, Resort at Squaw Creek
2. Judith Kline — Marketing Director, Tahoe Luxury Properties

3. Christine Horvath, Squaw Valley / Alpine Meadows

Interested Applicants

A. Jim Wiggins, Broker Associate, Oliver Luxury Real Estate, Truckee
Background: Broker at Oliver Luxury Real Estate for the last four years in Truckee. Previously Jim was
affiliated with Carr Long at their offices in Northstar. Broad experience in residential & commercial real
estate.

B. Melissa Panico, VP of Marketing, Oliver Real Estate, West Shore
Background: Melissa works on Strategic Marketing with Oliver Real Estate. Also Director of Marketing
for Taste Catering in San Francisco. Melissa also runs her own event planning company, MAP events.

C. Nicole Reitter, Director of Sales and Marketing, Tahoe Mountain Lodging, Northstar
Background: Director of Sales and Marketing at Tahoe Mountain Lodging, Previously (2006-2014),
Director of Marketing for Resort Equities at Northstar/Truckee. Over 25 years of experience in
advertising and marketing.

D. Jody Poe, General Manager, Tahoe.com, Incline Village
Background: General Manager at Tahoe.com (Sept 2015-present), Manager at Mountain Home Center
(Truckee) from 2010-Sept 2015. Media Recruiters Truckee 2007-2015. Diverse portfolio of business
categories.

E. Steve Hock, Marketing Strategy & Planning, Lake Consulting, Tahoe City (?)
Background: Marketing Strategy & Planning at Lake Consulting, (2009 — Present) Managing Member at
Forbes Lake Investors (2015 — Present), Executive Director for Tahoe City Downtown Association
(2011-2014). Over 30 years of marketing and business experience.

F. Rebekah Evans, Chief Executive Officer, Placer County Visitors Bureau/California Welcome Center,
Auburn.
Background: Currently the CEO at Placer County Visitors Bureau. (Started Sept. 2017)
Executive Director at Visit Ventura County Coast (Ventura County Lodging Association) June, 2013-
Sept. 2017, Evans Sales Solutions, Business Concierge from March 2012- June 2013. President at
Malibu Chamber of Commerce & Visitors Bureau from June 2006-March 2012.

G. Paul Raymore, Marketing Manager, Incline Village General Improvement District
Background: Marketing Manager at [IVGID Nov. 2015 — present, Director of Marketing, Journeys Within
Tour Company, Truckee April 2015 — present. Director of Marketing & Sales at Homewood Mountain
Resort and West Shore Café & Inn, June 2012 — Dec. 2014. Interactive Marketing Manager, Alpine
Meadows/Homewood Mountain Resort/\West Shore Café & Inn, Aug. 2010 — June 2012. Former
Marketing Committee member.

H. Daniel Dorr, Senior Director, Resort Marketing Tahoe Region, Vail Resorts
Background: Senior Director, January 2017 — Present. Director Global Marketing, Hewlett-Packard
Enterprise, 2011-2017. Brand Manager, Procter & Gamble, 2009-2011. President & Founder,
Kilimanjaro Adventures, 2002-2009.

Recommended Pool A Appointments
1. Daniel Dorr, Senior Director, Vail Resorts
2. Nicole Reitter, Director of Sales and Marketing, Tahoe Mountain Lodging
3. Melissa Panico, VP of Marketing, Oliver Real Estate

Fiscal Impact:
There is no fiscal impact by taking this action.



DANIEL DORR (513) 304-6667 - dan@danieldorr.com

PASSIONATE P> PROFESSIONAL P> GLOBAL P> MARKETING P> LEADER

Marketing leader with 20 year of experience building successful customer-focused, benefit-oriented
campaigns. Managed strategy, customer acquisition, digital, and marketing automation for new and
established B2B and B2C products; bringing a unique combination of global corporate experience and
the “get it done” attitude of an entrepreneur who has launched numerous businesses. Consistently rated
as a top-tier leader and rewarded for excellence in execution and vision.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

VAIL RESORTS, TAHOE REGION, Truckee, CA
Senior Director, Resort Marketing 2017 — Present
Lead marketing team to responsibly grow visitation for 3 major ski resorts in the Tahoe region.

HEWLETT-PACKARD ENTERPRISE, Roseville, CA

Director, Global Marketing 2011 —-2017
Recruited back to HP to build and lead executive marketing program for new enterprise brand. Later transitioned
to lead global digital campaigns team for fast growing and highly competitive HP Software portfolio. Currently
building new Content Marketing team to ensure digitally optimized content for global execution.

e Exceeded pipeline and revenue targets by over 50% via new Content Marketing organization focused on
building and mapping key content pieces to the buyer’s journey to help move from Awareness to Purchase.

e Ted HP Software’s most successful single content-driven campaign; research-based report drove over $10M
in pipeline globally from integrated go-to-market activities including web, social, PR, e-mail and syndication.

e Increased marketing-driven pipeline and revenue by 40% with a 2x increase in return on marketing
investment via integrated global digital campaigns and automated e-mail nurture follow-up.

e Turned around struggling marketing team by reorganizing around customer needs and driving continual focus
on results and analytics. Infused the team with a data driven culture.

PROCTER & GAMBLE, Cincinnati, OH 2009 —-2011
Brand Management, Puffs

Recruited as an Experienced Hire to help turn around struggling facial tissue business. Chose to take a more
junior role for the opportunity to work and learn from one of the best marketing companies in the world.

e (Crafted brand strategy for lagging Puffs’ “To Go” business including improved packaging and cost structure.
As a result the brand went from losing distribution to over 2x increase in sales while cutting costs in half.

e Defined brand’s first-ever social media marketing program to turn passionate users into brand advocates via
Facebook and blogger outreach. Achieved a 200% increase in Facebook Fans in less than 12 months.

e Awarded for results and leadership of retailer customization program. Worked with sales teams to develop
unique solutions for key retailers, resulting in better partnerships and driving incremental revenue and profits.

KILIMANJARO ADVENTURES, Cincinnati, OH 2002 — 2009
President and founder

Founded online adventure travel company while working full-time at HP. Defined and executed marketing
growth strategy that resulted in profitability within 6 months of start-up. Regularly inspired others to climb
Kilimanjaro via online and in person community outreach.

...Continued...



DANIEL DORR Page Two

HEWLETT-PACKARD COMPANY

Regional Marketing Manager, Europe, Middle East and Afiica, Boeblingen, Germany 2004 - 2007
Relocated to Germany for 3 years to launch new HP Software products. Later promoted to lead entire HP
Software brand re-launch across 120 countries.

® Doubled sales funnel in 12 months via demand generation programs including online campaigns, direct
mail, local events and key industry sponsorships.

® Provided regional leadership for HP Software vision to industry analysts and thought leaders including
speaking at industry events and meeting key customers.

® Led 12 person marketing team to define content and key messages for customer event with over 4,000
attendees from the EMEA region. Achieved an overall attendee satisfaction rating of 96%.
Business Manager, Telecom Business Unit, Cupertino, CA 2002 - 2004
Managed all go-to-market activities within the Americas region for HP’s telecom voice interaction business.
e Founded voice interaction business in the US including sales training and customer engagement.
e Managed partnerships with 15 new telecommunication service providers and start-up companies creating
voice interactive applications.
Worldwide Marketing Director, Internet Security Division, Cupertino, CA 1998 - 2002
Promoted from product manager to lead business development and marketing teams for security software.

® Led global team of 5 across product management and marketing functions for 4 internal products and 3
partner solutions. Eventually managed dissolution of the division.

® Defined product development for team of 8 engineers as well as entire outbound marketing mix for global
promotion and sales of 2 software products.

INTRUSION DETECTION, INC., New York, NY 1995 to 1997
Director, Sales and Marketing,

Led all sales and marketing for software start-up, helping to grow the company from 3 employees to over 20 with
revenue increasing from less than $100K to over $3M annually.

® Designed and implemented all marketing programs resulting in over 100,000 sales leads.
® Established and managed 20 international distributors covering 25 countries.

EDUCATION & CREDENTIALS

® Masters of Business Administration, 2009 e Kelley School of Business, Indiana University -
Bloomington, IN

e Bachelor of Science Degree, Business, 1992 ¢ Le Moyne College — Syracuse, NY

ADDITIONAL

® Wrote adventure travel book about climbing Mt. Kilimanjaro, published by the Mountaineers Books
® Conversant in Japanese and German. Lived in or visited over 30 countries. Visa to work in Germany

10



NLTRA
100 North Lake Blvd.
Tahoe City, CA 96145

Dear NLTRA and NLTRA Board of Directors,

My name is Nicole Reitter and I am the Director of Sales and Marketing for Tahoe Mountain Lodging,

~ based in The Village at Northstar and Old Greenwood. I would like to apply for a spot on the Marketing
Committee to become more involved with North Lake Tahoe’s marketing and public relations efforts.
Additionally, I could be a great contributor to this committee with over 25 years of experience in
advertising and marketing, including:

. Director of Sales and Marketing — Tahoe Mountain Lodging; Northstar/Truckee (current)

. Director of Marketing — Resort Equities; Northstar/Truckee (2006 —2014)

. Senior Account Executive - SJ Marketing; Incline Village (2004 —2006)

. Marketing Specialist — Intrawest Corporation; Tahoe Vista/Squaw Valley/Reno (2002 — 2004)
° General Manager and Owner — Coburn’s Station; downtown Truckee (1999 —2002)

o Account Executive — Bernard Hodes Advertising; Palo Alto (1995 — 1999)

A link to my LinkedlIn profile follows, for further details on my background:
https://www.linkedin.com/in/nicole-reitter-80b72/

My top strengths as a marketer include: copy and blog-writing; project and website management; social
media marketing; email communications; event execution. I enjoy collaborating as part of a team and
believe in the immeasurable value of genuine hospitality and authentic customer service.

I am passionate about marketing and, more specifically, Lake Tahoe and Truckee. While I am admittedly
biased, I feel North Lake Tahoe is truly extraordinary and a world-class, must-see destination for every
traveler.

I welcome the opportunity to join the NLTRA Marketing Committee and appreciate your consideration.

- : 4 Nicole Reitter
DAA- E{‘; !‘t (¢ | Director of Sales and Marketing
— seah bt L PO Box 838, Truckee, CA 96160
MOURNTAIN LODGING p: 530.550.3301 | m: 530.448.3382
www.tahoemountainlodging.com

11



Ahh A Ad b &

LUXURY REAL ESTATE

November 27, 2017
To Whom It May Concern:

I am extremely interested in joining the Marketing Committee at the North Lake Tahoe
Chamber. I am currently the VP of Marketing for Oliver Real Estate. I work on Strategic
Marketing placing Ads with Bay Area Magazine, Reno Airport, and Christie’s International. I
work closely with our PR firm in Truckee, East River PR. Concurrently, I am also Director of
Marketing for Taste Catering in San Francisco and work with Charles Zukow PR for press
coverage, TV spots, and editorial. For the past 17yrs, I have run my own event planning
company, MAP Events. The company was established in San Francisco in 2001. We do several
private and high-end wedding events in Tahoe each year, as well as corporate, private, and
wedding events in the Napa Valley and San Francisco.

I have been a permanent resident and homeowner on the West Shore since 2010.

I am happy to answer any other questions and would enjoy the opportunity to be considered for

the spot on the committee.

Sincerely,

Melissa Panico
415-269-0307
www.mapevents.com

CHRISTIE’S

INTERNATIONAL REAL ESTATE

HOMEWOOD . TAHOE CITY WEST . TAHOE CITY NORTH . TRUCKEE . INCLINE VILLAGE . ZEPHYR COVE . RENO

12



n

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Finance Staff Report

Date: 1/5/18

TO: NLTRA Finance Committee

FROM: Al Priester, Director of Finance and Human Resources

RE: Jan 8, 2018 Finance Committee Meeting

The fiscal year 2016-2017 draft audited financial statements were presented by

McClintock Accountancy Corporation at the Dec 4, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting.
These were approved and then submitted and approved at the Dec 6, 2017 Board of
Directors Meeting. Management agreed with all client and audit adjustments and has

posted those adjustments to our books. The adjustment for Deferred Revenue is in
conjunction with the Auditor's recommendation to modify our methodology to provide for
more accurate reporting. As such, both Income Statement and Balance Sheets for fiscal
2017-2018 thru November have been revised and are presented for your review and
approval.

The July-November 2017 Financials in the Finance Committee packet for the January 8,
2018 meeting include: a detailed NLTRA Comparative Balance Sheet, Comparative
Profit & Loss and a Profit & Loss by Class for all months with A/R and A/P Aging’s and
Membership A/R Aging’s for October and November. Budget vs Actual reports are YTD
as of November 30, 2017.

Important points to note for the month of November are:

Total Cash on Hand of $967,006 remains strong and compares to prior year Cash
on Hand of $829,113.

A/R decreased from $50,436 in Oct to $41,129 in Nov. A/R over 90 days delinquent
decreased $3,655 to $21,680 from the prior month’s $25,335. These are hotel
property invoices deemed collectible with no reserve being established.
Membership A/R declined from $7,440 to $6,935. Over 120 days delinquent
decreased from $4,200 to $2,555 MOM. A bad debt write-off of $2,280 and $1,106
were recognized in Oct & Nov respectively.

A/P are at $31,475 Nov month-end with minimal A/P delinquent more than 90 days.
YTD profit of $97,576 translates to expenditures under budget for the five months
ended Nov 30.

The Profit and Loss by Class is useful in gauging where each Department is in
relation to their budget. Marketing, Conference & VIC are looked at in total for
purposes of any over budget funds being paid back to the County at year-end and

13



are currently under budget by $96,506 YTD. Membership is over budget by $2,805
for the period.

Losses in Membership will reduce Retained Earnings. YTD, Membership has lost
$2,805. Retained Earnings at the beginning of the year was a deficit of $8,754. The
County has continually asked the question of how the NLTRA can operate
Membership at a deficit and not be using TOT funds. The answer is, NLTRA
invoices Membership dues annually, collects those dues, i.e. cash in the bank, but
only recognizes 1/12% of the dues as income monthly. The difference between what
has been collected monthly versus what is recognized as income monthly is posted
to Deferred Revenue in accordance with GAAP. The balance in the Deferred
Revenue account represents the cash sitting in the bank account that has not yet
been recognized as revenue. That cash is not TOT funds. To the extent that
Membership’s losses do not exceed the balance in Deferred Revenue, Membership
is not using TOT funds. Deferred Revenue over the last 12 months has ranged from
a low of $31,665 in December to a high of $103,080 in January. The balance of
Deferred Revenue at Nov 30, 2017 is $31,454.

Action requested: Review and approve the financial statements presented.

14



1:37 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

01/05/18
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
ADP P/R Clearing
1001-00 - Petty Cash
1003-00 - Cash - Operations BOTW #6712
1007-00 - Cash - Payroll BOTW #7421
1008-00 - Marketing Reserve - Plumas
1009-00 - Cash Flow Reserve - Plumas
1071-00 - Payroll Reserves BOTW #8163
1080-00 - Special Events BOTW #1626
10950 - Cash in Drawer

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200-00 - Quickbooks Accounts Receivable
1290-00 - A/R - TOT

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1200-99 - AR Other
12000 - Undeposited Funds

1201-00 - WebLink Accounts Receivable
1201-02 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
12100 - Inventory Asset

1299 - Receivable from NLTMC
1490-00 - Security Deposits

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1700-00 - Furniture & Fixtures
1701-00 - Accum. Depr. - Furn & Fix
1740-00 - Computer Equipment
1741-00 - Accum. Depr. - Computer Equip
1750-00 - Computer Software
1751-00 - Accum. Amort. - Software
1770-00 - Leasehold Improvements
1771-00 - Accum. Amort - Leasehold impr

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses
1410-00 - Prepaid Insurance
1430-00 - Prepaid 1st Class Postage
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses - Other

Total 1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payabie
2000-00 - Accounts Payable
2001-00 - Credit Card Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards
2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards
2080-01 - MC_5901_Hall
2080-02 - MC_4222 Jason
2080-03 - MC_5950_Judy

Jul 31, 17 Jul 31, 16 $ Change % Change
2,468.00 0.00 2,468.00 100.0%
202.57 1,000.00 (797 .43) (79.7Y%
923,444.75 576,783.64 346,661.11 60.1%
3,760.08 378.28 3,381.80 894.0%
50,099.55 50,024.46 75.09 0.2%
100,265.55 100,065.23 200.32 0.2%
29,581.56 29,581.56 0.00 0.0%
99,268.53 13,144.02 86,124.51 655.2%
507.09 773.10 (266.01) (34.4)%
1,209,597.68 771,750.29 437,847.39 56.7%
47,023.24 103,225.83 (56,202.59) (54.5)%
0.00 (23,940.82) 23,940.82 100.0%
47,023.24 79,285.01 (32,261.77) (40.7Y%
1,614.30 3,247.25 (1,632.95) (50.3)%
25.72 1,600.32 (1,574.60) (98.4)%
7,872.09 46,405.00 (38,532.91) (83.0)%
(3,246.00) (15,956.50) 12,710.50 79.7%
29,305.77 31,918.88 (2,613.11) 8.2)%
0.00 6,803.02 (6,803.02) (100.0)%
50.00 50.00 0.00 0.0%
35,621.88 74,067.97 (38,446.09) (51.9Y%
1,292,242.80 925,103.27 367,139.53 39.7%
68,767.95 68,767.95 0.00 0.0%
(68,767.95) (68,767.95) 0.00 0.0%
8,435.60 43,766.13 (35,330.53) (80.7)%
(7,762.24) (42,285.29) 34,523.05 81.6%
21,520.46 34,993.97 (13,473.51) (38.5)%
(16,840.47) (33,932.32) 17,091.85 50.4%
24,283.86 24,283.86 0.00 0.0%
(24,284.08) (24,084.04) (200.04) (0.8)%
5,353.13 2,742.31 2,610.82 95.2%
2,379.74 2,546.40 (166.66) (6.5)%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
18,609.08 3,892.69 14,716.39 378.1%
21,988.82 7,439.09 14,549.73 195.6%
21,988.82 7,439.09 14,549.73 195.6%
1,319,584.75 935,284.67 384,300.08 41.1%
438,279.88 98,315.59 339,964.29 345.8%
0.00 10,000.00 (10,000.00) (100.0)%
438,279.88 108,315.59 329,964.29 304.6%
0.00 994.12 (994.12) (100.0)%
822.66 340.00 482.66 142.0%
0.00 70.00 (70.00) 1800.0)%



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

1:37 PM
01/05/18 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of July 31, 2017
Jul 31, 17 Jul 31, 16 $ Change % Change
2080-04 - MC_5968_Ronald 0.00 144.82 (144.82) (100.0)%
2080-06 - MC_5288_Emily 748.86 556.75 192.11 34.5%
2080-07 - MC_6850_Ginger 0.00 450.43 (450.43) (100.0)%
2080-08 - MC_5755_John 0.00 360.11 (360.11) (100.0)%
2080-09 - MC_0319_Sarah 969.18 0.00 969.18 100.0%
2080-10 - MC_9485_Al 3,605.25 1,745.71 1,859.54 106.5%
2080-11 - MC_3978_Amber 1,765.25 0.00 1,765.25 100.0%
2080-12 - MC_3960_Natalie 465.18 0.00 465.18 100.0%
Total 2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards 8,376.38 4,661.94 3,714.44 79.7%
Total Credit Cards 8,376.38 4,661.94 3,714.44 79.7%
Other Current Liabilities
21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit
2100-00 - Salaries / Wages Payable 38,973.37 35,719.15 3,254.22 9.1%
2101-00 - Incentive Payable 23,272.67 18,029.36 5,243.31 29.1%
2102-00 - Commissions Payable 9,529.91 9,662.74 (132.83) (1.4)%
2120-00 - Empl. Federal Tax Payable 3,117.87 2,888.75 229.12 7.9%
2175-00 - 401 (k) Plan 1,558.93 1,104.44 454 49 41.2%
2180-00 - Estimated PTO Liability 74,725.45 60,648.50 14,076.95 23.2%
24100 - Wage Garnishment Payable 0.00 1,370.82 (1,370.82) (100.0)%
Total 21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit 151,178.20 129,423.76 21,754.44 16.8%
2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable
25500 - *Sales Tax Payable 841.65 2,498.57 (1,656.92) (66.3)%
2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable - Other 0.00 149.00 (149.00) (100.0)%
Total 2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable 841.65 2,647.57 (1,805.92) 68.2)%
2250-00 - Accrued Expenses 19,040.31 20,000.31 (960.00) (4.8)%
2400-60 - Deferred Revenue- Member Dues 51,090.49 66,317.51 (15,227.02) (23.0)%
2651-00 - Deferred Rev - Conference 10,083.33 (825.00) 10,908.33 1,322.2%
2800-00 - Suspense 248.00 (152.00) 400.00 263.2%
2900-00 - Due To/From County of Placer 231,038.68 0.00 231,038.68 100.0%
Total Other Current Liabilities 463,520.66 217,412.15 246,108.51 113.2%
Total Current Liabilities 910,176.92 330,389.68 579,787.24 175.5%
Total Liabilities 910,176.92 330,389.68 579,787.24 175.5%
Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets (8,753.89) 29,217.09 (37,970.98) (130.0)%
3300-11 - Designated Marketing Reserve 256,830.18 254,324 .57 2,505.61 1.0%
3301 - Cash Flow Reserve 100,065.26 100,017.00 48.26 0.1%
3302 - Marketing Cash Reserve 50,024.47 50,006.37 18.10 0.0%
Net Income 11,241.81 171,329.96 (160,088.15) (93.4)%
Total Equity 409,407.83 604,894.99 (195,487.16) (32.3)%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,319,5684.75 935,284.67 384,300.08 41.1%

16



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
All Departments

1:39 PM
01/05/18

Accrual Basis

610%7450

Jul 17 Budget $ Over Budget Jul 17 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 462,199.00 462,199.00 0.00 462,199.00 462,199.00 0.00 3,747,600.00
4200-00 - Membership Dues 12,148.68 11,000.00 1,148.68 12,148.68 11,000.00 1,148.68 160,000.00
4201-00 - New Member Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00
4205-00 + Conference Dues 916.67 825.00 91.67 916.67 825.00 91.67 7,680.00
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-01 - Community Awards
4250-04 - Silent Auction 0.00 0.00 12,000.00
4250-05 - Sponsorships 0.00 0.00 6,500.00
4250-01 - Community Awards - Other 0.00 0.00 22,500.00
Total 4250-01 - Community Awards 0.00 0.00 41,000.00
4250-02 - Chamber Events 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,725.00
4250-03 - Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,300.00
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club
4251-01 - Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,250.00
Total 4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,250.00
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,925.00
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 73,200.00
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 B,951.95
4600-00 - Commissions - Other 21,395.98 20,000.00 1,395.98 21,395.98 20,000.00 1,395.98 92,115.05
Total 4600-00 - Commissions 21,395.98 20,000.00 1,395.98 21,395.98 20,000.00 1,395.98 101,067.00
46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 3,798.00 1,000.00 2,798.00 3,798.00 1,000.00 2,798.00 7,000.00
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other 13,394.74 13,065.73 329.01 13,394.74 13,085.73 329.01 92,000.00
Total 46000 + Merchandise Sales 17,192.74 14,065.73 3,127.01 17,192.74 14,065.73 3,127.01 99,000.00
Total Income 513,853.07 508,089.73 5,763.34 513,853.07 508,089.73 5,763.34 4,178,632.00
Gross Profit 513,853.07 508,089.73 5,763.34 513,853.07 508,089.73 5,763.34 4,178,632.00
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 1,705.93 2,000.00 {294.07) 1,705.93 2,000.00 {294.07) 31,377.74
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 9,686.02 8,978.76 707.25 9,686.02 8,978.76 707.25 106,454.26
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 8,591.63 9,348.00 (766.37) 8,5691.63 9,348.00 {766.37) 124,000.82
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 0.00 660.07 (660.07) 0.00 660.07 (660.07) 6,325.62
5060-00 - 401 (k) 4,467.79 2,925.66 1,5642.12 4,467.79 2,925.66 1,642.12 36,212.09
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 239.87 376.53 (136.66) 239.87 376.53 (136.66) 5,542.61
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 72,502.85 90,194.38 (17,691.53) 72,5602.85 90,194.38 (17,691.53) 1,145,768.37
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 97,194.09 114,483.41 (17,289.32) 97,194.09 114,483.41 (17,289.32) 1,455,681.53
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 979.76 985.00 (5.24) 979.76 985.00 (5.24) 12,013.056
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 14470 150.00 (5.30) 144.70 150.00 (5.30) 9,599.93
£150-00 - Office - Cleaning 675.00 675.00 0.00 675.00 675.00 0.00 9,087.92
5100-00 - Rent - Other 12,433.00 11,813.06 619.94 12,433.00 11,813.06 619.94 157,366.38
Total 5100-00 - Rent 14,232.46 13,623.08 609.40 14,232.46 13,623.06 609.40 188,067.30
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 2,262.31 2,291.69 (29.38) 2,262.31 2,291.69 (29.38) 28,565.00
5350-00 - Internet 25.00 0.00 25.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 2,287.31 2,291.69 (4.38) 2,287.31 2,291.69 (4.38) 28,565.00
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS 0.00 41.53 (41.53) 0.00 44.53 (41.53) 785.57
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 0.00 150.00 (150.00) 664.57
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 9.00 500.00 (491.00) 9.00 500.00 (491.00) 2,427 44
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 9.00 691.53 (682.53) 9.00 691.53 (682.53) 3,877.58
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 264.42 589.13 {324.71) 264.42 589.13 (324.71) 8,675.80
5620-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 72.99 0.00 72.99 72.99 0.00 72.99 4,083.97
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 534.80 1,178.71 (643.91) 534.80 1,178.71 (643.91) 13,557.03
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 607.79 1,178.71 (570.92) 607.79 1,178.71 (5670.92) 17,641.00
5610-00 - Depreciation 233.02 221.73 11.28 233.02 221.73 11.28 5,508.01
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 3,698.33 1,892.25 1,806.08 3,698.33 1,892.26 1,806.08 13,596.00
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 898.65 906.93 (8.28) 898.65 906.93 (8.28) 10,066.99
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/lLeasing 1,127.75 1,256.06 (128.31) 1,127.75 1,256.06 (128.31) 17,944.00
5800-00 - Training Seminars 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,831.00
5810-00 - Public Outreach 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,650.00
5815 - Training Video Series 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,631.00
5820 - Sales CRM/CMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
5830-00 - Commission Due to Third Party 765.00 765.00
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions 186.00 0.00 186.00 186.00 0.00 186.00 2,500.00
§900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 140.00 0.00 140.00 140.00 0.00 140.00 10,000.00
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 5,937.50 0.00 5,937.50 5,937.50 0.00 5,937.50 3,750.00
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 6,077.50 0.00 6,077.50 6,077.50 0.00 35,750.00



Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
All Departments

5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership
5941-00 - Research & Planning
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership
6018-00 - Business Assoc. Grants

Total 6020-00 - Programs

6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine

6421-01 - 4th of July Fireworks
6421-02 - AMGEN Tour of California
6421-03 - Barcelona Soccer

6421-04 - Broken Arrow Skyrace
6421-06 - Spartan

6421-07 - Tahoe Lacrosse Tournament
6421-08 - Tough Mudder

6421-08 - Wanderlust

6421-10 - WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe
6421-13 - Big Blue Adventure

6421-14 - Tahoe Trail 100

6421-15 - Lake Tahoe Dance Collective

Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships

6421-00 - New Event Development
6422-00 - Event Media
6422-03 - Human Powered Sports Campaign

Total 6422-00 - Event Media
6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses
Total 6420-00 - Events

6423-00 - Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website
6444-00 - Trades
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities

6490-00 - Classified Ads

6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research

6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media

6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production

6742-00 + Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6015-00 - Cross Country

6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program - Other

Total 6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program

6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe
6743-04 - High Notes
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
52500 - Purchase Discounts
538900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8300-00 - Board Functions
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

8920-00 - Bad Debt

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Aliocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul 17 Budget $ Over Budget Jul 17 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
3,000.00 3,364.00 (364.00) 3,000.00 3,364.00 (364.00) 3,364.00
750.00 750.00 0.00 750.00 750.00 0.00 7,042.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00
10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 30,000.00
10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 80,000.00
30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 30,000.00 30,000.00 0.00 37,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 250,000.00 250,000.00 0.00 254,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 40,000.00
42.80 0.00 42.80 42.80 0.00 42.80 37,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
285,042.80 280,000.00 5,042.80 285,042.80 280,000.00 5,042.80 472,400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,600.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00
285,042.80 280,000.00 5,042.80 285,042.80 280,000.00 5,042.80 524,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00
9.99 10.00 (0.01) 9.99 10.00 (0.01) 4,185.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,150.00
276.69 280.00 {3.31) 276.69 280.00 (3.31) 8,465.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,130.00
0.00 75.00 (75.00) 0.00 75.00 (75.00) 750.00
286.68 365.00 {78.32) 286.68 365.00 {78.32) 41,180.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 773.00
0.00 317.47 (317.47) 0.00 317.47 (317.47) 1,090.47
63,250.00 63,250.00 0.00 63,250.00 63,250.00 0.00 1,411,821.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
1,598.94 10,000.00 (8,400.06) 1,699.94 10,000.00 (8,400.06) 80,000.00
1,599.94 10,000.00 (8,400.06} 1,599.94 10,000.00 (8,400.06) 84,000.00
0.00 2,560.12 (2,560.12) 0.00 2,560.12 (2,560.12) 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
0.00 2,560.12 (2,560.12) 0.00 2,560.12 (2,560.12) 80,000.00
219.66 150.00 69.66 219.66 150.00 69.65 2,126.04
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,304.71)
68.67 75.00 (6.33) 68.67 75.00 (6.33) 1,209.54
6,970.50 7,363.27 (392.77) 6,970.50 7,363.27 (392.77) 47,769.13
7,258.83 7.,588.27 {329.44) 7,258.83 7,588.27 (329.44) 49,800.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,308.60
52.95 447.05 (394.10) 52.95 447.05 (394.10) 9,887.51
550.05 292.89 257.16 550.05 292.89 257.16 6,067.00
325.07 133.32 191.75 325.07 133.32 191.75 5,762.55
62.05 42.65 19.40 62.05 42.65 19.40 6,973.00
1,488.57 1,801.87 (313.30) 1,488.57 1,801.87 (313.30) 12,331.53
0.00 860.67 (860.67) 0.00 860.67 (860.67) 11,666.60
1,363.00 1,375.00 {12.00) 1,363.00 1,375.00 (12.00) 10,681.00
502,611.26 510,282.81 (7,671.55) 502,611.26 510,282.81 (7,671.55) 4,173,633.48
11,241.81 (2,193.08) 13,434.89 11,241.81 (2,193.08) 13,434.89 4,998.51
0.00 {0.01) 0.01 0.00 (0.01) 0.01 (0.03)
0.00 (0.01) 0.01 0.00 (0.01) 0.01 (0.03)
0.00 0.01 (0.01) 0.00 0.01 {0.01) 0.03
11,241.81 (2,193.07) 13,434.88 11,241.81 (2,193.07) 13,434.88 4,998.54

18



1:33 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

01/05/18 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis July 2017
11 - Marketing 30 - Confere... 41 - Transpo... 42-VIC 50 - Infrastru... 60 - Member... 70 - Administ... TOTAL
Ordinary iIncome/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 400,163.13 12,056.64 13,446.00 23,099.23 13,434.00 0.00 0.00 462,198.00
4200-00 - Membership Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,148.68 0.00 12,148.68
4205-00 - Conference Dues 0.00 916.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 916.67
4600-00 - Commissions 0.00 21,395.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21,395.98
46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,798.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,798.00
46000 + Merchandise Sales - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,394.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,394.74
Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,192.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,192.74
Total Income 400,163.13 34,369.29 13,446.00 40,291.97 13,434.00 12,148.68 0.00 513,853.07
Gross Profit 400,163.13 34,369.29 13,446.00 40,291.97 13,434.00 12,148.68 0.00 513,853.07
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration 1,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,375.00) 0.00 0.00
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 0.00 1,705.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,705.93
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 2,247.72 1,284.80 835.43 1,753.89 835.43 561.04 2,167.71 9,686.02
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 2,276.78 1,149.61 420.99 1,672.85 421.01 875.02 1,775.37 8,591.63
5060-00 - 401 (k) 1,177.03 680.42 440.17 691.44 44017 303.68 734.90 4,467.79
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 93.47 41.98 6.79 41.98 6.78 11.89 36.98 239.87
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 16,083.41 10,554.75 4,786.47 10,258.07 4,786.48 5,748.06 20,285.61 72,502.85
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 23,253.41 15,417.49 6,489.85 14,418.23 6,489.87 6,124.67 25,000.57 97,194.09
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 147.91 74.67 33.86 518.91 3386 50.70 119.85 979.76
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 144.70 144.70
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 207.69 103.85 41.54 51.92 41.54 72.69 155.77 675.00
5100-00 - Rent - Other 1,926.15 923.08 369.23 6,461.54 369.23 726.15 1,657.62 12,433.00
Total §100-00 - Rent 2,281.75 1,101.60 44463 7,032.37 444.63 849.54 2,077.94 14,232.46
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 478.19 248.38 187.62 244,93 187.61 278.45 637.13 2,262.31
5350-00 - Internet 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 25.00
Total $310-00 - Telephone 478.19 248.38 187.62 244.93 187.61 278.45 662.13 2,287.31
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00 9.00
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 50.24 50.24 7.93 66.11 7.93 23.80 58.17 264.42
5520-00 - Supplies
§525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.99 0.00 72.99
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 99.34 24.99 11.01 149.68 11.01 17.08 221.68 534.80
Total §520-00 - Supplies 99.34 24.98 11.01 149.68 11.01 90.08 221.68 607.79
5610-00 - Depreciation 20.99 10.91 672 128.86 672 8.72 52,10 233.02
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 1,180.00 150.00 126.76 585.00 126.75 538.25 990.58 3,698.33
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.00 0.00 0.00 883.65 898.65
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/l.easing 110.82 110.82 99.74 352.00 99.74 221.64 132.99 1,127.756
5830-00 - Commission Due to Third Party 0.00 765.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 765.00
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions 0.00 0.00 0.00 186.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 186.00
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 140.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140.00
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 5,937.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,937.50
Total 5800-00 - Professional Fees 6,077.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,077.50
5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
5941-00 - Research & Planning 0.00 0.00 375.00 0.00 375.00 0.00 0.00 750.00
6020-00 *+ Programs
6018-00 - Business Assoc. Grants 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00
Total 6020-00 - Programs 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00

6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships

6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 30,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,000.00
6421-06 - Spartan 250,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00
6421-09 - Wanderlust 42.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42.80
6421-14 - Tahoe Trail 100 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships 285,042.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 285,042.80
Total 6420-00 - Events 285,042.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 285,042.80
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.99 0.00 9.99
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 276.69 0.00 276.69
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 286.68 0.00 286.68
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 54,083.33 9,166.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 63,250.00
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 1,449.94 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,599.94
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 219.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 219.66
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.67
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,970.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,970.50
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,258.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,258.83

8300-00 - Board Functions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1 32.95 52.95



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

1:33 PM
01/05/18 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis July 2017
11 - Marketing 30 - Confere... 41 - Transpo... 42 -VIC 50 - Infrastru... 60 - Member... 70 - Administ... TOTAL
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 341.93 0.00 208.12 0.00 550.05
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 154.35 0.00 3470 18.19 34.70 67.50 15.63 325.07
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 0.00 0.00 12.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.05 62.05
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 1,044.99 0.00 225 49.99 225 11217 276.92 1,488.57
8920-00 - Bad Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,363.00 0.00 1,363.00
Total Expense 385,327.65 27,046.10 10,798.20 30,997.12 7.786.21 10,171.62 30,484.36 502,611.26
Net Ordinary Income 14,835.48 7,323.19 2,647.80 9,294.85 5,647.79 1,977.06 (30,484.36) 11,241.81
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 21,683.22 2,946.92 226.80 3,657.51 375.58 1,594.33 (30,484.36) 0.00
Total Other Expense 21,683.22 2,946.92 226.80 3,657.51 375.58 1,594.33 (30,484.36) 0.00
Net Other Income (21,683.22) (2,946.92) (226.80) (3,657.51) (375.58) (1,594.33) 30,484.36 0.00
Net Income (6,847.74) 4,376.27 2,421.00 5,637.34 5,272.21 382.73 0.00 11,241.81

20



1:38 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

01/05/18
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001-00 - Petty Cash
1003-00 - Cash - Operations BOTW #6712
1007-00 - Cash - Payroll BOTW #7421
1008-00 - Marketing Reserve - Plumas
1009-00 - Cash Flow Reserve - Plumas
1071-00 - Payroll Reserves BOTW #8163
1080-00 - Special Events BOTW #1626
10950 - Cash in Drawer

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200-00 - Quickbooks Accounts Receivable
1210-00 - A/R - Sales Estimates
1290-00 - A/IR - TOT

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1200-99 - AR Other
12000 - Undeposited Funds

1201-00 - WebLink Accounts Receivable
1201-02 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
12100 - Inventory Asset

1299 - Receivable from NLTMC
1490-00 - Security Deposits

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1700-00 - Furniture & Fixtures
1701-00 - Accum. Depr. - Furn & Fix
1740-00 - Computer Equipment
1741-00 - Accum. Depr. - Computer Equip
1750-00 - Computer Software
1751-00 - Accum. Amort. - Software
1770-00 - Leasehold Improvements
1771-00 - Accum. Amort - Leasehold Impr

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses
1410-00 - Prepaid Insurance
1430-00 - Prepaid 1st Class Postage
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses - Other

Total 1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable

2000-00 - Accounts Payable
2001-00 - Credit Card Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards

2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards

2080-01 - MC_5901_Hall
2080-02 - MC_4222_Jason
2080-03 - MC_5950_Judy

Aug 31,17 Aug 31,16 $ Change % Change
760.68 1,000.00 (239.32) (23.9%
546,882.73 571,208.70 (24,325.97) (4.3)%
59,179.86 2,052.43 57,127.43 2,783.4%
50,105.93 50,030.83 75.10 0.2%
100,282.58 100,082.23 200.35 0.2%
29,581.56 29,581.56 0.00 0.0%
92,402.82 13,794.02 78,608.80 569.9%
2,012.23 387.86 1,624.37 418.8%
881,208.39 768,137.63 113,070.76 14.7%
32,658.01 88,572.61 (55,914.60) (63.1)%
2,303.70 0.00 2,303.70 100.0%
0.00 (23,940.82) 23,940.82 100.0%
34,961.71 64,631.79 (29,670.08) (45.9)%
1,614.30 1,614.30 0.00 0.0%
0.00 812.98 (812.98) (100.0)%
5,725.43 21,270.00 (15,544.57) 73.1)%
(17.00) (7,276.50) 7,259.50 99.8%
23,851.62 29,710.17 (5,858.55) (19.7Y%
6,320.71 8,921.44 (2,600.73) (29.2)%
50.00 50.00 0.00 0.0%
37,545.06 55,102.39 (17,5657.33) (31.9%
953,715.16 887,871.81 65,843.35 7.4%
68,767.95 68,767.95 0.00 0.0%
(68,767.95) (68,767.95) 0.00 0.0%
8,435.60 43,766.13 (35,330.53) (80.7Y%
(7,829.53) (42,352.58) 34,523.05 81.5%
21,520.46 34,993.97 (13,473.51) (38.5)%
(16,989.53) (34,069.64) 17,080.11 50.1%
24,283.86 24,283.86 0.00 0.0%
(24,284.08) (24,100.71) (183.37) (0.8)%
5,136.78 2,521.03 2,615.75 103.8%
2,1156.32 . 2,240.32 (125.00) (5.6)%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
16,799.12 6,396.02 10,403.10 162.7%
19,914.44 9,636.34 10,278.10 106.7%
19,914.44 9,636.34 10,278.10 106.7%
978,766.38 900,029.18 78,737.20 8.8%
72,443.26 40,006.05 32,437.21 81.1%
0.00 606.40 (606.40) (100.0)%
72,443.26 40,612.45 31,830.81 78.4%
0.00 729.95 (729.95) (100.0Y%
14.99 0.00 14.99 100.0%
0.00 1,018.63 (1,018.63) 24100.0)%



1:38 PM

01/05/18
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Balance Sheet
As of August 31, 2017

2080-04 - MC_5968_Ronald
2080-05 - MC_2107_Greg
2080-06 - MC_5288_Emily
2080-07 - MC_6850_Ginger
2080-08 - MC_5755_John
2080-09 - MC_0319_Sarah
2080-10 - MC_9495_Al
2080-11 - MC_3978_Amber
2080-12 - MC_3960_Natalie

Total 2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards
Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities

21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit
2100-00 - Salaries / Wages Payable
2101-00 - Incentive Payable
2102-00 - Commissions Payable
2120-00 - Empl. Federal Tax Payable
2175-00 - 401 (k) Plan
2180-00 - Estimated PTO Liability
24100 - Wage Garnishment Payable

Total 21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit

2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable
25500 - *Sales Tax Payable

Total 2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable

2250-00 - Accrued Expenses

2400-60 - Deferred Revenue- Member Dues
2651-00 - Deferred Rev - Conference
2800-00 - Suspense

2900-00 - Due To/From County of Placer

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
3300-11 - Designated Marketing Reserve
3301 - Cash Flow Reserve
3302 - Marketing Cash Reserve
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Aug 31, 17 Aug 31, 16 $ Change % Change
36.00 0.00 36.00 100.0%
72.99 58.75 14.24 24.2%

810.97 180.86 630.11 348.4%
0.00 4,607.06 (4,607.06) (100.0Y%
0.00 4,698.96 (4,698.96) (100.0)%
459.92 0.00 459.92 100.0%
2,435.56 15.00 2,420.56 16,137.1%
24.86 0.00 24.86 100.0%
279.06 0.00 279.06 100.0%
4,134.35 11,309.21 (7,174.86) (63.4)%
4,134.35 11,309.21 (7,174.86) (63.4)%
38,973.37 35,719.15 3,254.22 9.1%
21,661.18 10,399.44 11,261.74 108.3%
10,279.22 8,404.31 1,874.91 22.3%
3,117.87 2,888.75 229.12 7.9%
1,5658.93 1,104.44 454.49 41.2%
74,725.45 60,648.50 14,076.95 23.2%
0.00 1,162.58 (1,162.58) (100.0)%
150,316.02 120,327.17 29,988.85 24.9%
1,773.03 1,872.76 (99.73) (5.3)%
1,773.03 1,872.76 (99.73) (5.3)%
18,990.31 10,000.31 8,990.00 89.9%
43,773.41 57,918.34 (14,144.93) (24.4Y%
9,166.66 (1,650.00) 10,816.66 655.6%
1,378.83 150.00 1,228.83 819.2%
231,038.68 0.00 231,038.68 100.0%
456,436.94 188,618.58 267,818.36 142.0%
533,014.55 240,540.24 292,474.31 121.6%
533,014.55 240,540.24 292,474.31 121.6%
(8,753.89) 29,217.09 (37,970.98) (130.0)%
256,830.18 254,324.57 2,505.61 1.0%
100,082.29 100,034.00 48.29 0.1%
50,030.85 50,012.74 18.11 0.0%
47,562.40 225,900.54 (178,338.14) (79.0)%
445,751.83 659,488.94 (213,737.11) (32.4)%
978,766.38 900,029.18 78,737.20 8.8%

22



Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
All Departments

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding
4200-00 - Membership Dues
4201-00 - New Member Fees
4205-00 - Conference Dues
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-01 - Community Awards
4250-04 - Silent Auction
4250-05 - Sponsorships
4250-01 - Community Awards - Other

Total 4250-01 - Community Awards

4250-02 - Chamber Events
4250-03 - Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club

4251-01 - Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club - Other

Total 4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other

Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore
4600-00 - Commissions - Other

Total 4600-00 - Commissions

46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other

Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions
5020-00 * PIR - Tax Expense

5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense

5040-00 - PIR - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)

5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone
5350-00 - Internet

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 + Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00 - Depreciation

5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance

5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees

5740-00 - Equipment Rental/L easing

5800-00 - Training Seminars

5810-00 + Public OQutreach

5815 - Training Video Series

5820 - Sales CRM/CMS

5830-00 - Commission Due to Third Party

5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions

5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other

Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees

Aug 17 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Aug 17 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
296,582.00 296,582.00 0.00 758,781.00 758,781.00 0.00 3,747,600.00
10,984.59 11,000.00 (15.41) 23,133.27 22,000.00 1,133.27 150,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00
916.67 1,200.00 (283.33) 1,833.34 2,025.00 (191.66) 7,690.00
0.00 0.00 12,000.00
0.00 0.00 6,500.00
0.00 0.00 22,500.00
0.00 0.00 41,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,725.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
373.30 750.00 (376.70) 373.30 750.00 (376.70) 8,250.00
373.30 750.00 (376.70) 373.30 750.00 (376.70) 10,250.00
679.95 175.00 504.95 679.95 175.00 504.95 1,925.00
1,063.25 925.00 128.25 1,053.25 925.00 128.25 73,200.00
0.00 4,805.90 (4,805.90) 0.00 4,805.90 (4,805.90) 8,951.95
2,848.00 18,088.00 (15,240.00) 24,243.98 38,088.00 (13,844.02) 92,115.05
2,848.00 22,893.90 {20,045.90) 24,243.98 42,893.90 (18,649.92) 101,067.00
1,141.00 4,000.00 (2,859.00) 4,939.00 5,000.00 (61.00) 7,000.00
11,900.18 9,720.54 2,188.64 25,303.92 22,786.27 2,517.65 92,000.00
13,060.18 13,720.54 (670.36) 30,242.92 27,786.27 2,456.65 99,000.00
325,434.69 346,321.44 {20,886.75) 839,267.76 854,411.17 (15123.41)  4,178,632.00
325,434.69 346,321.44 (20,886.75) 839,287.76 854,411.17 (15123.41)  4,178,632.00
749.31 6,404.31 (5,655.00) 2,455.24 8,404.31 (5,949.07) 31,377.74
6,856.33 9,456.45 (2,600.12) 16,542.35 18,435.21 (1,892.86) 106,454.26
11,009.60 11,533.80 (524.20) 19,601.23 20,881.81 (1,280.58) 124,000.82
1,159.70 405.07 754,62 1,159.70 1,065.14 94.55 6,325.62
2,814.85 3,104.30 (289.45) 7,282.64 6,029.96 1,262.67 36,212.09
209.00 368.51 (159.51) 448,87 745.04 (296.17) 5,542.61
80,575.39 92,423.30 (11,847.91) 163,078.24 182,617.68 (29,530.44)  1,145,768.37
103,374.18 123,695.76 (20,321.58) 200,568.27 238,179.18 (37,610.91)  1,455,681.53
909.15 961.69 (52.54) 1,888.91 1,946.69 (57.78) 12,013.05
0.00 607.00 (607.00) 144.70 757.00 (612.30) 9,599.93
1,230.00 847.71 382.28 1,905.00 1,622.71 382.28 9,087.92
12,433.00 13,224.19 (791.19) 24,866.00 25,037.25 (171.25) 157,366.38
14,572.15 15,640.59 (1,068.44) 28,804.61 29,263.65 (459.04) 188,067.30
2,477.02 2,348.87 128.14 4,739.33 4,640.56 98.76 28,565.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
2,477.02 2,348.87 128.14 4,764.33 4,640.56 123.76 28,565.00
0.00 67.64 (67.64) 0.00 109.17 (109.17) 785.57
105.00 46.81 58.19 105.00 196.81 (91.81) 664.57
500.00 119.86 380.14 508.00 619.86 (110.86) 2,427.44
605.00 23431 370.69 614.00 925.84 (311.84) 3,877.58
264.42 653.38 (388.96) 528.84 1,242.51 (713.67) 8,575.80
97.85 81.82 16.03 170.84 81.82 89.02 4,083.97
1,593.39 1,120.10 473.29 2,128.19 2,298.81 (170.62) 13,567.03
1,691.24 1,201.92 489.32 2,299.03 2,380.63 (81.60) 17,641.00
216.35 482.07 (265.72) 449.37 703.80 (254.43) 5,508.01
1,983.32 1,103.47 879.85 5,681.65 2,995.72 2,685.93 13,596.00
822.40 776.35 46.05 1,721.05 1,683.28 37.77 10,066.99
1,341.50 1,483.62 (142.12) 2,469.25 2,730.68 (270.43) 17,944.00
1,449.00 2,053.64 (604.64) 1,449.00 2,053.64 (604.64) 12,831.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,650.00
408.00 2,000.00 {1,592.00) 408.00 2,000.00 (1,592.00) 13,631.00
0.00 2,000.00 {2,000.00) 0.00 2,000.00 {2,000.00) 2,000.00
0.00 765.00
705.75 227.27 478.48 891.75 227.27 664.48 2,500.00
180.00 0.00 180.00 320.00 0.00 320.00 10,000.00
0.00 8,000.00 (8,000.00) 0.00 8,000.00 {8,000.00) 22,000.00
6,312.50 0.00 6,312.50 12,250.00 0.00 12,250.00 3,750.00
6,492.50 8,000.00 (1,507.50) 12,570.00 8,000.00 23o.00 35,750.00



1:39 PM
01/05/18

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
All Departments

5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership
5941-00 - Research & Planning
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership
6018-00 - Business Assoc. Grants

Total 6020-00 + Programs

6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine

6421-01 - 4th of July Fireworks
6421-02 - AMGEN Tour of California
6421-03 - Barcelona Soccer

6421-04 - Broken Arrow Skyrace
6421-06 - Spartan

6421-07 - Tahoe Lacrosse Tournament
6421-08 - Tough Mudder

6421-09 - Wanderlust

6421-10 - WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe
6421-13 - Big Blue Adventure

6421-14 - Tahoe Trail 100

6421-15 - Lake Tahoe Dance Collective

Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships

6421-00 - New Event Development
6422-00 - Event Media
6422-03 - Human Powered Sports Campaign

Total 6422-00 - Event Media
6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses
Total 6420-00 - Events

6423-00 - Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website
6444-00 - Trades
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities

6490-00 - Classified Ads

6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research

6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media

6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production

6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6015-00 - Cross Country

6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program - Other
Total 6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program

6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe
6743-04 - High Notes
6743-05 « Peak Your Adventure

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
52500 - Purchase Discounts
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8300-00 - Board Functions
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

8920-00 - Bad Debt

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Aug 17 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Aug 17 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,364.00 (364.00) 3,364.00
0.00 144.91 (144.91) 750.00 894.91 (144.91) 7,042.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 30,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 80,000.00
210.00 7,000.00 (6,790.00) 30,210.00 37,000.00 (6,790.00) 37,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
0.00 4,000.00 {4,000.00) 250,000.00 254,000.00 (4,000.00) 254,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 40,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 42.80 0.00 42.80 37,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
210.00 11,000.00 {10,790.00) 285,252.80 291,000.00 (5,747.20) 472,400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,600.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00
210.00 11,000.00 (10,790.00) 285,252.80 291,000.00 (5,747.20) 524,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 9.99 10.00 {0.01) 4,185.00
594.00 650.00 (56.00) 594.00 650.00 {56.00) 7,150.00
276.69 280.00 (3.31) 553.38 560.00 (6.62) 8,465.00
580.00 580.00 0.00 580.00 580.00 0.00 2,130.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 (75.00) 750.00
1,450.69 1,510.00 (59.31) 1,737.37 1,875.00 (137.63) 41,180.00
50.00 70.27 (20.27) 50.00 70.27 (20.27) 773.00
0.00 70.27 (70.27) 0.00 387.74 (387.74) 1,080.47
139,000.00 138,000.00 0.00 202,250.00 202,250.00 0.00 1,411,821.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
2,987.27 5,000.00 (2,012.73) 4,587.21 15,000.00 (10,412.79) 80,000.00
2,887.27 5,000.00 (2,012.73) 4,587.21 15,000.00 (10,412.79) 84,000.00
0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.00 3,560.12 (3,560.12) 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0.00 20,000.00
0.00 2,500.00 (2,500.00) 0.00 5,080.12 (5,060.12) 80,000.00
2.07 179.64 (177.57) 22173 329.64 (107.91) 2,126.04
0.00 (118.61) 118.61 0.00 (118.61) 118.61 (1,304.71)
9.00 103.14 (94.14) 77.67 178.14 (100.47) 1,209.54
6,622.37 5,541.63 1,080.74 13,592.87 12,904.90 687.97 47,769.13
6,633.44 5,705.80 927.64 13,892.27 13,294.07 598.20 49,800.00
63.75 436.62 (372.87) 863.75 436.62 (372.87) 4,308.60
0.00 858.27 (858.27) 52.95 1,305.32 (1,252.37) 9,887.51
554.31 729.23 (174.92) 1,104.36 1,022.12 82.24 6,067.00
282.05 505.45 (223.40) 607.12 638.77 (31.65) 5,762.55
379.92 615.35 (235.43) 441.97 658.00 (216.03) 6,973.00
248.96 852.14 (603.18) 1,737.53 2,654.01 (916.48) 12,331.53
374.88 1,818.36 (1,443.48) 374.88 2,679.03 (2,304.15) 11,666.60
476.00 475.00 1.00 1,839.00 1,850.00 (11.00) 10,681.00
289,114.10 333,192.93 (44,078.83) 791,725.36 843,475.74 (51,750.38) 4,173,633.48
36,320.59 13,128.50 23,192.08 47,562.40 10,935.42 36,626.97 4,998.51
0.00 (0.01) 0.01 0.00 (0.02) 0.02 (0.03)
0.00 (0.01) 0.01 0.00 (0.02) 0.02 (0.03)
0.00 0.01 (0.01) 0.00 0.02 (0.02) 0.03
36,320.59 13,128.51 23,192.07 47,562.40 10,935.44 36,626.95 4,998.54

24



1:33 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

01/05/18 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis August 2017
11 - Marketing 30 - Confere... 41 - Transpo... 42 -VIC 50 - Infrastru... 60 - Member... 70 - Adminis... TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 233,786.00 23,237.34 3,017.33 31,019.83 5,521.50 0.00 0.00 296,582.00
4200-00 - Membership Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,984.59 0.00 10,984.59
4205-00 - Conference Dues 0.00 916.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 916.67
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 373.30 0.00 373.30
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 679.95 0.00 679.95
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,063.25 0.00 1,053.25
4600-00 - Commissions 0.00 2,848.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,848.00
46000 - Merchandise Sales -
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,141.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,141.00
46000 + Merchandise Sales - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,908.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,909.18
Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,050.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,050.18
Total Income 233,786.00 27,002.01 3,017.33 44,070.01 5,521.50 12,037.84 0.00 325,434.69
Gross Profit 233,786.00 27,002.01 3,017.33 44,070.01 5,521.50 12,037.84 0.00 325,434.69
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration 1,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,375.00) 0.00 0.00
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 0.00 749.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 749.31
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 946.80 807.53 58.78 1,722.99 146.99 481.36 2,691.88 6,856.33
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 4,072.06 2,282.92 (286.70) 2,393.38 (264.07) 2,005.11 806.90 11,009.60
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 27833 197.15 69.58 220.34 69.58 81.18 243,54 1,159.70
5060-00 - 401 (k) 510.69 431.28 30.90 704.88 77.28 215.90 843.92 2,814.85
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 7547 41.98 5.62 41.98 5.51 11.89 26.65 209.00
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 15,859.12 11,425.74 (608.82) 17,503.90 688.36 6,818.76 28,888.33 80,575.39
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 23,117.47 15,935.91 (730.74) 22,587.47 72365 8,239.20 33,501.22 103,374.18
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 133.89 66.95 12.61 507.47 30.39 48.16 109.68 909.15
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 378.46 189.24 46.08 94.62 52.43 138.81 330.36 1,230.00
5100-00 - Rent - Other 1,926.15 923.08 46.15 6,461.54 115.38 795.38 2,165.32 12,433.00
Total §100-00 - Rent 2,438.50 1,179.27 104.84 7,063.63 198.20 982.35 2,605.36 14,572.15
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 578.63 297.68 136.56 317.55 168.73 243.05 744.82 2,477.02
Total §310-00 - Telephone 578.63 297.68 136.56 317.55 168.73 243.05 744.82 2,477.02
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex 69.24 0.00 0.00 3576 0.00 0.00 0.00 105.00
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 125.00 65.00 40.00 65.00 40.00 40.00 125.00 500.00
Total §420-00 - Mail - USPS 194.24 65.00 40.00 100.76 40.00 40.00 125.00 605.00
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 5553 50.24 1.85 66.11 563 21.15 63.91 264.42
5520-00 - Supplies
5525.00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 2486 72.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 97.85
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 224.47 50.26 7.75 423.73 19.10 127.91 740.17 1,593.39
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 249.33 123.25 7.75 423.73 19.10 127.91 740.17 1,691.24
5610-00 - Depreciation 20.19 8.75 0.63 126.70 3.49 529 51.30 216.35
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 270.00 879.99 0.00 480.00 0.00 0.00 353.33 1,983.32
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 822.40 822.40
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 277.61 145.42 52.88 161.73 171.86 198.30 343.70 1,341.50
5800-00 - Training Seminars 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,449.00 1,449.00
5815 - Training Video Series 0.00 0.00 0.00 408.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 408.00
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions 0.00 0.00 0.00 705.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 705.75
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 180.00
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 6,312.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,312.50
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 6,412.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 6,492.50

6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships

6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 210.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210.00
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships 210.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210.00
Total 6420-00 - Events 210.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210.00

6423-00 - Membership Activities

6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 584.00 0.00 594.00

6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 276.69 0.00 276.69

6444-00 - Trades 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 580.00 0.00 580.00
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,450.69 0.00 1,450.69
6490-00 - Classified Ads 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 129,833.33 9,166.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 139,000.00
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 2,837.27 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,987.27
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 207 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.07

59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9.00

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,622.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,622.37




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

1:33 PM
01/08/18 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis August 2017
11 - Marketing 30 - Confere... 41 - Transpo... 42 -VIC 50 - Infrastru... 60 - Member... 70 - Adminis... TOTAL
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,633.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,633.44
8200-00 - Associate Relations 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.75 63.75
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 386.78 0.00 167.53 0.00 554.31
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 27.82 0.00 8.24 1256.19 20.60 40.23 59.97 282.05
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 325.00 0.00 13.35 13.80 3.38 0.00 24.69 379.92
8810-00 + Dues & Subscriptions 14.99 0.00 0.00 49.99 0.00 6.00 177.98 248.96
8910-00 - Travel 374.88 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 374.88
8920-00 - Bad Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 476.00 0.00 476.00
Total Expense 167,312.29 27,852.18 (364.64) 38,790.33 1,344.64 11,997.70 41,181.60 289,114.10
Net Ordinary Income 66,473.71 (850.17) 3,381.97 4,279.68 4,176.86 40.14 (41,181.60) 36,320.59
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 29,292.06 3,981.03 306.38 4,940.97 507.36 2,163.79 (41,181.60) 0.00
Total Other Expense 29,292.06 3,981.03 306.39 4,840.97 507.36 2,163.79 (41,181.60) 0.00
Net Other Income (29,292.06) (3,981.03) (306.39) (4,940.97) (507.36) {2,163.79) 41,181.60 0.00
Net income 37,181.65 (4,831.20) 3,075.58 (661.29) 3,669.50 {2,113.65) 0.00 36,320.59

26



1:38 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

01/05/18
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of September 30, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001-00 - Petty Cash
1003-00 - Cash - Operations BOTW #6712
1007-00 - Cash - Payroll BOTW #7421
1008-00 - Marketing Reserve - Plumas
1009-00 - Cash Flow Reserve - Plumas
1071-00 - Payroll Reserves BOTW #8163
1080-00 - Special Events BOTW #1626
10950 - Cash in Drawer

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200-00 - Quickbooks Accounts Receivable
1210-00 - A/R - Sales Estimates
1290-00 - A/IR - TOT

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1200-99 - AR Other
12000 - Undeposited Funds

1201-00 - WebLink Accounts Receivable
1201-02 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
12100 - Inventory Asset

1298 - Receivable from Employees
1299 - Receivable from NLTMC
1490-00 - Security Deposits

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1700-00 - Furniture & Fixtures
1701-00 - Accum. Depr. - Furn & Fix
1740-00 - Computer Equipment
1741-00 - Accum. Depr. - Computer Equip
1750-00 - Computer Software
1751-00 - Accum. Amort. - Software
1770-00 - Leasehold Improvements
1771-00 - Accum. Amort - Leasehold Impr

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses
1410-00 - Prepaid Insurance
1430-00 - Prepaid 1st Class Postage
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses - Other

Total 1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000-00 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Credit Cards

2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards

2080-01 - MC_5901_Hall
2080-02 - MC_4222_Jason
2080-06 - MC_5288_Emily

Sep 30, 17 Sep 30, 16 $ Change % Change
629.56 1,000.00 (370.44) (37.0)%
725,994.86 572,128.42 153,866.44 26.9%
8,328.43 2,5611.45 5,816.98 231.6%
50,112.11 50,037.00 75.11 0.2%
100,299.07 100,098.68 200.39 0.2%
29,581.56 29,581.56 0.00 0.0%
167,257.94 100,189.44 67,068.50 66.9%
1,266.18 1,0563.06 213.12 20.2%
1,083,469.71 856,599.61 226,870.10 26.5%
30,380.98 102,542.68 (72,161.70) (70.4)%
7,759.40 0.00 7.759.40 100.0%
0.00 (23,940.82) 23,940.82 100.0%
38,140.38 78,601.86 (40,461.48) (51.5)%
1,614.30 1,614.30 0.00 0.0%
0.00 703.74 (703.74) (100.0)%
3,878.35 20,815.00 (16,936.65) 81.4)%
0.00 (7,280.00) 7,280.00 100.0%
19,303.22 27,008.16 (7,704.94) (28.5)%
0.00 (22.43) 22.43 100.0%
0.00 2,254.12 (2,254.12) (100.0)%
550.00 50.00 500.00 1,000.0%
25,345.87 45,142.89 (19,797.02) (43.9)%
1,146,955.96 980,344.36 166,611.60 17.0%
68,767.95 68,767.95 0.00 0.0%
(68,767.95) (68,767.95) 0.00 0.0%
8,435.60 43,766.13 (35,330.53) (80.7)%
(7,896.82) (42,419.87) 34,523.05 81.4%
21,520.46 34,993.97 (13,473.51) (38.5)%
(17,138.59) (34,206.96) 17,068.37 49.9%
24,283.86 24,283.86 0.00 0.0%
(24,284.08) (24,117.38) (166.70) (0.7Y%
4,920.43 2,299.75 2,620.68 114.0%
1,850.90 1,934.24 (83.34) 4.3)%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
14,989.16 5,579.10 9,410.06 168.7%
17,840.06 8,5613.34 9,326.72 109.6%
17,840.06 8,513.34 9,326.72 109.6%
1,169,716.45 991,157.45 178,559.00 18.0%
282,948.90 123,370.38 159,578.52 129.4%
282,948.90 123,370.38 159,578.52 129.4%
0.00 681.75 (681.75) (100.0)%
14.99 0.00 14.99 100.0%
738.56 2,392.96 (1,654.40) 2769.1)%



1:38 PM

01/05/18
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Balance Sheet

As of September 30, 2017

2080-07 -
2080-08 -
2080-09 -
2080-10 -
2080-12 -

MC_6850_Ginger
MC_5755_John
MC_0319_Sarah
MC_9495_Al
MC_3960_Natalie

Total 2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit

2100-00

2102-00

2175-00

2180-00 -

- Salaries / Wages Payable
2101-00 -
- Commissions Payable
2120-00 -
- 401 (k) Plan

Incentive Payable
Empl. Federal Tax Payable

Estimated PTO Liability

24100 - Wage Garnishment Payable

Total 21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit

2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable
25500 - *Sales Tax Payable

Total 2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable

2250-00 - Accrued Expenses

2400-60 - Deferred Revenue- Member Dues
2651-00 - Deferred Rev - Conference
2800-00 - Suspense

2900-00 - Due To/From County of Placer

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets

3300-11 - Designated Marketing Reserve
3301 - Cash Flow Reserve

3302 - Marketing Cash Reserve

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Sep 30, 17 Sep 30, 16 $ Change % Change
0.00 39.00 (39.00) (100.0)%
0.00 1,005.41 (1,005.41) (100.0)%
399.54 0.00 399.54 100.0%
1,144.77 2,662.57 (1,517.80) (57.0)%
280.56 0.00 280.56 100.0%
2,5678.42 6,781.69 (4,203.27) (62.0)%
2,578.42 6,781.69 (4,203.27) (62.0)%
38,973.37 35,719.15 3,254.22 9.1%
29,873.79 10,399.44 19,474.35 187.3%
4,729.41 8,404.31 (3,674.90) 43.7Y%
3,117.87 2,888.75 229.12 7.9%
1,558.93 1,104.44 454.49 41.2%
74,725.45 60,648.50 14,076.95 23.2%
0.00 842.13 (842.13) (100.0)%
152,978.82 120,006.72 32,972.10 27.5%
(147.31) 0.00 (147.31) (100.0)%
(147.31) 0.00 (147.31) (100.0)%
18,940.31 10,000.31 8,940.00 89.4%
39,235.35 51,681.25 (12,445.90) (24.1Y%
8,249.99 7,425.00 824.99 11.1%
529.98 0.00 529.98 100.0%
231,038.68 0.00 231,038.68 100.0%
450,825.82 189,113.28 261,712.54 138.4%
736,353.14 319,265.35 417,087.79 130.6%
736,353.14 319,265.35 417,087.79 130.6%
(8,753.89) 29,217.09 (37,970.98) (130.0)%
256,830.18 254,324.57 2,505.61 1.0%
100,048.23 100,050.45 (2.22) 0.0%
50,018.09 50,018.91 (0.82) 0.0%
35,220.70 238,281.08 (203,060.38) (85.2)%
433,363.31 671,892.10 (238,528.79) (35.5)%
1,169,716.45 991,157.45 178,559.00 18.0%

28



Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
All Departments

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding
4200-00 - Membership Dues
4201-00 - New Member Fees
4205-00 - Conference Dues
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-01 - Community Awards
4250-04 - Silent Auction
4250-05 - Sponsorships
4250-01 - Community Awards - Other

Total 4250-01 - Community Awards

4250-02 - Chamber Events
4250-03 - Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club

4251-01 - Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club - Other

Total 4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other

Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4350-00 - Special Events {Marketing)
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore
4600-00 - Commissijons - Other

Total 4600-00 - Commissions

46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other

Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales

Total iIncome

Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense

5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense

5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)

5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
§110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone
5350-00 - Internet

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

5520-00 - Supplies
§525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total §520-00 - Supplies
5610-00 - Depreciation

5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance

5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing
5800-00 + Training Seminars
5810-00 - Public Outreach
5815 - Training Video Series
5820 - Sales CRM/CMS
5830-00 - Commission Due to Third Party
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions
5900-00 - Professional Fees

5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys

5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant

5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other

Sep 17 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Sep 17 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
286,582.00 296,582.00 0.00 1,055,363.00 1,055,363.00 0.00 3,747,600.00
11,481.81 11,000.00 481.81 34,615.08 33,000.00 1,615.08 150,000.00
75.00 75.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 0.00 75.00
916.67 1,200.00 (283.33) 2,750.01 3,225.00 (474.99) 7,690.00
0.00 0.00 12,000.00
0.00 0.00 6,500.00
0.00 0.00 22,500.00
0.00 0.00 41,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,725.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
366.24 750.00 (383.76) 739.54 1,500.00 (760.46) 8,250.00
366.24 750.00 (383.76) 739.54 1,500.00 (760.46) 10,250.00
325.00 175.00 150.00 1,004.95 350.00 654.95 1,925.00
691.24 925.00 (233.76) 1,744.49 1,850.00 (105.51) 73,200.00
77,627.73 0.00 77,627.73 77,627.73 0.00 77,627.73 0.00
0.00 .01 (0.01) 0.00 4,805.91 (4,805.91) 8,951.95
6,791.77 22,000.02 (15,208.25) 31,035.75 60,088.02 {29,052.27) 92,115.05
6,791.77 22,000.03 {15,208.26) 31,035.75 64,893.93 (33,858.18) 101,067.00
951.00 200.00 751.00 5,880.00 5,200.00 690.00 7,000.00
8,604.34 9,623.96 (919.62) 33,908.26 32,310.23 1,598.03 $2,000.00
9,5655.34 9,723.96 (168.62) 39,798.26 37,510.23 2,288.03 99,000.00
403,721.56 341,505.99 62,215.57 1,243,009.32 1,195,917.16 47,092.16 4,178,632.00
403,721.56 341,505.99 62,215.57 1,243,009.32 1,195917.16 47,092.16 4,178,632.00
1,724.67 5,318.41 (3,593.74) 4,179.91 13,722.72 (9,542.81) 31,377.74
9,480.13 11,916.51 (2,436.38) 26,022.48 30,351.73 (4,329.25) 106,454.26
6,249.22 12,760.87 (6,511.65) 25,850.45 33,642.68 (7,792.23) 124,000.82
884.70 736.07 148.62 2,044.40 1,801.22 243.17 6,325.62
3,780.05 4,104.31 (324.28) 11,062.69 10,134.28 928.40 36,212.09
200.24 519.24 (319.00) 649.11 1,264.28 (615.17) 5,542.61
121,742.18 129,072.48 {7,330.30) 274,820.42 311,690.16 (36,869.74) 1,145,768.37
144,061.19 164,427.91 (20,366.72) 344,629.46 402,607.10 . (57,977.64) 1,455,681.53
945.97 998.21 (52.24) 2,834.88 2,944.90 (110.02) 12,013.05
32468 607.00 (282.32) 469.38 1,364.00 (894.62) 9,599.93
700.00 725.02 (25.02) 2,605.00 2,247.73 357.26 9,087.92
12,433.00 13,224.19 (791.19) 37,299.00 38,261.44 (962.44) 167,366.38
14,403.65 15,554.42 (1,150.77) 43,208.26 44,818.08 (1,609.82) 188,067.30
2,277.58 2,348.11 (70.53) 7,016.91 6,988.67 28.23 28,565.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
2,277.58 2,348.11 (70.53) 7,041.91 6,988.67 53.23 28,565.00
0.00 67.64 (67.64) 0.00 176.81 (176.81) 785.57
15.54 46.81 (31.27) 120.54 24362 (123.08) 664.57
0.00 119.86 (119.86) 509.00 739.72 (230.72) 2,427.44
16.54 234.31 (218.77) 629.54 1,160.15 (530.61) 3,877.58
2,081.82 1,011.43 1,070.39 2,610.66 2,253.94 356.72 8,575.80
759.95 258.96 500.99 830.79 340.78 590.01 4,083.97
1,035.37 1,082.29 (46.92) 3,163.56 3,381.10 (217.54) 13,557.03
1,795.32 1,341.25 454.07 4,084.35 3,721.88 372.47 17,641.00
216.35 482.03 (265.68) 665.72 1,185.83 (520.11) 5,508.01
83.33 1,165.60 (1,072.17) 5,764.98 4,151.22 1,613.76 13,5696.00
1,232.47 1,075.57 156.90 2,953.52 2,758.85 194.67 10,066.99
1,304.49 1,443.86 (139.37) 3,773.74 4,183.54 (409.80) 17,944.00
0.00 53.64 (53.64) 1,449.00 2,107.28 (658.28) 12,831.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,650.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 408.00 2,000.00 (1,592.00) 13,631.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 2,000.00
0.00 765.00
0.00 2271.27 (227.27) 891.75 454,54 437.21 2,500.00
0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 320.00 1,000.00 (680.00) 10,000.00
8,915.00 6,000.00 2,915.00 8,915.00 14,000.00 (5,085.00) 22,000.00
5,093.75 0.00 5,083.75 17,343.75 0.00 17,343.75 3,750.00

29



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Al Departments

1:38 PM
01/05/18

Accrual Basis

Sep 17 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Sep 17 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
Total §900-00 - Professional Fees 14,008.75 7,000.00 7,008.75 26,578.75 15,000.00 11,578.75 35,750.00
5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,364.00 (364.00) 3,364.00
5941-00 - Research & Planning 1,516.25 2,144.91 (628.66) 2,266.25 3,039.82 (773.57} 7,042.00
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00
6018-00 - Business Assoc. Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 30,000.00
Total 6020-00 - Programs 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 80,000.00
6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 75,561.83 0.00 75,561.83 105,771.83 37,000.00 68,771.83 37,000.00
6421-01 - 4th of July Fireworks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
6421-02 - AMGEN Tour of California 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00
6421-03 - Barcelona Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
6421-04 - Broken Arrow Skyrace 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
6421-06 + Spartan 0.00 0.00 0.00 250,000.00 254,000.00 (4,000.00) 254,000.00
6421-07 - Tahoe Lacrosse Tournament 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
6421-08 - Tough Mudder 0.00 0.00 40,000.00
6421-09 - Wanderlust 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,042.80 0.00 4,042.80 37,000.00
6421-10 - WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe 0.00 19,000.00 (19,000.00) 0.00 19,000.00 (19,000.00) 19,400.00
6421-13 - Big Blue Adventure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
6421-14 - Tahoe Trail 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
6421-15 - Lake Tahoe Dance Collective 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships 79,661.83 19,000.00 60,561.83 364,814.63 310,000.00 54,814.63 472,400.00
6421-00 - New Event Development 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,600.00
6422-00 - Event Media
6422-03 - Human Powered Sports Campaign 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
Total 6422-00 - Event Media 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,000.00
6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00
Total 6420-00 - Events 79,561.83 19,000.00 60,561.83 364,814.63 310,000.00 54,814.63 524,000.00
6423-00 + Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch 0.00 2,750.00 (2,750.00) 9.99 2,760.00 {2,750.01) 4,185.00
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 0.00 650.00 (650.00) 584.00 1,300.00 (706.00) 7,150.00
6442-00 « Public Relations/Website 276.69 280.00 (3.31) 830.07 840.00 (9.93) 8,465.00
6444-00 - Trades 0.00 0.00 0.00 580.00 580.00 0.00 2,130.00
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other 16.55 75.00 (58.45) 16.55 150.00 (133.45) 750.00
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 293.24 3,755.00 (3,461.76) 2,030.61 5,630.00 (3,599.39) 41,180.00
6490-00 - Classified Ads 0.00 70.27 (70.27) 50.00 140.54 (90.54) 773.00
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research 0.00 70.27 (70.27) 0.00 458.01 {458.01) 1,080.47
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 140,500.00 140,500.00 0.00 342,750.00 342,750.00 0.00 1,411,821.00
6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program ’
6015-00 - Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program - Other 1,794.79 10,000.00 (8,205.21) 6,382.00 25,000.00 (18,618.00) 80,000.00
Total 6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 1,794.79 10,000.00 (8,205.21) 6,382.00 25,000.00 (18,618.00) 84,000.00
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local 150.00 1,000.00 (850.00) 150.00 4,560.12 (4,410.12) 20,000.00
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
6743-04 - High Notes 0.00 1,500.00 (1,500.00) 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) 20,000.00
6743-05 + Peak Your Adventure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 150.00 2,500.00 (2,350.00) 150.00 7,560.12 (7,410.12) 80,000.00
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 20.00 179.64 (159.64) 241.73 509.28 (267.55) 2,126.04
52500 - Purchase Discounts 0.00 (118.61) 118.61 0.00 (237.22) 237.22 (1,304.71)
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 0.00 103.14 (103.14) 77.67 281.28 (203.61) 1,209.54
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 5,148.90 4,658.46 480.44 18,741.77 17,563.36 1,178.41 47,769.13
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 5,168.90 4,822.63 346.27 19,061.17 18,116.70 944.47 49,800.00
8200-00 - Associate Relations 192.99 632.69 (439.70) 256.74 1,069.31 (812.57) 4,308.60
8300-00 - Board Functions 409.20 858.27 (449.07) 462.15 2,163.59 (1,701.44) 9,887.51
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 561.74 614.97 (53.23) 1,666.10 1,637.09 29.01 6,067.00
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 425.43 533.74 (108.31) 1,032.55 1,172.51 (139.96) 5,762.55
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 95.39 480.30 (394.91) 537.36 1,148.30 (610.94) 6,973.00
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 788.96 952.14 (163.18) 2,526.49 3,606.15 (1,079.66) 12,331.53
8910-00 - Travel 425.54 1,618.36 (1,192.82) 800.42 4,297.39 (3,496.97) 11,666.60
8920-00 - Bad Debt 2,768.00 2,775.00 (7.00) 4,607.00 4,625.00 (18.00) 10,681.00
Total Expense 416,132.75 387,693.86 28,438.88 1,207,858.11 1,231,169.61 (23,311.50) 4,173,633.48
Net Ordinary Income (12,411.19) (46,187.87) 33,776.68 35,151.21 (35,252.45) 70,403.66 4,998.51
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investment 69.49 69.49
Total Other Income 69.49 69.49
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.02) 0.02 (0.03)
Total Other Expense 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.02) 3 0(3,02 (0.03)




1:39 PM
01/05/18

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
All Departments

Net Other Income

Net Income

Sep 17 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Sep 17 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
69.49 0.00 69.49 69.49 0.02 69.47 0.03
(12,341.70) (46,187.87) 33,846.17 35,220.70 (35,252.43) 70,473.13 4,998.54

31



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

1:33 PM
01/05/18 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis September 2017
11 - Marketing 30 - Confere... 41 - Transpo... 42 -VIC 50 - Infrastru... 60 - Member... 70 - Adminis... TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 233,785.00 23,238.34 3,017.33 31,018.83 5,5621.50 0.00 0.00 296,582.00
4200-00 - Membership Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,481.81 0.00 11,481.81
4201-00 - New Member Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 75.00
4205-00 - Conference Dues 0.00 916.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 916.67
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 366.24 0.00 366.24
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 325.00 0.00 325.00
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 691.24 0.00 691.24
4350-00 - Special Events (Marketing) 77,627.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00 77,627.73
4600-00 - Commissions 0.00 6,791.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,791.77
46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 0.00 0.00 0.00 951.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 951.00
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,604.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,604.34
Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,555.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,555.34
Total Income 311,412.73 30,946.78 3,017.33 40,575.17 5,621.50 12,248.05 0.00 403,721.56
Gross Profit 311,412.73 30,946.78 3,017.33 40,575.17 5,521.50 12,248.05 0.00 403,721.56
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration 1,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,375.00) 0.00 0.00
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 0.00 1,724.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,724.67
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 1,390.49 1,766.59 88.14 1,786.76 220.44 772.08 3,455.63 9,480.13
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 1,859.53 1,146.62 12.74 1,491.09 31.83 752.71 954.70 6,249.22
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 230.02 150.40 6.19 168.09 18.84 70.78 240.38 884.70
5060-00 - 401 (k) 760.18 937.90 46.35 797.98 115.92 323.85 797.87 3,780.05
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 50.47 41.98 0.85 66.98 2142 11.89 25.95 200.24
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 21,827.94 16,817.36 1,251.16 20,989.38 3,127.87 11,002.60 46,725.87 121,742.18
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 27,493.63 22,585.52 1,405.43 25,300.28 3,517.02 11,558.91 52,200.40 144,061.19
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 135.16 67.58 3.38 540.49 8.45 52.37 138.54 94597
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 71.90 35.94 1.80 109.00 4.48 27.86 73.69 324.68
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 215.38 107.69 538 53.85 13.46 83.46 220.78 700.00
5100-00 - Rent - Other 1,926.15 923.08 46.15 6,461.54 1156.38 795.38 2,165.32 12,433.00
Total §100-00 - Rent 2,348.59 1,134.29 56.71 7,164.88 141.78 958.07 2,598.33 14,403.65
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 563.76 244.99 2211 320.14 112.29 245.10 769.19 2,277.58
Total §310-00 - Telephone 563.76 244.99 22.11 320.14 112.28 245,10 769.19 2,277.58
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.54
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 0.00 0.00 0.00 15.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.54
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 437.18 395.55 15.36 520.45 44.00 166.54 502.74 2,081.82
5520-00 - Supplies
§525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 0.00 0.00 0.00 759.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 759.95
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 113.88 36.46 1.83 610.63 4.56 40.01 228.00 1,035.37
Total §520-00 - Supplies 113.88 36.46 1.83 1,370.58 4.56 40.01 228.00 1,795.32
5610-00 - Depreciation 20.19 8.75 0.63 126.70 3.49 5.29 51.30 216.35
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 83.33 83.33
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,232.47 1,232.47
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/L.easing 281.29 142.98 45.84 166.01 1562.47 179.20 336.70 1,304.49
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,915.00 8,815.00
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 5,093.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,093.75
Total 5300-00 - Professional Fees 5,093.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,915.00 14,008.75
5941-00 - Research & Planning 0.00 0.00 1,516.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,5616.25
6420-00 + Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 75,561.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,561.83
6421-09 - Wanderlust 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships 79,561.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 79,561.83
Total 6420-00 - Events 79,561.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 79,661.83
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 276.69 0.00 276.69
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.55 0.00 16.55
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 293.24 0.00 293.24
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 131,333.33 9,166.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 140,500.00
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 1,644.79 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,794.79
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

32



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

1:33 PM
01/05/18 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis September 2017
11 - Marketing 30 - Confere... 41 - Transpo... 42 ~-ViC 50 - Infrastru... 60 - Member... 70 - Adminis... TOTAL
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.00
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,148.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,148.90
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,168.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,168.90
8200-00 - Associate Relations 0.00 0.00 0.00 142.99 0.00 0.00 50.00 192.99
8300-00 - Board Functions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 409.20 409.20
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 386.27 0.00 175.47 0.00 561.74
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 189.71 0.00 246 66.02 6.15 73.72 87.37 425.43
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 0.00 0.00 12.00 33.39 0.00 0.00 50.00 95.39
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 14.99 0.00 0.00 49.99 0.00 146.50 577.48 788.96
8910-00 - Travel 425.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 425.54
8920-00 - Bad Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,768.00 0.00 2,768.00
Total Expense 249,672.46 33,715.21 3,078.62 40,982.14 3,981.76 16,611.05 68,091.51 416,132.75
Net Ordinary Income 61,740.27 (2,768.43) (61.29) (406.97) 1,539.74 (4,363.00) (68,091.51) (12,411.19)
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investment 18.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.55 69.49
Total Other Income 18.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.55 69.49
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 48,432.81 6,582.41 506.60 8,169.62 838.89 3,561.18 (68,091.51) 0.00
Total Other Expense 48,432.81 6,682.41 506.60 8,169.62 838.89 3,561.18 (68,091.51) 0.00
Net Other Income (48,413.87) (6,582.41) (506.60) (8,169.62) (838.89) (3,561.18) 68,142.06 69.49
Net Income 13,326.40 (9,350.84) (567.89) (8,576.59) 700.85 (7,924.18) 50.55 (12,341.70)

33



11:21 AM

01/05/18
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2017

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001-00 - Petty Cash
1003-00 - Cash - Operations BOTW #6712
1007-00 - Cash - Payroll BOTW #7421
1008-00 - Marketing Reserve - Plumas
1009-00 - Cash Flow Reserve - Plumas
1071-00 - Payroll Reserves BOTW #8163
1080-00 - Special Events BOTW #1626
10950 - Cash in Drawer

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
1200-00 - Quickbooks Accounts Receivable
1210-00 - A/R - Sales Estimates
1290-00 - A/R-TOT

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
1200-99 - AR Other
12000 - Undeposited Funds
12000 - Undeposited Funds - Other

Total 12000 - Undeposited Funds

1201-00 - WebLink Accounts Receivable
1201-02 - Aliowance for Doubtful Accounts
12100 - Inventory Asset

12100 - Inventory Asset - Other

Total 12100 - Inventory Asset

1299 - Receivable from NLTMC
1490-00 - Security Deposits

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1700-00 - Furniture & Fixtures
1701-00 - Accum. Depr. - Furn & Fix
1740-00 - Computer Equipment
1741-00 - Accum. Depr. - Computer Equip
1750-00 - Computer Software
1751-00 - Accum. Amort. - Software
1770-00 - Leasehold improvements
1771-00 - Accum. Amort - Leasehold Impr

Total Fixed Assets

Other Assets
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses
1410-00 - Prepaid Insurance
1430-00 - Prepaid 1st Class Postage
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses - Other

Total 1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses
Total Other Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
2000-00 - Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable

Oct 31, 17 Oct 31, 16 $ Change % Change
610.56 889.55 (278.99) (31.4)%
534,881.88 429,668.56 105,213.32 24.5%
8,808.69 3,477.80 5,330.89 153.3%
50,118.49 50,043.37 75.12 0.2%
100,316.11 100,115.68 200.43 0.2%
29,581.56 29,581.56 0.00 0.0%
165,856.13 100,186.94 65,669.19 65.6%
556.35 304.26 252.09 82.9%
890,729.77 714,267.72 176,462.05 24.7%
39,967.77 73,240.00 (33,272.23) (45.4)%
10,468.98 0.00 10,468.98 100.0%
0.00 (23,940.82) 23,940.82 100.0%
50,436.75 49,299.18 1,137.57 2.3%
1,614.30 1,614.30 0.00 0.0%
0.00 419.88 (419.88) (100.0)%
0.00 419.88 (419.88) (100.0)%
1,810.44 19,304.00 (17,493.56) (90.6)%
0.00 (6,704.50) 6,704.50 100.0%
23,344.78 26,778.02 (3,433.24) (12.8)%
23,344.78 26,778.02 (3,433.24) (12.8)%
6,683.74 17,364.22 (10,680.48) (61.5)%
550.00 50.00 500.00 1,000.0%
34,003.26 58,825.92 (24,822.66) (42.2)%
975,169.78 822,392.82 152,776.96 18.6%
68,767.95 68,767.95 0.00 0.0%
(68,767.95) (68,767.95) 0.00 0.0%
8,435.60 43,766.13 (35,330.53) (80.7)%
(7,964.11) (42,487.16) 34,523.05 81.3%
21,520.46 34,993.97 (13,473.51) (38.5)%
(17,287.65) (34,310.99) 17,023.34 49.6%
24,283.86 24,283.86 0.00 0.0%
(24,284.08) (24,134.05) (150.03) (0.6)%
4,704.08 2,111.76 2,592.32 122.8%
1,586.48 1,628.16 (41.68) (2.6)%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
13,179.20 4,762.18 8,417.02 176.8%
15,765.68 7,390.34 8,375.34 113.3%
15,765.68 7,390.34 8,375.34 113.3%
995,639.54 831,894.92 163,744.62 19.7%
58,322.89 28,723.60 29,599.29 103.1%
58,322.89 28,723.60 29,599.29 103.1%

34



11:21 AM

01/05/18
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Balance Sheet
As of October 31, 2017

Credit Cards

2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards

2080-01

2080-02 -
2080-04 -
- MC_5288_Emily

2080-06

2080-08 -
2080-09 -
2080-10 -
- MC_3978_Amber

2080-11

2080-12 -
2080-13 -

- MC_5901_Hall

MC_4222 Jason
MC_5968_Ronald

MC_5755_John
MC_0319_Sarah
MC_9495_Al

MC_3960_Natalie
MC_8709_Cindy

Total 2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards

Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities
21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit

2100-00

2102-00

2175-00

2180-00 -

- Salaries / Wages Payable
2101-00 -
- Commissions Payable
2120-00 -
- 401 (k) Plan

Incentive Payable
Empl. Federal Tax Payable

Estimated PTO Liability

Total 21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit

2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable

25500

- *Sales Tax Payable

Total 2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable

2250-00 - Accrued Expenses

2400-60 - Deferred Revenue- Member Dues
2651-00 - Deferred Rev - Conference
2800-00 - Suspense

2900-00 - Due To/From County of Placer

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity

32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets

3300-11 - Designated Marketing Reserve
3301 - Cash Flow Reserve

3302 - Marketing Cash Reserve

Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Oct 31,17 Oct 31, 16 $ Change % Change
0.00 276.75 (276.75) (100.0)%
14.99 0.00 14.99 100.0%
92.61 319.65 (227.04) (71.0)%
420.23 2,172.06 (1,751.83) (80.7)%
0.00 1,597.30 (1,597.30) (100.0)%
188.13 45.00 143.13 318.1%
232.07 1,289.16 (1,057.09) (82.0)%
101.15 0.00 101.15 100.0%
259.65 0.00 259.65 100.0%
1,056.28 0.00 1,056.29 100.0%
2,365.12 5,699.92 (3,334.80) (58.5)%
2,365.12 5,699.92 (3,334.80) (58.5)%
38,973.37 35,719.15 3,254.22 9.1%
31,152.43 10,399.44 20,752.99 199.6%
7,373.04 8,404.31 (1,031.27) (12.3)%
3,117.87 2,888.75 229.12 7.9%
1,558.93 1,104.44 454.49 41.2%
74,725.45 60,648.50 14,076.95 23.2%
156,901.09 119,164.59 37,736.50 31.7%
341.53 437.25 (95.72) (21.9)%
341.53 437.25 (95.72) (21.9%
0.31 10,000.31 (10,000.00) (100.0)%
31,454.21 41,981.25 (10,527.04) (25.1)%
7,333.32 6,600.00 733.32 11.1%
672.81 0.00 672.81 100.0%
227,078.68 0.00 227,078.68 100.0%
423,781.95 178,183.40 245,598.55 137.8%
484,469.96 212,606.92 271,863.04 127.9%
484,469.96 212,606.92 271,863.04 127.9%
(8,753.89) 29,217.09 (37,970.98) (130.0)%
256,830.18 254,324.57 2,5605.61 1.0%
100,048.23 100,067.45 (19.22) 0.0%
50,018.09 50,025.28 (7.19) 0.0%
113,026.97 185,653.61 (72,626.64) (39.1)%
511,169.58 619,288.00 (108,118.42) (17.5)%
995,639.54 831,894.92 163,744.62 19.7%

35



11:25 AM
01/05/18

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

A/R Aging Summary

As of October 31, 2017

Destination Tahoe Meetings & Events
DSC (Destination Services Corporation)
Edgewood Tahoe

Hampton Inn & Suites

Hard Rock Hotel & Casino Lake Tahoe
Harrah's/Harveys Casino

Hotel Becket

North Tahoe Paddle

Northstar California

PlumpdJack Squaw Valley Inn

Resort at Squaw Creek*

Ritz-Cariton Lake Tahoe

Sales Estimates

Squaw Valley Lodge | Granite Peak Mgmt
Tahoe City Inn

The Landing Resort & Spa

The Ridge Tahoe

TOTAL

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00
0.00 1,780.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,780.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,586.15 4,586.15
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 711.50 711.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,368.55 1,368.55
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,092.17 9,092.17
0.00 0.00 217.60 0.00 0.00 217.60

2,790.40 4,045.50 1,212.20 0.00 2,517.07  10,565.17
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,677.31 4,677.31

2,709.58 0.00 5,455.70 2,303.70 0.00  10,468.98

4,586.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 332.60 4,919.29
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
0.00 0.00 0.01 0.00 0.00 0.01
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00

10,086.67 5,825.50 6,885.51 2,303.70  25,335.37  50,436.75

36



| 40 | obed

LOINNOUIGIM Aq psiemod

810¢/S/1 ‘=3eQ uid

37

00's£€’9g (sjuswAed-ald sso sjusawAied paljddeun ssa sad10AUT Uad(Q) 2|qEAIDIBY SIUNODDY 1SN
00°'SOT'T sjuswhed-aid jejoL
00°'SOT'T sang
LT0Z/TE/0T 1913y so1eq Ajddy yaIm S9210AUT U0 ZT0Z/TE/0T 03 JoLid dpe sjudwhed :sjuswAed-a.d
L10C/TE/01
Buipnpujy pue o3 Jolid seijed
uswAied yum sjuswied paljddeun
00°0vt'L 007002t 00°'S//L 000872 00°00% 00°0%9°t 00°S+T sadloAu] uadQ jejol
00°06§ 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°06S 00°0 uoayounT diysioquisiy
00°'SZ 00°GZ 00'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 ise|g [ilew3
00°'S/L'9 00°SZT'y 00°'S/4L 00°08¢ 00°00% 00°0S0°T 00°S+T seng
00'0 00'0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 SIUAIPY
resor FICT 0CT - 16 06-19 09 - T€ usIny SNJ 39X 10N (umop |j1up Wo]] oNuUaASY

01 X212 3|gnoq)

1102 ‘1€ 1990390 ‘Aepsan] jo se paby

L10Z ‘L€ 1990320 ybnoiy| sajeq Alddy Yl sedloay]

Aewuwing ajqeAIa29y SJUNOIIY



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

11:42 AM
01/05/18 A/P Aging Summary
As of October 31, 2017
Current 1-30 31-60 61 -90 >80 TOTAL

Accountemps 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (35.00) (35.00)
ADP 68.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.16
ADVNC Lacrosse Inc. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 765.00 765.00
Airport Self Storage 273.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 273.00
Amber Burke 42.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42.27
Andy Chapman 6,562.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,562.50
Anne-Karin Atwood* 27.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.29
Annie's Cleaning Service 550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00
AT&T* 454.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 454.01
Aurora World, Inc. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (351.98) (351.98)
Bancorp Bank 130.00 79.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 209.00
Big Blue Adventure, LLC. 0.00 16,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,500.00
Cindy Gustafson 175.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.48
CoPower 0.00 134.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.00
County Of Placer* 0.00 (1.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1.00)
Dawn Teran 71.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71.01
Emily Detwiler* 146.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 146.30
Employers Assurance Co. 0.00 884.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 884.70
FP Mailing Solutions 500.00 (0.18) 0.00 0.00 0.00 499.82
Geo-Tourism Specialties 240.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.99
Granlibakken Management Company, Ltd. 0.00 621.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 621.00
InfiniSource Benefits 0.00 70.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70.00
Jason Neary 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
Kym Fabel 35.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.70
Lauren Sully 55.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55.83
McClintock Accountancy 3,800.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,800.00
Natalie Parrish* 27.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.02
North Lake Tahoe Marketing Co-op 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00
Porter Simon* 3,820.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,920.00
Principal Financial Group 0.00 0.00 228.25 (74.32) 209.89 363.82
Ricoh USA 1,108.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,108.22
Ron Treabess 151.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 151.10
Sarah Winters 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
Screamer 5,778.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,778.84
Sierra Essentials 1,232.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,232.98
Southwest Gas Corporation* 25.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.39
Spectrum 0.00 (3.71) (41.57) 0.00 0.00 (45.28)
Sprint 72.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.64
Swigard's True Value Hardware, Inc.” 18.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.22
Tahoe Basics 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (198.00) (198.00)
Tahoe Marine & Excavating 0.00 (2,000.00) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2,000.00)
Tahoe Tessie 0.00 254.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 254.40
Tahoe Truckee Sierra Disposal* 225.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225.77
The Store...Copies and More 0.00 26.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 26.76
Wholesale Resort Accessories, Inc. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.50 21.50
WonderGrass California LLC 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
Woodluck Wholesale 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
YIG Administration 0.00 0.00 (8.57) 0.00 0.00 (8.57)

TOTAL 25,742.72 31,564.97 678.11 (74.32) 411.41 58,322.89

38



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

11:22 AM
01/05/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2017
Oct 17 Oct 16 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 296,582.00 314,665.00 (18,083.00) (5.8)%
4200-00 - Membership Dues 11,209.48 11,420.00 (210.52) (1.8)%
4205-00 - Conference Dues 916.67 825.00 91.67 11.1%
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-02 - Chamber Events 0.00 25.00 (25.00) (100.0)%
4250-03 - Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon 3,409.44 0.00 3,400.44 100.0%
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club 225.00 840.00 (615.00) (73.2)%
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 115.00 1,946.00 (1,831.00) (94.1)%
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 3,749.44 2,811.00 938.44 33.4%
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore 1,780.00 0.00 1,780.00 100.0%
4600-00 - Commissions - Other 14,853.87 5,093.74 9,760.13 191.6%
Total'4600-00 - Commissions 16,633.87 5,093.74 11,540.13 226.6%
46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 837.00 0.00 837.00 100.0%
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other 5,906.98 5,828.52 78.46 1.4%
Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales 6,743.98 5,828.52 915.46 15.7%
Total Income 335,835.44 340,643.26 (4,807.82) (1.4)%
Gross Profit 335,835.44 340,643.26 (4,807.82) (1.4)%
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 2,643.63 2,8971.15 (327.52) (11.0)%
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 4,816.94 5,681.58 (864.64) (15.2)%
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 7,111.60 7,348.13 (236.53) (3.2)%
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 884.70 712.49 172.21 24.2%
5060-00 - 401 (k) 2,241.81 198.01 2,043.80 1,032.2%
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 235.10 261.26 (26.16) (10.0)%
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 83,173.26 70,596.94 12,676.32 17.8%
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 101,107.04 87,769.56 13,337.48 15.2%
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 947.36 805.54 141.82 17.6%
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 34.38 (34.38) (100.0)%
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 550.00 1,250.00 (700.00) (56.0)%
5100-00 - Rent - Other 12,439.00 12,294.36 144.64 1.2%
Total 5100-00 - Rent 13,936.36 14,384.28 (447.92) (3. 1Y%
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 2,357.48 2,499.58 (142.10) (5.7Y%
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 2,357.48 2,499.58 (142.10) (5.7Y%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.0%
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 961.57 785.78 175.79 22.4%
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 0.00 859.98 (859.98) (100.0)%
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 761.44 939.35 (177.91) (18.9)%
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 761.44 1,799.33 (1,037.89) (67.7Y%
5610-00 - Depreciation 216.35 187.99 28.36 15.1%
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 323.33 2,000.00 (1,676.67) (83.8)%
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 636.19 577.15 59.04 10.2%
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 1,133.18 1,110.80 22.38 2.0%
5800-00 - Training Seminars 0.00 479.00 (479.00) (100.0)%
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions 0.00 36.75 (36.75) (100.0)%
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 3,920.00 120.00 3,800.00 3,166.7%
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant 3,800.00 12,015.00 (8,215.00) (68.4)%
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 6,562.50 0.00 6,562.50 100.0%



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

11:22 AM
01/05/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2017
Oct 17 Oct 16 $ Change % Change
5900-00 - Professional Fees - Other 0.00 1,250.00 (1,250.00) (100.0)%
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 14,282.50 13,385.00 897.50 6.7%
5941-00 - Research & Planning 0.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.0)%
5948-00 - Transportation Projects
5953-00 - Summer Traffic Management (S-2) 0.00 (1,593.65) 1,593.65 100.0%
Total 5948-00 - Transportation Projects 0.00 (1,593.65) 1,693.65 100.0%
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership 12,500.00 2,200.00 10,300.00 468.2%
Total 6020-00 - Programs 12,500.00 2,200.00 10,300.00 468.2%
6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 4,000.00 1,500.00 2,500.00 166.7%
6421-06 - Spartan 4,000.00 190,000.00 (186,000.00) (97.9)%
6421-10 - WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe 15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 100.0%
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships 23,000.00 191,500.00 (168,500.00) (88.0)%
6421-00 - New Event Development 85.00 50.00 35.00 70.0%
6422-00 - Event Media
6422-02 - Photography 0.00 2,100.00 (2,100.00) (100.0)%
Total 6422-00 - Event Media 0.00 2,100.00 (2,100.00) (100.0)%
Total 6420-00 - Events 23,085.00 193,650.00 (170,565.00) (88.1)%
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter 0.00 515.62 (515.62) (100.0)%
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch 2,556.41 0.00 2,556.41 100.0%
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 607.50 904.50 (297.00) (32.8)%
6441-00 - Membership - Miscellaneous Exp 0.00 5.00 (5.00) (100.0)%
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 276.69 0.00 276.69 100.0%
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other 0.00 1,916.25 (1,916.25) (100.0)%
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 3,440.60 3,341.37 99.23 3.0%
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research 807.50 0.00 807.50 100.0%
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 67,356.00 63,250.00 4,106.00 6.5%
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 1,614.94 400.67 1,214.27 303.1%
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-04 - High Notes 0.00 (1,570.00) 1,5670.00 100.0%
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 0.00 (1,570.00) 1,570.00 100.0%
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 203.59 40.22 163.37 406.2%
52500 - Purchase Discounts (620.80) 0.00 (620.80) (100.0)%
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 0.00 (65.73) 55.73 100.0%
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 3,848.57 2,957.62 890.95 30.1%
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 3,431.36 2,942.11 489.25 16.6%
8200-00 - Associate Relations 177.50 0.00 177.50 100.0%
8300-00 - Board Functions 5,192.00 115.25 5,076.75 4,405.0%
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 478.96 552.87 (73.91) (13.4)%
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 620.25 565.03 55.22 9.8%
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 490.95 772.39 (281.44) (36.4)%
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 218.96 361.98 (143.02) (39.5)%
8910-00 - Travel 143.13 1,457.99 (1,314.86) (90.2)%
8920-00 - Bad Debt 2,280.00 559.50 1,720.50 307.5%
Total Expense 258,052.59 393,270.73 (135,218.14) (34.4)%
Net Ordinary Income 77,782.85 (52,627.47) 130,410.32 247.8%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investment 23.42 0.00 2342 40 100.0%




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

11:22 AM
01/05/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2017
Oct 17 Oct 16 $ Change % Change
Total Other Income 23.42 0.00 23.42 100.0%
Net Other Income 23.42 0.00 23.42 100.0%
Net Income 77,806.27 (52,627.47) 130,433.74 247.8%

41



11:21 AM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

01/05/18 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis October 2017
11 - Marketing 30 - Confere... 41 - Transpo... 42 - ViC 50 - Infrastru... 60 - Member... 70 - Adminis... TOTAL

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 233,785.01 23,238.33 3,017.33 31,018.83 5,621.50 0.00 0.00 296,682.00
4200-00 - Membership Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,209.48 0.00 11,208.48
4205-00 - Conference Dues 0.00 916.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 916.67
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-03 - Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,409.44 0.00 3,409.44
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225.00 0.00 225.00
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 115.00 0.00 115.00
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,749.44 0.00 3,749.44
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore 0.00 1,780.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,780.00
4600-00 - Commissions - Other 0.00 14,853.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 14,853.87
Total 4600-060 - Commissions 0.00 16,633.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16,633.87
46000 - Merchandise Sales ’
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 0.00 0.00 0.00 837.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 837.00
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,906.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,906.98
Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,743.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,743.98
Total Income 233,785.01 40,788.87 3,017.33 37,763.81 5,5621.50 14,958.92 0.00 335,835.44
Gross Profit 233,785.01 40,788.87 3,017.33 37,763.81 5,521.50 14,958.92 0.00 335,835.44
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration 1,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (1,375.00) 0.00 0.00
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 0.00 2,643.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,643.63
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 912.51 806.74 58.76 1,060.37 146.96 489.20 1,342.40 4,816.94
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 2,155.32 1,237.31 14.91 1,748.35 37.26 912.68 1,005.77 7,111.60
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 230.02 150.40 6.19 168.09 18.84 70.78 240.38 884.70
5060-00 - 401 (k) 464.94 431.28 30.90 508.17 77.28 215.80 513.34 2,241.81
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 50.47 41.98 0.85 50.47 212 21.89 67.32 235.10
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 15,616.17 11,425.74 864.80 13,348.34 2,161.98 7,611.06 32,145.17 83,173.26
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 20,804.43 16,737.08 976.41 16,883.79 2,444.44 7,946.51 35,314.38 101,107.04
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 147.11 70.71 3.94 510.32 13.91 51.84 149.53 947.36
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 169.23 84.62 4.23 42.31 10.58 65.58 173.45 550.00
5100-00 - Rent - Other 1,929.15 923.08 46.15 6,461.54 115.38 798.38 2,165.32 12,438.00
Total §100-00 - Rent 2,245.49 1,078.41 54.32 7,014.47 139.87 915.80 2,488.30 13,936.36
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 654.45 241.43 24.34 316.08 112.85 243.27 765.06 2,357.48
Total §310-00 - Telephone 654.45 241.43 24.34 316.08 112.85 243.27 765.06 2,357.48
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 150.00 65.00 5.00 65.00 25.00 40.00 150.00 500.00
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 201.93 182.70 7.52 240.39 20.14 76.92 231.97 961.57
5520-00 - Supplies 206.71 20.27 1.02 168.69 2.54 36.30 325.91 761.44
5610-00 - Depreciation 2018 8.75 0.63 126.70 3.49 529 51.30 216.35
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 203.33 323.33
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 636.19 636.19
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 232.73 121.90 44.33 135.78 144.07 166.23 288.14 1,133.18
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,920.00 3,920.00
59820-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,800.00 3,800.00
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 6,562.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,562.50
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 6,562.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,720.00 14,282.50
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00
Total 6020-00 - Programs 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12,500.00

6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships

6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 4,000.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
6421-06 - Spartan 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
6421-10 - WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00
6421-00 - New Event Development 85.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.00
Total 6420-00 - Events 23,085.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 23,085.00
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,556.41 0.00 2,556.41
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 607.50 0.00 607.50
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 276.69 0.00 276.69
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,440.60 0.00 3,440.60
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research 807.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 807.50
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 58,189.33 9,166.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 67,356.00
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 1,464.94 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,614.94

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 42



North lL.ake Tahoe Resort Association

11:21 AM
01/05/18 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis October 2017
11 - Marketing 30 - Confere... 41 - Transpo... 42 -VIiC 50 - Infrastru... 60 - Member... 70 - Adminis... TOTAL
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 203.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 203.59
52500 - Purchase Discounts 0.00 0.00 0.00 (620.80) 0.00 0.00 0.00 {620.80)
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,848.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,848.57
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,431.36 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,431.36
8200-00 - Associate Relations 50.00 0.00 0.00 91.78 0.00 0.00 35.72 177.50
8300-00 - Board Functions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,192.00 5,192.00
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 45.00 0.00 0.00 277.13 0.00 156.83 0.00 478.96
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 69.56 0.00 13.91 79.50 34.78 102.98 319.52 620.25
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 112.15 0.00 16.55 96.00 11.38 0.00 254.87 490.95
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 14.99 0.00 0.00 49.99 0.00 6.00 147.98 218.96
8910-00 - Travel 143.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 143.13
8920-00 - Bad Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,280.00 0.00 2,280.00
Total Expense 127,560.03 27,622.21 1,144.03 29,246.36 2,938.56 15,416.73 54,124.67 258,052.59
Net Ordinary Income 106,224.98 13,166.66 1,873.30 8,517.45 2,582.94 (457.81) (54,124.67) 77,782.85
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investment 6.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.04 23.42
Total Other Income 6.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.04 2342
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 38,498.34 5,232.23 402.69 6,493.88 666.82 2,830.71 (54,124.67) 0.00
Total Other Expense 38,498.34 5,232.23 402.69 6,493.88 666.82 2,830.71 (54,124.67) 0.00
Net Other Income (38,491.96) (5,232.23) (402.69) (6,493.88) (666.82) (2,830.71) 54,141.71 23.42
Net Income 67,733.02 7,934.43 1,470.61 2,023.57 1,916.12 (3,288.52) 17.04 77,806.27

43



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2017

10:29 AM

01/05/18
Accrual Basis

Nov 30, 17 Nov 30, 16 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001-00 - Petty Cash 359.16 889.55 (530.39) (59.6)%
1003-00 - Cash - Operations BOTW #6712 627,146.94 546,326.21 80,820.73 14.8%
1007-00 - Cash - Payroll BOTW #7421 9,883.01 3,510.87 6,372.14 181.5%
1008-00 - Marketing Reserve - Plumas 50,124.67 50,049.54 75.13 0.2%
1009-00 - Cash Flow Reserve - Plumas 100,332.60 100,132.14 200.46 0.2%
1071-00 - Payroll Reserves BOTW #8163 29,581.56 29,581.56 0.00 0.0%
1080-00 - Special Events BOTW #1626 149,282.71 98,329.30 50,953.41 51.8%
10950 - Cash in Drawer 295.16 293.56 1.60 0.6%
Total Checking/Savings 967,005.81 829,112.73 137,893.08 16.6%
Accounts Receivable
1200-00 - Quickbooks Accounts Receivable 30,660.27 50,914.54 (20,254.27) (39.8)%
1210-00 - A/R - Sales Estimates 10,468.98 0.00 10,468.98 100.0%
1290-00 - A/IR-TOT 0.00 (23,940.82) 23,940.82 100.0%
Total Accounts Receivable 41,129.25 26,973.72 14,155.53 52.5%
Other Current Assets
1200-99 - AR Other 1,614.30 1,614.30 0.00 0.0%
12000 - Undeposited Funds 0.00 303.80 (303.80) (100.0)%
1201-00 - WebLink Accounts Receivable 1,859.61 13,019.00 (11,159.39) (85.7)%
1201-02 - Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (151.00) 4,848.75 (4,999.75) (103.1)%
12100 - Inventory Asset 25,962.54 31,752.64 (5,790.10) (18.2)%
1299 - Receivable from NLTMC 0.00 35,330.00 (35,330.00) (100.0)%
1490-00 - Security Deposits 550.00 50.00 500.00 1,000.0%
Total Other Current Assets 29,835.45 86,918.49 (57,083.04) (65.7)%
Total Current Assets 1,037,970.51 943,004.94 94,965.57 10.1%
Fixed Assets
1700-00 - Furniture & Fixtures 68,767.95 68,767.95 0.00 0.0%
1701-00 - Accum. Depr. - Furn & Fix (68,767.95) (68,767.95) 0.00 0.0%
1740-00 - Computer Equipment 8,435.60 43,766.13 (35,330.53) (80.7)%
1741-00 - Accum. Depr. - Computer Equip (8,031.40) (42,554.45) 34,523.05 81.1%
1750-00 - Computer Software 21,520.46 34,993.97 (13,473.51) (38.5)%
1751-00 - Accum. Amort. - Software (17,436.71) (34,342.10) 16,905.39 49.2%
1770-00 - Leasehold Improvements 24,283.86 24,283.86 0.00 0.0%
1771-00 - Accum. Amort - Leasehold Impr (24,284.08) (24,150.72) (133.36) (0.6)%
Total Fixed Assets 4,487.73 1,996.69 2,491.04 124.8%
Other Assets
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses
1410-00 - Prepaid Insurance 1,322.06 1,322.08 (0.02) 0.0%
1430-00 - Prepaid 1st Class Postage 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses - Other 13,202.57 5,611.93 7,590.64 135.3%
Total 1400-00 - Prepaid Expenses 15,524.63 7,934.01 7,590.62 95.7%
Total Other Assets 15,524.63 7,934.01 7,580.62 95.7%
TOTAL ASSETS 1,057,982.87 952,935.64 105,047.23 11.0%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2000-00 - Accounts Payable 31,475.62 24,423.20 7,052.42 28.9%
Total Accounts Payable 31,475.62 24,423.20 7,052.42 28.9%
Credit Cards
2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards
2080-01 - MC_5901_Hall 0.00 635.45 (635.45) (100.0)%
2080-02 - MIC_4222 Jason 59.99 0.00 59.99 100.0%
2080-04 - MC_5968_Ronald 45.00 45.00 0.00 0.0%
2080-05 - MC_2107_Greg 45.00 0.00 45.00 44 00.0%



10:29 AM

01/05/18
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Balance Sheet

As of November 30, 2017

2080-06 - MC_5288_Emily
2080-08 - MC_5755_John
2080-10 - MC_9495_Al
2080-11 - MC_3978_Amber
2080-12 - MC_3960_Natalie
2080-13 - MC_8709_Cindy

Total 2080-00 - Bank of the West - Master Cards
Total Credit Cards

Other Current Liabilities

21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit
2100-00 - Salaries / Wages Payable
2101-00 - Incentive Payable
2102-00 - Commissions Payable
2120-00 - Empl. Federal Tax Payable
2175-00 - 401 (k) Plan
2180-00 - Estimated PTO Liability

Total 21000 - Salaries/Wages/Payroll Liabilit

2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable
25500 - *Sales Tax Payable

Total 2190-00 - Sales and Use Tax Payable

2250-00 - Accrued Expenses

2400-60 - Deferred Revenue- Member Dues
2651-00 - Deferred Rev - Conference
2800-00 - Suspense

2900-00 - Due To/From County of Placer

Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
32000 - Unrestricted Net Assets
3300-11 - Designated Marketing Reserve
3301 - Cash Flow Reserve
3302 - Marketing Cash Reserve
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Nov 30, 17 Nov 30, 16 $ Change % Change
627.11 795.15 (168.04) 21.1)%
0.00 234.78 (234.78) (100.0)%
511.53 1,201.66 (690.13) (57.4Y%
664.92 0.00 664.92 100.0%
576.50 0.00 576.50 100.0%
81.59 0.00 81.59 100.0%
2,611.64 2,912.04 (300.40) (10.3)%
2,611.64 2,912.04 (300.40) (10.3)%
38,973.37 35,719.15 3,254.22 9.1%
39,365.04 1,5622.20 37,842.84 2,486.1%
4,838.72 8,404.31 (3,565.59) (42.4)%
3,117.87 2,888.75 229.12 7.9%
1,5658.93 1,104.44 454 .49 41.2%
74,725.45 60,648.50 14,076.95 23.2%
162,579.38 110,287.35 52,292.03 47.4%
635.94 721.70 (85.76) (11.9)%
635.94 721.70 (85.76) (11.9)%
0.31 10,000.31 (10,000.00) (100.0)%
24,957.79 38,010.42 (13,052.63) (34.3)%
6,416.65 5,775.00 641.65 11.1%
(186.21) (296.96) 110.75 37.3%
220,745.94 0.00 220,745.94 100.0%
415,149.80 164,497.82 250,651.98 152.4%
449,237.06 191,833.06 257,404.00 134.2%
449,237.06 191,833.06 257,404.00 134.2%
(8,753.89) 29,217.09 (37,970.98) (130.0)%
256,830.18 254,324 .57 2,505.61 1.0%
100,048.23 100,083.91 (35.68) 0.0%
50,018.09 50,031.45 (13.36) 0.0%
210,603.20 327,445.56 (116,842.36) (35.7)%
608,745.81 761,102.58 (152,356.77) (20.0)%
1,057,982.87 952,935.64 105,047.23 11.0%

45



10:30 AM
01/05/18

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

A/R Aging Summary

As of November 30, 2017

Destination Tahoe Meetings & Events
DSC (Destination Services Corporation)
Edgewood Tahoe

Hampton Inn & Suites

Hard Rock Hotel & Casino Lake Tahoe
Harrah's/Harveys Casino

Hotel Becket

Incline Community Business Association
North Tahoe Paddle

Northstar California

PlumpJack Squaw Valley Inn

Resort at Squaw Creek*

Ritz-Carlton Lake Tahoe

Sales Estimates

Squaw Valley Lodge | Granite Peak Mgmt
Tahoe City Inn

The Ridge Tahoe

TOTAL

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00
0.00 0.00 1,780.00 0.00 0.00 1,780.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,026.15 2,026.15
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 711.50 711.50
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,368.55 1,368.55
0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,092.17 9,092.17
0.00 0.00 0.00 217.60 0.00 217.60
0.00 2,790.40 1,014.53 0.00 2,5617.07 6,322.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,278.65 1,278.65
0.00 2,709.58 0.00 5,455.70 2,303.70  10,468.98
0.00 4,481.03 0.00 0.00 332.60 4,813.63
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.01
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00
0.00  10,981.01 2,794.53 5,673.30  21,680.41  41,129.25

46



| 10} abed

LOIANNODAUIGRM Ad paiamod

810¢/g/L Bjeqiulld

47

00'STZ'9 (sjuswiAed-a.id ssa sjuawAied paijddeun ssa sadionug uadQ) a1qeAIaddy SUNO0IDY 19N
p0'oce sjuawAed-ald [ejol
00'SL S99 I19qUWIa\ MBN
00°'SPT sang
£10T/0€/TT 191V so3ed Ajddy YlIMm S9D10AUT UO £LT0T/0E/TT 03 1011d dpe| sjudwhed :sjuswAed-oid
LTOC/0E/TT
fuipnppujr pue o3 10kld sajed
usuwiAed Yyiim sjuswied paljddeun
00°'5€6'9 00°§55°2 00°08¢ 00'00% 00°06 00°'59%’€ 00°SPT sadloAuT uadQ [ejol
00°ST 000 000 000 00°0 00°'ST 00°0 1Y 19pe]s |edo] doys
00°06 000 00°0 000 00°06 000 000 uoayounT diysiaquisiy
00°'s/ 00°0 000 000 000 00°'sL 00°0 ise|g |lew3
00°'SSZ'9 00°G585°T 00°08¢ 00°'00% 0070 00°G/E’E 00'SPT seng
000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°0 SOIUARRY
[e30L +1CT 0CT - 16 06 - 19 09 -1¢ JusIIng 3N 18X 10N (umop |iL1p Wa1[ oNUSASY

03 3|2 ®1qnoq)

110Z ‘0S 1oqwiaAoN ‘Aepsiny] jo se paby

1102 ‘0 JoquianopN ybnouay] seyeq Ajddy Yypn s@010AU|

Alewwing 9|eAIa29Yy SJUN0IIY



10:29 AM
01/05/18

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

A/P Aging Summary
As of November 30, 2017

Accountemps

ADP

Airport Self Storage

Al Priester

Amber Burke

Andy Chapman
Anne-Karin Atwood*
Annie's Cleaning Service
AT & T*

Augustineldeas

Aurora World, Inc.

Barb Kallestad

Bob Sweigert*

California Travel Association
Cindy Gustafson

Cintas Corporation #623
CoPower

County Of Placer*®
Crystal Range Associates
Dawn Teran

Emily Detwiler*

Eric Hansen

FedEx

FP Mailing Solutions
Geo-Tourism Speciaities

Granlibakken Management Company, Ltd.

InfiniSource Benefits
Karen Colbert

Kym Fabel

McClintock Accountancy
Mona Schulte

Natalie Parrish*

Porter Simon*

Principal Financial Group
Rescued Wine

Ron Treabess

Sara L. Smith Fine Art
Sarah Winters

Screamer

Shearer Design

Sierra Essentials

Sierra Nevada Ad Partners
Sierra Nevada Media Group, Inc.
Southwest Gas Corporation*
Specialty Beads

Spectrum

Sprint

Sustain Tahoe

Swigard's True Value Hardware, Inc.*

Tahoe Basics

Tahoe City Downtown Association*
Tahoe House, Inc.*

Tahoe Teas

Tahoe Tessie

Tahoe Truckee Sierra Disposal*
Tahoe Weekly

Wholesale Resort Accessories, Inc.
Wolfdale's Cuisine Unique*

YIG Administration

TOTAL

Current 1-30 31-60 61-90 > 90 TOTAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (35.00) (35.00)
439.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 439.27
273.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 273.00
694.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 694.96
34.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 34.99
8,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000  8250.00
181.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 181.00
550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 550.00
470.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 470.64
0.00 73.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.77
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (351.98)  (351.98)
0.00 100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
35.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.00
0.00 925.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 925.00
0.00 175.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.48
128.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 128.75
0.00 134.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 134.00
0.00 0.00 (1.00) 0.00 0.00 (1.00)
412.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 412.65
45.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.35
86.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.80
940.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 940.00
20.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.95
0.00 0.00 (0.18) 0.00 0.00 (0.18)
988.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 988.67
0.00 675.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 675.00
0.00 0.00 70.00 0.00 0.00 70.00
258.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 258.00
25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
4,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  4,000.00
84.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.00
85.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 85.02
1,580.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00  1,580.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 228.25 135.57 363.82
450.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.00
43.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 43.03
0.00 251.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 251.00
25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00
5,778.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 577884
0.00 123.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 123.75
120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 120.00
204.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 204.00
180.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 180.00
71.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 71.69
372.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 372.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 (41.57) 0.00 (41.57)
72.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.52
100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
0.00 12.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.05
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (198.00)  (198.00)
0.00 864.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 864.00
0.00 53.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 53.75
252.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 252.00
0.00 0.00 254.40 0.00 0.00 254.40
225.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 225.77
0.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00
325.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.50 347.00
60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 (8.57) 0.00 (8.57)
27,864.40  3,537.80 323.22 178.11 (427.91)  31,475.62

48



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

10:27 AM
01/05/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis November 2017
Nov 17 Nov 16 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 296,583.00 314,665.00 (18,082.00) (5.8)%
4200-00 - Membership Dues 11,215.17 11,5615.83 (300.66) (2.6)%
4205-00 - Conference Dues 916.67 825.00 91.67 11.1%
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-02 - Chamber Events 53.00 0.00 53.00 100.0%
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club 404.86 300.00 104.86 35.0%
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 0.00 65.00 (65.00) (100.0)%
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 457.86 365.00 92.86 25.4%
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore 0.00 817.03 (817.03) (100.0)%
4600-00 - Commissions - Other (0.01) 6,139.51 (6,139.52) (100.0)%
Total 4600-00 - Commissions (0.01) 6,956.54 (6,956.55) (100.0)%
46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 560.45 0.00 560.45 100.0%
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other 3,500.84 3,792.51 (291.67) 7.7%
Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales 4,061.29 3,792.51 268.78 7.1%
Total Income 313,233.98 338,119.88 (24,885.90) (7.4)%
Gross Profit 313,233.98 338,119.88 (24,885.90) (7.4Y%
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 5,473.54 5,447.56 25.98 0.5%
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 7,332.44 8,477.85 (1,145.41) (13.5)%
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 884.70 976.50 (91.80) 9.4)%
5060-00 - 401 (k) 2,583.21 2,805.79 (222.58) (7.9)%
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 360.22 236.26 123.96 52.5%
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 79,716.85 75,127.67 4,589.18 6.1%
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 96,350.96 93,071.63 3,279.33 3.5%
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 792.27 887.65 (95.38) (10.8)%
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 366.67 333.33 33.34 10.0%
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 550.00 1,130.00 (580.00) (51.3)%
5100-00 - Rent - Other 12,589.00 12,294.36 294.64 2.4%
Total 5100-00 - Rent 14,297.94 14,645.34 (347.40) (2.4)%
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 2,307.80 2,539.49 (231.69) (9.1)%
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 2,307.80 2,539.49 (231.69) 9.1)%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex 0.00 31.13 (31.13) (100.0)%
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 274.00 762.00 (488.00) (64.0)%
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 274.00 793.13 (519.13) (65.5)%
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 961.57 785.78 175.79 22.4%
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 139.40 167.79 (28.39) (16.9)%
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 784.88 1,025.84 (240.96) (23.5)%
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 924.28 1,193.63 (269.35) (22.6)%
5610-00 - Depreciation 216.35 1156.07 101.28 88.0%
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 83.33 795.00 (711.67) (89.5)%
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 2,209.34 533.09 1,676.25 314.4%
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 19.53 1,442.59 (1,423.06) (98.7)%
5800-00 - Training Seminars 694.96 0.00 694.96 100.0%
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions 1,697.15 1,045.80 651.35 62.3%
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 1,580.00 0.00 1,580.00 100.0%
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 100.0%



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

10:27 AM
01/05/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis November 2017
Nov 17 Nov 16 $ Change % Change
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 8,250.00 0.00 8,250.00 100.0%
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 13,830.00 0.00 13,830.00 100.0%
5941-00 - Research & Planning 0.00 750.00 (750.00) (100.0)%
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership 2,000.00 1,500.00 500.00 33.3%
Total 6020-00 - Programs 2,000.00 1,500.00 500.00 33.3%
6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6421-06 - Spartan 0.00 6,050.00 (6,050.00) (100.0)%
6421-10 - WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe 0.00 400.00 (400.00) (100.0)%
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships 0.00 6,450.00 (6,450.00) (100.0)%
6421-00 - New Event Development 979.13 0.00 979.13 100.0%
6422-00 - Event Media
6422-03 - Human Powered Sports Campaign 73.77 0.00 73.77 100.0%
Total 6422-00 - Event Media 73.77 0.00 73.77 100.0%
Total 6420-00 - Events 1,052.90 6,450.00 (5,397.10) (83.7)%
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6432-00 - Membership - Newsletter 0.00 257.81 (257.81) (100.0)%
6435-00 - Shop Local Event 50.95 0.00 50.95 100.0%
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch 160.00 0.00 150.00 100.0%
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 607.50 472.50 135.00 28.6%
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 291.69 0.00 291.69 100.0%
6444-00 - Trades 255.00 0.00 255.00 100.0%
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other 0.00 291.25 (291.25) (100.0)%
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 1,355.14 1,021.56 333.58 32.7%
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research 0.00 84.93 (84.93) (100.0)%
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 61,500.00 63,250.00 (1,750.00) (2.8)%
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 1,479.94 445.67 1,034.27 232.1%
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local 620.65 394.45 226.20 57.4%
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe 7,602.50 0.00 7,602.50 100.0%
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 8,223.15 394.45 7,828.70 1,984.7%
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 73.80 667.94 (594.14) (89.0)%
52500 - Purchase Discounts 0.00 (982.50) 982.50 100.0%
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 394.58 238.95 155.63 65.1%
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 2,350.39 2,119.79 230.60 10.9%
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 2,818.77 2,044.18 774.59 37.9%
8200-00 - Associate Relations 50.00 100.00 (50.00) (50.0)%
8300-00 - Board Functions 76.28 164.59 (88.31) (563.7)%
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 607.67 587.65 20.02 3.4%
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 238.48 498.80 (260.32) (52.2)%
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 174.93 314.11 (139.18) (44.3)%
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 1,129.95 335.98 793.97 236.3%
8910-00 - Travel 0.00 293.71 (293.71) (100.0)%
8920-00 - Bad Debt 1,106.00 1,131.75 (25.75) (2.3)%
Total Expense 215,680.42 196,327.93 19,352.49 9.9%
Net Ordinary Income 97,5653.56 141,791.95 (44,238.39) 31.2)%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investment 22.67 0.00 22.67 100.0%
Total Other Income 22.67 0.00 22.67 100.0%
22.67 0.00 22.67 100.0%

Net Other Income




10:27 AM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

01/05/18 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis November 2017
Nov 17 Nov 16 $ Change % Change
Net Income 97,576.23 141,791.95 (44,215.72) (31.2)%

51



10:29 AM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

01/05/18 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis November 2017
11 - Marketing 30 - Confere... 41 - Transpo... 42 -VIC 50 - Infrastru... 60 - Member... 70 - Adminis... TOTAL
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 233,786.01 23,238.33 3,017.33 31,019.83 5,5621.50 0.00 0.00 296,583.00
4200-00 - Membership Dues 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,215.17 0.00 11,215.17
4205-00 - Conference Dues 0.00 916.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 916.67
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-02 - Chamber Events 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53.00 0.00 53.00
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 404.86 0.00 404.86
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 457.86 0.00 457.86
4600-00 - Commissions 0.00 (0.01) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.01)
46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 0.00 0.00 0.00 560.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 560.45
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.84
Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,061.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,061.29
Total Income 233,786.01 24,154.99 3,017.33 35,081.12 5,521.50 11,673.03 0.00 313,233.98
Gross Profit 233,786.01 24,154.99 3,017.33 35,081.12 5,621.50 11,673.03 0.00 313,233.98
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration 1,375.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {1,375.00) 0.00 0.00
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 91582 1,000.61 58.76 767.01 146.96 491.14 2,083.24 5,473.54
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 2,162.09 1,316.87 14.91 1,916.56 37.26 878.98 1,005.77 7.332.44
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 230.02 150.40 6.19 168.09 18.84 70.78 240.38 884.70
5060-00 - 401 (k) 466.26 532.66 30.90 413.69 77.28 215.90 846.52 2,583.21
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 225.59 16.98 0.85 50.47 212 21.89 42.32 360.22
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 15,321.19 11,425.74 864.80 11,313.75 2,161.98 7,611.06 31,018.33 79,716.85
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 20,695.97 14,443.26 976.41 14,629.57 2,444.44 7,914.75 35,246.56 96,350.96
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 96.77 48.38 243 501.95 6.05 37.50 99.19 792.27
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 366.67 366.67
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 169.23 84.62 423 42.31 10.58 65.58 173.45 550.00
5100-00 - Rent - Other 1,929.15 923.08 46.15 6,611.54 115.38 798.38 2,165.32 12,589.00
Total 5100-00 - Rent 2,195.15 1,056.08 52.81 7,155.80 132.01 901.46 2,804.63 14,297.94
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 570.62 247.89 25.10 323.26 115.06 245.88 779.99 2,307.80
Total §310-00 - Telephone 570.62 247.89 25.10 323.26 115.06 245.88 779.99 2,307.80
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 82.20 3562 274 35.62 13.70 21.92 8220 274.00
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 201.93 182.70 7.52 240.39 20.14 76.92 231.97 961.57
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 85.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 53.61 139.40
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 94.79 26.21 1.32 225.55 3.28 56.30 377.43 784.88
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 180.58 26.21 1.32 225.55 3.28 56.30 431.04 924.28
5610-00 - Depreciation 20.19 8.75 0.63 126.70 3.49 529 51.30 216.35
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 83.33 83.33
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,209.34 2,208.34
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/L.easing 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.53
5800-00 - Training Seminars 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 694.96 694.96
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,697.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,697.15
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 680.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 1,580.00
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 8,250.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,250.00
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 8,930.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,900.00 13,830.00
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
Total 6020-00 - Programs 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
6420-00 - Events
6421-00 - New Event Development 979.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 979.13
6422-00 - Event Media
6422-03 - Human Powered Sports Campaign 73.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.77
Total 6422-00 - Event Media 73.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.77
Total 6420-00 « Events 1,052.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,052.90
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6435-00 - Shop Local Event 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.95 0.00 50.95
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 150.00
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 607.50 0.00 607.50
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00 0.00 291.69 0.00 291.69
6444-00 - Trades 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 255.00 0.00 255.00
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,355.14 0.00 1,356.14
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 52,333.33 9,166.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61,500.00
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 1,479.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,479.94

6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local 620.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,00 620.65
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe 7.602.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5 .00 7,602.50




North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

10:29 AM
01/05/18 Profit & Loss by Class
Accrual Basis November 2017
11 - Marketing 30 - Confere... 41 - Transpo... 42 -VIC 50 - Infrastru... 60 - Member... 70 - Adminis... TOTAL
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 8,223.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,223.15
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 73.80
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 0.00 0.00 0.00 394.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 394.58
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,350.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,350.39
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,818.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,818.77
8200-00 - Associate Relations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 50.00
8300-00 - Board Functions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 76.28 76.28
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 0.00 90.00 4.50 224,51 10.13 163.16 1156.37 807.67
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 34.99 0.00 3.10 35.85 7.76 118.40 38.38 238.48
8750-00 - Meais/Meetings 84.57 0.00 13.35 64.86 3.38 0.00 8.77 174.93
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 939.99 0.00 0.00 49.99 0.00 6.00 133.97 1,129.95
8920-00 - Bad Debt 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,106.00 0.00 1,106.00
Total Expense 99,025.51 25,257.18 1,087.48 27,647.55 2,753.39 11,871.22 47,938.09 215,680.42
Net Ordinary Income 134,760.50 (1,102.19) 1,929.85 7,433.57 2,768.11 (298.19) (47,938.09) 97,553.56
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
47060-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investment 6.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.49 22.67
Total Other Income 6.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.49 2267
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 34,097.88 4,634.18 356.66 5,751.61 590.60 2,507.16 (47,938.08) 0.00
Total Other Expense 34,097.88 4,634.18 356.66 5,751.61 530.60 2,507.16 (47,938.09) 0.00
Net Other Income {34,091.70) (4,634.18) (356.66) (5,751.61) (590.60) (2,507.18) 47,954.58 22.67
Net income 100,668.80 (5,736.37) 1,673.19 1,681.96 2,177.51 (2,805.35) 16.49 97,576.23

53



Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
All Departments

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding
4200-00 - Membership Dues
4201-00 - New Member Fees
4205-00 - Conference Dues
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities
4250-01 - Community Awards
4250-04 - Silent Auction
4250-05 - Sponsorships
4250-01 - Community Awards - Other

Total 4250-01 - Community Awards

4250-02 - Chamber Events
425003 - Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club

4251.01 - Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club - Other

Total 4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other
Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4350-00 - Special Events (Marketing)
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore
4600-00 - Commissions - Other

Totat 4600-00 - Commissions

46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other

Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5010-00 - Sales Commissions
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 + Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total §100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
§320-00 - Telephone
5350-00 - Internet

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other

Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00 - Depreciation

5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance

5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees

5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing

5800-00 - Training Seminars

5810-00 - Public Outreach

5815 « Training Video Series

5820 - Sales CRM/CMS

5830-00 - Commission Due to Third Party

5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions

5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other

Nov 17 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Nov 17 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
296,583.00 296,583.00 0.00 1,648,528.00 1,648,528.00 0.00 3,747,600.00
11,215.17 11,000.00 21517 57,039.73 56,000.00 2,039.73 150,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 0.00 75.00
916.67 1,200.00 (283.33) 4,583.35 5,625.00 (1,041.65) 7,690.00
0.00 0.00 12,000.00
0.00 0.00 6,500.00
0.00 0.00 22,500.00
0.00 0.00 41,000.00
53.00 0.00 53.00 53.00 0.00 53.00 12,725.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 3,409.44 4,300.00 (890.56) 7,300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
404.86 750.00 (345.14) 1,369.40 3,000.00 (1,630.60) 8,250.00
404.86 750.00 (345.14) 1,369.40 3,000.00 (1,630.60) 10,250.00
0.00 175.00 (175.00) 1,119.95 700.00 419.95 1,925.00
457.86 925.00 (467.14) 5,951.79 8,000.00 (2,048.21) 73,200.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 7762773 0.00 77,627.73 0.00
0.00 817.03 (817.03) 1,780.00 5,622.94 (3,842.94) 8,851.95
(0.01) 6,139.51 (6,138.52) 45,889.61 71,321.27 (25,431.66) 92,115.05
(0.01) 6,956.54 (6,956.55) 47,669.61 76,944.21 (29,274.60) 101,067.00
560.45 200.00 360.45 7,287.45 5,600.00 1,687.45 7,000.00
3,500.84 3,821.21 (320.37) 43,316.08 42,004.07 1,312.01 92,000.00
4,081.29 4,021.21 40.08 50,603.53 47,604.07 2,999.46 99,000.00
313,233.98 320,685.75 (7,451.77) 1,892,078.74 1,841,776.28 50,302.46 4,178,632.00
313,233.98 320,685.75 (7,451.77) 1,882,078.74 1,841,776.28 50,302.46 4,178,632.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 6,823.54 16,693.87 (9,870.33) 31,377.74
5,473.54 7,630.44 (2,156.90) 36,312.96 45,839.90 (9,526.94) 106,454.26
7,332.44 9,426.38 (2,093.94) 40,294.49 52,441.54 (12,147.05) 124,000.82
884.70 571.08 313.81 3,813.80 2,898.52 915.27 6,325.62
2,583.21 2,674.38 (91.17) 15,887.71 15,501.91 385.79 36,212.09
360.22 411.51 (51.29) 1,244.43 2,069.30 (824.87) 5,542.61
79,716.85 85,606.51 (5,889.66) 437,710.53 483,651.96 (45,941.43) 1,145,768.37
96,350.96 106,320.32 (9,969.36) 542,087.46 619,097.02 (77,009.56) 1,455,681.53
792.27 1,004.81 (212.54) 4,574.51 4,898.58 (324.08) 12,013.05
366.67 607.00 {240.33) 836.05 2,683.88 (1,757.83) 9,5689.93
550.00 715.01 (165.01) 3,705.00 4,000.83 (295.83) 9,087.92
12,589.00 13,224.19 (635.19) 62,327.00 64,709.82 (2,382.82) 157,366.38
14,297.94 15,651.01 (1,253.07) 71,442.56 76,203.13 (4,760.57) 188,067.30
2,307.80 2,352.43 (44.63) 11,682.19 11,683.62 (1.43) 28,565.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00
2,307.80 2,352.43 (44.63) 11,707.19 11,683.62 23.56 28,565.00
0.00 67.64 (67.64) 0.00 312.09 (312.09) 785.57
0.00 46.81 (46.81) 120.54 337.24 (216.70) 664.57
274.00 198.86 75.14 1,283.00 1,123.44 159.56 2,427.44
274.00 313.31 (39.31) 1,403.54 1,772.77 (369.23) 3,877.58
961.57 74452 217.05 4,533.80 3,742.98 790.82 8,575.80
139.40 81.82 57.58 1,070.19 1,504.42 (434.23) 4,083.97
784.88 1,088.19 (303.31) 4,709.88 5,668.66 (958.78) 13,557.03
924.28 1,170.01 (245.73) 5,780.07 7,173.08 (1,393.01) 17,641.00
216.35 470.85 (254.50) 1,098.42 2,135.21 (1,036.79) 5,608.01
83.33 980.33 (897.00) 6,171.64 6,135.33 36.31 13,596.00
2,209.34 776.37 1,432.97 5,799.05 4,311.59 1,487.46 10,066.99
19.53 1,456.92 (1,437.39) 4,926.45 7,084.20 (2,137.75) 17,944.00
694.96 3,053.64 (2,358.68) 2,143.96 5,214.56 (3,070.60) 12,831.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,650.00
0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 408.00 4,000.00 (3,592.00) 13,631.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 2,000.00
0.00 765.00
1,697.15 227.27 1,469.88 2,588.90 909.08 1,679.82 2,500.00
1,680.00 1,000.00 580.00 5,820.00 3,000.00 2,820.00 10,000.00
4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 16,715.00 20,000.00 (3,285.00) 22,000.00
8,250.00 1,000.00 7,250.00 32,166.25 2,000.00 3,750.00

__ gRes



Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

All Departments

Total 56800-00 - Professional Fees

5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership
5941-00 - Research & Planning
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership
6018-00 - Business Assoc. Grants

Total 6020-00 - Programs

6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships
6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine

6421-01 - 4th of July Fireworks
6421-02 - AMGEN Tour of California
6421-03 - Barcelona Soccer

6421-04 - Broken Arrow Skyrace
6421-06 - Spartan

6421-07 - Tahoe Lacrosse Tournament
6421-08 - Tough Mudder

6421-09 - Wanderlust

6421-10 - WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe
6421-13 - Big Blue Adventure

6421-14 - Tahoe Trail 100

6421-15 - Lake Tahoe Dance Collective

Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships

6421-00 - New Event Development
6422-00 - Event Media
6422-03 « Human Powered Sports Campaign

Total 6422-00 - Event Media
6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses
Total 6420-00 - Events

6423-00 - Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner
6435-00 - Shop Local Event
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website
6444-00 - Trades
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities

6480-00 - Classified Ads

6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research

6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media

6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production

674200 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6015-00 - Cross Country

6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program - Other
Total 6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program

6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe
6743-04 - High Notes
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs
52500 - Purchase Discounts
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other

Total 8160-00 - Cost of Goods Sold

8200-00 - Associate Relations
8300-00 - Board Functions
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8910-00 - Travel

8920-00 - Bad Debt

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other income
4700-00 - Revenues- Interest & Investment

Total Other Income

Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Nov 17 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Nov 17 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
13,830.00 2,000.00 11,830.00 54,691.25 25,000.00 29,691.25 35,760.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,364.00 (364.00) 3,364.00
0.00 144.91 (144.91) 2,266.25 3,329.64 (1,063.39) 7,042.00
2,000.00 2,500.00 (500.00) 14,500.00 5,000.00 9,500.00 50,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 30,000.00
2,000.00 2,500.00 (500.00) 24,500.00 5,000.00 19,500.00 80,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 109,771.83 37,000.00 72,771.83 37,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 254,000.00 254,000.00 0.00 254,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 40,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 4,042.80 0.00 4,042.80 37,000.00
0.00 400.00 (400.00) 15,000.00 19,400.00 (4,400.00) 19,400.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 400.00 (400.00) 387,814.63 310,400.00 77,414.63 472,400.00
979.13 900.00 79.13 1,064.13 12,600.00 (11,535.87) 17,600.00
73.77 0.00 7377 7377 0.00 7377 25,000.00
73.77 0.00 73.77 73.77 0.00 73.77 25,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00
1,052.90 1,300.00 (247.10) 388,952.53 323,000.00 65,952.53 524,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00
60.95 50.95
150.00 0.00 150.00 2,716.40 2,760.00 (43.60) 4,185.00
607.50 650.00 (42.50) 1,809.00 2,600.00 (791.00) 7,150.00
281.69 280.00 11.69 1,398.45 1,400.00 (1.55) 8,465.00
255.00 0.00 255.00 835.00 855.00 (20.00) 2,130.00
0.00 75.00 (75.00) 16.55 225.00 (208.45) 750.00
1,355.14 1,005.00 350.14 6,826.35 7,840.00 (1,013.65) 41,180.00
0.00 70.27 (70.27) 50.00 281.08 (231.08) 773.00
0.00 70.27 (70.27) 807.50 598.55 208.95 1,090.47
61,500.00 61,500.00 0.00 471,606.00 471,606.00 0.00 1,411,821.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
1,479.94 5,000.00 (3,520.06) 9,476.88 35,000.00 (25,523.12) 80,000.00
1,479.94 5,000.00 (3,520.06) 9,476.88 35,000.00 (25,623.12) 84,000.00
620.65 1,000.00 (379.35) 770.65 6,560.12 (5,788.47) 20,000.00
7.602.50 0.00 7.602.50 7,602.50 0.00 7,602.50 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
8,223.15 1,000.00 7,223.15 8,373.15 9,560.12 {1,186.97) 80,000.00
73.80 179.64 (105.84) 519.12 868.56 (349.44) 2,126.04
0.00 (118.61) 118.61 (620.80) (474.44) (146.36) (1,304.71)
394.58 103.14 291.44 472.25 487.56 (15.31) 1,209.54
2,350.39 1,869.07 481.32 24,940.73 22,304.91 2,635.82 47,769.13
2,818.77 2,033.24 785.53 25,311.30 23,186.59 2,124.71 49,800.00
50.00 370.25 (320.25) 484.24 1,773.56 (1,289.32) 4,308.60
76.28 858.27 (781.99) 5,730.43 3,880.13 1,850.30 9,887.51
607.67 479.97 127.70 2,752.73 2,646.67 106.06 6,067.00
238.48 733.70 (4985.22) 1,891.28 2,416.83 (525.55) 5,762.55
174.93 633.89 (458.96) 1,203.24 2,312.34 (1,109.10) 6,973.00
1,129.95 852.14 277.81 3,875.40 5,310.43 (1,435.03) 12,331.53
0.00 731.84 (731.84) 943.55 6,647.59 (5,704.04) 11,666.60
1,106.00 585.00 521.00 7,993.00 6,205.00 1,788.00 10,681.00
215,680.42 217,285.74 (1,605.32) 1,681,591.12 1,690,401.10 (8,809.98) 4,173,633.48
97,553.56 103,400.00 (5,846.44) 210,487.62 151,375.17 59,112.44 4,998.51
22.67 115.58
22.67 115.58
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.06) (0.03)




10:23 AM
01/05/18

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

Profit & Loss Budget Performance

All Departments

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Nov 17 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Nov 17 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.06) 0.06 (0.03)

22.67 0.00 22.67 115.58 0.06 116.52 0.03
97,576.23 103,400.00 (5,823.77) 210,603.20 151,375.23 59,227.96 4,998.54

56



10:21 AM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

01/05/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 11 - Marketing
Nov 17 Budget $ Over Budget Jut - Nov 17 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 233,786.01 233,786.01 0.00 1,335,305.15 1,335,305.15 0.00 2,968,666.00
4350-00 - Special Events (Marketing) 0.00 0.00 0.00 7762773 0.00 77,627.73 0.00
Total Income 233,786.01 233,786.01 0.00 1,412,932.88 1,335,305.15 77,627.73 2,968,666.00
Gross Profit 233,786.01 233,786.01 0.00 1,412,932.88 1,335,305.15 77,627.73 2,968,666.00
Expense
5000-00 -+ Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration 1,375.00 1,375.00 0.00 6,875.00 6,875.00 0.00 16,500.00
§020-00 - P/IR - Tax Expense 915.82 2,146.30 (1,230.48) 6,413.34 11,804.66 (5,391.32) 27,901.94
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 2,162.09 2,295.35 (133.26) 12,625.78 12,624.46 (98.68) 29,839.64
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 230.02 97.75 132.26 968.39 537.62 430.76 1,270.75
5060-00 - 401 (k) 466.26 806.89 (340.63) 3,379.10 4,437.93 (1,058.83) 10,489.66
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 22559 152.08 73.50 495.47 836.46 (340.99) 1,977.08
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 15,321.19 22,371.90 (7,050.71) 84,707.83 123,045.45 (38,337.62) 290,834.34
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 20,695.97 29,245.29 (8,5648.32) 115,364.91 160,161.60 (44,796.69) 378,813.44
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 98.77 138.06 (41.29) 660.84 631.02 29.82 1,650.09
5140-00 + Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 71.90 10.58 61.32 1,749.82
5150-00 : Office - Cleaning 169.23 169.22 0.01 1,139.99 1,140.75 (0.76) 2,309.95
5100-00 - Rent - Other 1,929.15 1,885.59 43.56 9,636.75 9,873.10 (336.35) 23,258.14
Total 5100-00 - Rent 2,195.15 2,192.87 2.28 11,509.48 11,755.45 (245.97) 28,969.00
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 570.62 455.89 114.73 2,845.65 2,287.77 577.88 5,459.00
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 570.62 455.89 114.73 2,84565 2,267.77 577.88 5,459.00
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS 0.00 156.73 (15.73) 0.00 62.92 (62.92) 173.03
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex 0.00 45.45 (45.45) 69.24 281.80 (212.56) 599,97
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 82.20 0.00 82.20 357.20 0.00 357.20 0.00
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 82.20 61.18 21.02 426.44 344.72 81.72 773.00
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 201.93 176.56 25.37 946.81 824.03 122.78 2,060.00
5520-00 + Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 85.79 0.00 85.79 110.65 177.14 (66.49) 201.31
§520-00 - Supplies - Other 94.79 247.49 (152.70) 739.19 1,166.26 (417.07) 2,888.69
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 180.58 247.49 {66.91) 849.84 1,333.40 (483.56) 3,090.00
5610-00 - Depreciation 20.19 101.51 (81.32) 101.75 449.43 (347.68) 1,160.00
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 0.00 313.01 (313.01) 1,450.00 1,652.93 (202.93) 3,844.00
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0.00 46.82 (46.82) 0.00 187.26 (187.26) 515.00
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 0.00 173.66 (173.66) 902.45 844.38 58.07 2,060.00
5800-00 « Training Seminars 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 {2,000.00) 4,811.00
5810-00 - Public Outreach 0.00 0.00 1,660.00
5815 - Training Video Series 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 0.00 4,000.00 (4,000.00) 8,631.00
5820 - Sales CRM/CMS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 {2,000.00) 2,000.00
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 680.00 920.00
5921.00 - Professional Fees - Other 8,250.00 32,156.25
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 8,930.00 0.00 8,930.00 33,076.25 0.00 33,076.25 0.00
5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,552.00 (2,552.00) 2,652.00
5941-00 - Research & Planning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 4,698.00
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership 2,000.00 2,500.00 (500.00) 14,500.00 5,000.00 9,500.00 50,000.00
6018-00 - Business Assoc. Grants 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 30,000.00
Total 6020-00 - Programs 2,000.00 2,500.00 (500.00) 24,500.00 5,000.00 19,500.00 80,000.00

6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships

6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 0.00 0.00 0.00 108,771.83 37,000.00 72,771.83 37,000.00
6421-01 - 4th of July Fireworks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00
6421-02 - AMGEN Tour of California 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 22,000.00
6421-03 - Barcelona Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00
6421-04 - Broken Arrow Skyrace 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
6421-06 - Spartan 0.00 0.00 0.00 254,000.00 254,000.00 0.00 254,000.00
6421-07 - Tahoe Lacrosse Tournament 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
6421-08 - Tough Mudder 0.00 0.00 40,000.00
6421-09 - Wanderlust 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,042.80 0.00 4,042.80 37,000.00
6421-10 - WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe 0.00 400.00 (400.00) 15,000.00 19,400.00 (4,400.00) 18,400.00
6421-13 - Big Blue Adventure 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00
6421-14 - Tahoe Trail 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
6421-15 - Lake Tahoe Dance Collective 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships 0.00 400.00 (400.00) 387,814.63 310,400.00 77,414.63 472,400.00
6421-00 - New Event Development 979.13 900.00 7918 1,064.13 12,600.00 (11,535.87) 17,600.00
6422-00 - Event Media
6422-03 - Human Powered Sports Campaign 73.77 0.00 73.77 73.77 0.00 73.77 25,000.00
Total 6422-00 - Event Media 73.77 0.00 73.77 73.77 0.00 73.77 25,000.00
6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00

Total 6420-00 + Events 1,052.90 1,300.00 (247.10) 388,952.53 323,000.00 657253 524,000.00



10:21 AM
01/05/18

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
11 - Marketing

6490-00 - Classified Ads
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6015-00 - Cross Country
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program - Other

Total 6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program

6743-00 - BAGC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe
6743-04 - High Notes
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure

Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs

8200-00 -
8500-00 -
8700-00 -
8750-00 -
8810-00 -
83810-00 -

Associate Relations
Credit Card Fees
Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings

Dues & Subscriptions
Travel

Total Expense
Net Ordinary income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
4700-00 + Revenues- Interest & Investment

Total Other Income

Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net iIncome

Nov 17 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Nov 17 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 807.50 317.47 480.03 317.47
52,333.33 52,333.33 0.00 425,772.65 425,772.65 0.00 1,301,821.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,000.00
1,479.94 5,000.00 (3,520.06) 8,876.88 35,000.00 (26,123.12) 80,000.00
1,479.94 5,000.00 (3,520.06) 8,876.88 35,000.00 (26,123.12) 84,000.00
620.65 1,000.00 (379.35) 770.65 6,560.12 (5,789.47) 20,000.00
7.602.50 0.00 7,602.50 7,602.50 0.00 7,602.50 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 (3,000.00) 20,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,600.00
8,223.15 1,000.00 7.223.15 8,373.15 9,560.12 (1,186.97) 80,000.00
0.00 56.18 (56.18) 75.00 22474 (149.74) 618.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 45.00 0.00 45.00 0.00
34.99 185.51 (150.52) 476.43 761.43 (285.00) 2,080.00
84.57 325.21 (240.64) 521.72 1,328.53 (806.81) 3,605.00
939.99 344.39 595.60 2,029.95 2,421.76 (391.81) 4,832.53
0.00 200.00 (200.00) 943.55 5,160.67 (4,217.12) 7,820.00
99,025.51 98,258.90 766.60 1,028,897.94 1,000,920.34 27,977.59 2,540,159.44
134,760.50 135,627.10 (766.60) 384,034.94 334,384.80 49,650.13 428,506.55
6.18 31.50
6.18 31.50
34,097.88 35,295.29 (1,197.41) 172,004.31 173,808.41 {1,804.10) 428,506.50
34,097.88 35,295.29 (1,197.41) 172,004.31 173,808.41 {1,804.10) 428,506.50
(34,091.70) (35,295.29) 1,203.59 (171,972.81) (173,808.41) 1,835.60 (428,506.50)
100,668.80 100,231.81 436.98 212,062.13 160,576.39 51,485.73 0.05

58



10:23 AM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

01/05/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 30 - Conference
Nov 17 Budget $ Over Bud... Jul - Nov 17 YTD Budget $ Over Bud...  Annual Bud...
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 23,238.33 23,238.33 0.00 105,008.98 105,008.98 0.00 294,689.00
4205-00 - Conference Dues 916.67 1,200.00 (283.33) 4,583.35 5,625.00 (1,041.65) 7,690.00
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore 0.00 817.03 (817.03) 1,780.00 5,622.94 (3,842.94) 8,951.95
4600-00 - Commissions - Other (0.01) 6,139.51 (6,139.52) 45,889.61 71,321.27 (25,431.66) 92,115.05
Total 4600-00 - Commissions (0.01) 6,956.54 (6,956.55) 47,669.61 76,944.21 (29,274.60) 101,067.00
Total Income 24,154.99 31,394.87 (7,239.88) 157,261.94 187,578.19 (30,316.25) 403,446.00
Gross Profit 24,154.99 31,394.87 (7,239.88) 157,261.94 187,578.19 (30,316.25) 403,446.00
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,823.54 16,693.87 (9,870.33) 31,377.74
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 1,000.61 783.58 217.03 5,666.27 6,540.88 (874.61) 14,996.89
5030-00 - P/R - Health insurance Expense 1,316.87 1,153.37 163.50 7,133.33 6,674.53 458.80 15,811.17
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 150.40 166.01 (15.61) 648.35 678.15 (29.80) 1,104.71
5060-00 - 401 (k) 532.66 418.72 113.94 3,013.54 3,470.76 (457.22) 7,263.48
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 16.98 16.98 0.00 184.90 217.92 (33.02) 778.76
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 11,425.74 10,469.18 956.56 61,649.33 59,788.05 1,861.28 138,668.25
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 14,443.26 13,007.84 1,435.42 85,119.26 94,064.16 (8,944.90) 210,001.00
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 48.38 69.03 (20.65) 328.29 316.68 11.61 828.12
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 0.00 0.00 35.94 5.29 30.65 907.24
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 84.62 84.62 0.00 570.02 570.40 (0.38) 1,155.04
5100-00 - Rent - Other 923.08 985.44 (62.36) 4,615.40 4,695.50 (80.10) 11,594.58
Total 5100-00 - Rent 1,056.08 1,139.09 (83.01) 5,549.65 5,587.87 (38.22) 14,484.98
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 247.89 247.06 0.83 1,280.37 1,201.36 79.01 3,164.00
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 247.89 247.06 0.83 1,280.37 1,201.36 79.01 3,164.00
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 35.62 79.00 (43.38) 165.62 244.00 (78.38) 309.00
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 182.70 149.30 33.40 861.43 775.75 85.68 1,442.00
5520-00 - Suppiies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 0.00 72.99 139.62
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 26.21 16.15 11.086 158.19 193.75 (35.56) 370.38
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 26.21 15.15 11.06 231.18 193.75 37.43 510.00
5610-00 - Depreciation 8.75 10.81 (2.16) 45.91 95.77 (49.86) 249.00
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 0.00 40.00 (40.00) 1,029.99 49212 537.87 1,100.00
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 164.27 (154.27) 206.00
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 0.00 144.26 (144.26) 521.12 673.75 (152.63) 1,660.00
5830-00 - Commission Due to Third Party 0.00 765.00
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 9,166.67 9,166.67 0.00 45,833.35 45,833.35 0.00 110,000.00
8200-00 - Associate Relations 0.00 46.82 (46.82) 0.00 187.28 (187.28) 515.00
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 90.00 90.00
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 147.96 (147.96) 412.00
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 340.00 (340.00) 809.00
Total Expense 25,257.18 24,046.10 1,211.08 141,492.88 149,991.39 (8,498.51) 345,211.98
Net Ordinary Income (1,102.19) 7,348.77 (8,450.96) 15,769.06 37,586.80 (21,817.74) 58,234.02
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 4,634.18 4,667.20 (33.02) 23,376.77 24,526.50 (1,149.73) 58,234.00
Total Other Expense 4,634.18 4,667.20 (33.02) 23,376.77 24,526.50 (1,149.73) 58,234.00
Net Other Income (4,634.18) (4,667.20) 33.02 (23,376.77) (24,526.50) 1,149.73 (58,234.00)
Net Income (5,736.37) 2,681.57 (8,417.94) (7,607.71) 13,060.30 (20,668.01) 0.02

59



10:24 AM
01/05/18
Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

41 - Transportation

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income

4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding

Total income

Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00

- Salaries & Wages

5020-00 - PIR - Tax Expense

5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp

5060-00 - 401 (k)

5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 -

Rent

5110-00 - Utilities

5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
§100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5400-00 - Rent

5310-00 -

Telephone

5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone

5420-00 -

5510-00 -
5520-00 -

5610-00 -
5700-00 -
5710-00 -
5740-00 -
5940-00 -
5941-00 -
8500-00 -
8700-00 -
8750-00 -
8810-00 -

Mail - USPS

Insurance/Bonding
Supplies

Depreciation

Equipment Support & Maintenance
Taxes, Licenses & Fees
Equipment Rental/Leasing
Research & Planning Membership
Research & Planning

Credit Card Fees

Automobile Expenses
Meals/Meetings

Dues & Subscriptions

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense

Other Expense

8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Nov 17 Budget $ Over Bud... Jul - Nov 17 YTD Budget $ Over Bud...  Annual Bud...
3,017.33 3,017.33 0.00 25,515.32 25,515.32 0.00 31,048.00
3,017.33 3,017.33 0.00 25,515.32 25,515.32 0.00 31,048.00
3,017.33 3,017.33 0.00 25,515.32 25,516.32 0.00 31,048.00
58.76 102.10 (43.34) 1,099.87 561.56 538.31 1,327.31
14.91 95.17 (80.26) 176.85 523.47 (346.62) 1,237.25

6.19 3.95 2.24 88.15 21.71 66.44 51.31
30.90 47.82 (16.92) 579.22 262.98 316.24 621.60
0.85 1.82 (0.47) 14.86 7.27 7.59 17.18
864.80 503.27 361.53 7,158.41 10,395.42 (3,237.01) 14,305.34
976.41 753.63 222.78 9,117.36 11,772.41 (2,655.05) 17,559.99
2.43 3.66 (1.23) 56.22 49.64 6.58 75.20
0.00 0.00 0.00 1.80 0.00 1.80 115.82
4.23 527 (1.04) 101.46 61.08 40.38 97.98
46.15 52.87 (6.72) 553.83 551.86 1.97 921.99
52.81 61.80 (8.99) 713.31 662.58 50.73 1,210.99
25.10 9.77 156.33 395.73 216.56 17917 285.00
25.10 9.77 15.33 395.73 216.56 179.17 285.00
274 0.00 2.74 47.74 50.00 (2.26) 50.00
7.52 21.85 (14.33) 40.18 106.00 (65.82) 259.00
1.32 12.51 (11.19) 22.93 56.01 (33.08) 308.00
0.63 37.71 (37.08) 9.24 162.03 (152.79) 426.00
0.00 33.50 (33.50) 126.75 139.00 (12.25) 494.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 94.93 (94.93) 124.00
0.00 19.79 (19.79) 242.79 191.51 51.28 330.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 406.00 2,594.00 406.00
0.00 144.91 (144.91) 1,891.25 954.64 936.61 1,969.00
4.50 0.00 4.50 4.50 0.00 4.50 0.00
3.10 0.00 3.10 62.41 0.00 62.41 0.00
13.35 0.00 13.35 67.25 0.00 67.25 0.00
0.00 280.91 (280.91) 2.25 1,123.64 (1,121.39) 3,144.00
1,087.48 1,376.38 (288.90) 15,743.69 15,935.31 (191.62) 26,566.98
1,929.85 1,640.95 288.90 9,771.63 9,580.01 191.62 4,481.02
356.66 65.71 290.95 1,799.14 3,941.24 (2,142.10) 4,481.00
356.66 65.71 290.95 1,799.14 3,941.24 (2,142.10) 4,481.00
(356.66) (65.71) (290.95) (1,799.14) (3,941.24) 2,142.10 (4,481.00)
1,5673.19 1,575.24 (2.05) 7,972.49 5,638.77 2,333.72 0.02

60



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
42 - Visitor Center

10:25 AM
01/05/18
Accrual Basis

Nov 17 Budget $ Over Bud... Jul - Nov 17 YTD Budget $ Over Bud...  Annual Bud...
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding 31,019.83 31,019.83 0.00 147,178.55 147,178.55 0.00 401,760.00
46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 560.45 200.00 360.45 7,287.45 5,600.00 1,687.45 7,000.00
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other 3,500.84 3,821.21 (320.37) 43,316.08 42,004.07 1,312.01 92,000.00
Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales 4,061.29 4,021.21 40.08 50,603.53 47,604.07 2,999.46 99,000.00
Total Income 35,081.12 35,041.04 40.08 197,782.08 194,782.62 2,999.46 500,760.00
Gross Profit 35,081.12 35,041.04 40.08 197,782.08 194,782.62 2,999.46 500,760.00
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 767.01 1,324.16 (557.15) 7,091.02 8,896.67 {1,805.65) 19,634.76
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 1,916.56 2,135.01 (218.45) 9,222.23 11,742.55 (2,520.32) 27,755.13
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 168.09 66.24 101.84 724.61 364.35 360.25 861.21
5060-00 - 401 (k) 413.69 544.98 (131.29) 3,116.16 2,997.42 118.73 7,084.82
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 50.47 47.43 3.03 251.88 260.90 (9.02) 616.69
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 11,313.75 12,249.08 (935.33) 73,413.44 80,817.96 (7,404.52) 179,410.09
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 14,629.57 16,366.92 (1,737.35) 93,819.34 105,079.86 (11,260.52) 235,362.70
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 501.95 617.33 (115.38) 2,679.14 2,989.33 (410.19) 7,310.65
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 167.39 (167.39) 109.00 629.57 (520.57) 1,731.33
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 42.31 197.12 (154.81) 285.01 838.48 (553.47) 2,218.33
5100-00 - Rent - Other 6,611.54 7,640.05 (1,028.51) 32,457.70 36,650.33 (4,192.63) 90,130.29
Total 5100-00 * Rent 7,155.80 8,611.89 (1,456.09) 35,430.85 41,107.72 (5,676.87) 101,390.62
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 323.26 296.79 26.46 1,521.96 1,527.46 (5.50) 3,789.00
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 323.26 296.79 26.46 1,521.96 1,527.46 (5.50) 3,789.00
5420-00 - Mail - USPS
5470-00 - Mail - UPS 0.00 51.91 (51.91) 0.00 249.17 (249.17) 612.54
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex 0.00 1.36 (1.36) 51.30 55.44 (4.14) 64.60
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 35.62 27.04 8.58 165.62 108.16 57.46 297.44
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 35.62 80.31 (44.69) 216.92 412.77 (195.85) 974.58
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 240.39 173.18 67.21 1,133.45 847.70 285.75 2,059.80
5520-00 - Supplies
§525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 0.00 81.82 (81.82) 759.95 327.28 432.67 993.04
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 225.55 264.78 (39.23) 1,578.28 1,366.50 211.78 3,219.96
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 225.55 346.60 (121.05) 2,338.23 1,693.78 644.45 4,213.00
5610-00 - Depreciation 126.70 92.34 34.36 635.66 402.63 233.03 1,049.01
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 0.00 171.18 (171.18) 1,185.00 964.72 220.28 2,313.00
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 0.00 28.09 (28.09) 15.00 112.36 (97.36) 308.99
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/L.easing 19.53 522.97 (503.44) 825.05 2,445.24 (1,620.19) 6,106.00
5800-00 - Training Seminars 0.00 53.64 (53.64) 0.00 214.56 (214.56) 590.00
5815 - Training Video Series 0.00 408.00 5,000.00
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions 1,697.15 227.27 1,469.88 2,588.90 909.08 1,679.82 2,500.00
6740-00 - Media/Collateral/Production 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 0.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 73.80 179.64 (105.84) 519.12 868.56 (349.44) 2,126.04
52500 - Purchase Discounts 0.00 (118.61) 118.61 (620.80) (474.44) (146.36) (1,304.71)
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 394.58 103.14 291.44 472.25 487.56 (15.31) 1,209.54
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 2,350.39 1,869.07 481.32 24,940.73 22,304.91 2,635.82 47,769.13
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 2,818.77 2,033.24 785.53 25,311.30 23,186.59 2,124.71 49,800.00
8200-00 - Associate Relations 0.00 36.25 (36.25) 234.77 437.54 (202.77) 635.00
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 224.51 284.97 (60.46) 1,616.62 1,683.73 67.11) 3,487.00
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 35.85 379.55 (343.70) 324.75 757.88 (433.13) 1,236.00
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 64.86 143.59 (78.73) 207.756 308.45 (100.70) 1,187.00
8840-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 49.99 49.99 0.00 249.95 249.95 0.00 1,133.00
8910-00 - Travel 0.00 213.48 (213.48) 0.00 213.48 (213.48) 345.00
Total Expense 27,647.55 30,112.26 (2,464.71) 168,663.50 182,555.50 (13,892.00) 428,479.70
Net Ordinary income 7,433.57 4,928.77 2,504.79 29,118.58 12,227.11 16,891.46 72,280.29
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 5,751.61 5,898.64 (147.03) 29,013.59 29,703.32 (689.73) 72,280.99
Total Other Expense 5,751.61 5,898.64 (147.03) 29,013.59 29,703.32 72,280.99

§g8?73)



North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

10:25 AM
01/05/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis 42 - Visitor Center
Nov 17 Budget $ Over Bud... Jul - Nov 17 YTD Budget $ Over Bud...  Annual Bud...
Net Other Income (6,751.61) (5,898.64) 147.03 (29,013.59) (29,703.32) 689.73 (72,280.99)
Net Income 1,681.96 (969.86) 2,6561.82 104.99 (17,476.20) 17,581.19 {0.69)

62



10:23 AM
01/05/18

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance

50 - Infrastructure

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4050-00 - County of Placer TOT Funding

Total Income

Gross Profit

Expense

5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/IR - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Total 5310-00 - Telephone
5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding
5520-00 - Supplies

5610-00 - Depreciation

5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees

5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing

5940-00 - Research & Planning Membership
5941-00 - Research & Planning

8500-00 - Credit Card Fees

8700-00 - Automobile Expenses

8750-00 - Meals/Meetings

8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Nov 17 Budget $ Over Bud...  Jul -Nov 17 YTD Budget  $ Over Bud...  Annual Bu...
5,521.50 5,621.50 0.00 35,520.00 35,520.00 0.00 51,437.00
5,521.50 5,521.50 0.00 35,520.00 35,520.00 0.00 51,437.00
5,521.50 5,5621.50 0.00 35,520.00 35,520.00 0.00 51,437.00
146.96 188.17 (41.21) 1,496.78 1,034.95 461.83 2,446.23

37.26 211.45 (174.19) 263.29 1,162.95 (899.66) 2,748.80
18.84 8.50 10.34 126.10 46.74 79.36 110.48
77.28 97.48 (20.20) 787.93 536.16 251.77 1,267.27
212 2.80 (0.68) 18.65 16.39 3.26 36.39
2,161.98 1,777.23 384.75 12,926.67 15,870.19 (2,943.52) 29,334.80
2,444.44 2,285.63 168.81 15,619.42 18,666.38 (3,046.96) 35,943.97
6.05 9.79 (3.74) 92.66 74.16 18.50 142.65
0.00 19.97 (19.97) 4.49 79.88 (75.39) 219.69
10.58 13.26 (2.68) 128.59 93.04 35.55 185.85
115.38 128.04 (12.68) 830.75 852.54 (21.79) 1,748.81
132.01 171.06 (39.05) 1,056.49 1,099.62 (43.13) 2,297.00
115.06 35.77 79.29 686.54 320.56 365.98 571.00
115.06 35.77 79.29 686.54 320.56 365.98 571.00
13.70 0.00 13.70 78.70 50.00 28.70 50.00
20.14 21.85 (1.71) 97.84 106.00 (8.16) 259.00
3.28 27.39 (24.11) 40.49 117.26 (76.77) 309.00
3.49 37.71 (34.22) 20.68 162.03 (141.35) 426.00
0.00 56.73 (56.73) 126.75 282.92 (156.17) 680.00
0.00 34.82 (34.82) 0.00 139.28 (139.28) 473.00
0.00 127.79 (127.79) 568.14 623.51 (55.37) 2,223.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 406.00 (406.00) 406.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 375.00 375.00 0.00 375.00
10.13 0.00 10.13 10.13 0.00 10.13 0.00
7.76 0.00 7.76 103.99 0.00 103.99 0.00
3.38 0.00 3.38 18.14 0.00 18.14 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 2.25 0.00 2.25 0.00
2,753.39 2,798.75 (45.36) 18,804.56 22,348.56 (3,544.00) 44,012.97
2,768.11 2,722.75 4536 16,715.44 13,171.44 3,544.00 7,424.03
590.60 317.66 272.94 2,979.25 5,068.19 (2,088.94) 7,424.00
590.60 317.66 272.94 2,979.25 5,068.19 (2,088.94) 7,424.00
(590.60) (317.66) (272.94) (2,979.25) (5,068.19) 2,088.94 (7,424.00)
2,177.51 2,405.09 (227.58) 13,736.19 8,103.25 5,632.94 0.03

63



10:24 AM
01/056/18

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Performance
60 - Membership

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income

4200-00 - Membership Dues

4201-00 - New Member Fees

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

4250-01 - Community Awards

4250-04 - Silent Auction
4250-05 - Sponsorships
4250-01 - Community Awards - Other

Total 4250-01 - Community Awards

4250-02 - Chamber Events
4250-03 - Summer/Winter Rec Luncheon
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club

4251-01 - Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club - Other

Total 4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club

4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other

Total 4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities

Total Income
Gross Profit

Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5000-01 - In-Market Administration
5020-00 - P/IR - Tax Expense
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp
5060-00 - 401 (k)
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other

Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages

5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning
5100-00 - Rent - Other

Total 5100-00 - Rent

5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone

Total §310-00 - Telephone
5420-00 - Mail - USPS

5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding

5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 + Supplies- Computer <$1000
5520-00 - Supplies - Other

Total 5620-00 - Supplies

5610-00 - Depreciation
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing
5800-00 - Training Seminars
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner
6435-00 - Shop Local Event

6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club

6442-00 - Public Relations/Website
6444-00 + Trades
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other

Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities

8200-00 - Assoclate Relations
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions
8920-00 - Bad Debt

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net income

Nov 17 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Nov 17 YTD Budget $ Over Budget  Annual Budget
11,215.17 11,000.00 215.17 57,039.73 55,000.00 2,039.73 150,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00 0.00 75.00
0.00 0.00 12,000.00
0.00 0.00 6,500.00
0.00 0.00 22,500.00
0.00 0.00 41,000.00
53.00 0.00 53.00 53.00 0.00 53.00 12,725.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 3,409.44 4,300.00 (890.56) 7,300.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00
404.86 750.00 (345.14) 1,369.40 3,000.00 (1,630.60) 8,250.00
404.86 750.00 {345.14) 1,369.40 3,000.00 (1,630.60) 10,250.00
0.00 175.00 (175.00) 1,119.95 700.00 419.95 1,925.00
457.86 925.00 (467.14) 5,951.79 8,000.00 (2,048.21) 73,200.00
11,673.03 11,925.00 (251.97) 63,066.52 63,075.00 (8.48) 223,275.00
11,673.03 11,925.00 (251.97) 63,066.52 63,075.00 (8.48) 223,275.00
(1,375.00) (1,375.00) 0.00 (6,875.00) (6,875.00) 0.00 (16,500.00)
491.14 525.00 (33.86) 2,794.82 2,915.00 (120.18) 6,852.50
878.98 950.00 (71.02) 5,424.50 5,490.39 (65.89) 12,990.39
70.78 75.00 (4.22) 293.52 405.00 (111.48) 930.00
215.90 320.00 (104.10) 1,275.21 1,385.00 (109.79) 3,785.00
21.89 93.00 (71.11) 79.45 193.00 (113.55) 844.00
7,611.06 7,800.00 (188.94) 38,791.54 39,050.00 (258.46) 97,550.00
7,914.75 8,388.00 (473.25) 41,784.04 42,563.39 (779.35) 106,451.89
37.50 50.00 (12.50) 240.57 250.00 (9.43) 600.00
0.00 55.00 (55.00) 27.86 220.00 (192.14) 605.00
65.58 75.00 (9.42) 426.12 460.00 (33.88) 1,090.00
798.38 725.00 73.38 3,913.67 3,625.00 288.67 8,700.00
901.46 905.00 (3.54) 4,608.22 4,555.00 53.22 10,995.00
245.88 218.00 26.88 1,255.75 1,156.00 99.75 2,686.00
245.88 219.00 26.88 1,255.75 1,156.00 99.75 2,686.00
21.92 50.00 {28.08) 101.92 250.00 (148.08) 1,000.00
76.92 55.00 21.92 365.33 360.00 533 745.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 72.99 0.00 72.99 750.00
56.30 100.00 (43.70) 277.61 515.00 {237.39) 1,250.00
56.30 100.00 {43.70) 350.60 515.00 (164.40) 2,000.00
5.29 15.00 9.71) 27.88 75.00 (47.12) 180.00
0.00 55.00 (55.00) 539,25 940.00 (400.75) 1,325.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 (50.00) 200.00
0.00 250.00 (250.00) 765.37 1,240.00 (474.63) 2,990.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,250.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,500.00
50.95 50.95
1560.00 0.00 150.00 2,716.40 2,760.00 (43.60) 4,185.00
607.50 650.00 (42.50) 1,809.00 2,600.00 {791.00) 7,150.00
291.69 280.00 11.69 1,398.45 1,400.00 (1.55) 8,465.00
255.00 0.00 255.00 835.00 855.00 (20.00} 2,130.00
0.00 75.00 (75.00) 16.55 225.00 (208.45) 750.00
1,355.14 1,005.00 350.14 6,826.35 7,840.00 (1,013.65) 41,180.00
0.00 25.00 {25.00) 0.00 100.00 (100.00) 275.00
163.16 195.00 {31.84) 871.11 915.00 (43.89) 2,580.00
118.40 75.00 43.40 402.83 375.00 27.83 1,025.00
0.00 40.00 (40.00) 0.00 160.00 (160.00) 440.00
6.00 50.00 (44.00) 276.67 415.00 (138.33) 765.00
1,106.00 585.00 521.00 7,993.00 6,205.00 1,788.00 10,681.00
11,971.22 12,012.00 (40.78) 66,168.32 67,714.39 (1,546.07) 186,768.89
(298.19) (87.00) (211.19) (3,101.80) (4,639.39) 1,5637.59 36,506.11
2,507.16 2,436.85 70.31 12,647.17 13,887.88 (1,240.71) 31,506.99
2,507.16 2,436.85 70.31 12,647.17 13,887.88 (1,240.71) 31,506.98
(2,507.16) (2,436.85) (70.31) (12,647.17) (13,887.88) 1,240.71 (31,506.99)
(2,805.35) (2,523.85) (281.50) (15,748.97) (18,627.27) 624s-30 4,999.12




10:23 AM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

01/05/18 Profit & Loss Budget Performance
Accrual Basis : 70 - Administration
Nov 17 Budget $ Over Budget Jul - Nov 17 YTD Budget $ Over Budget Annual Budget
Ordinary Income/Expense
Expense
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5020-00 - PIR - Tax Expense 2,093.24 2,561.13 {467.89) 11,750.86 14,086.18 (2,335.32) 33,294.63
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 1,005.77 2,586.03 (1,580.26) 5,548.51 14,223.19 (8,674.68) 33,618.44
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 240.38 163.63 86.75 964.68 844.94 119.74 1,997.15
5060-00 - 401 (k) 846.52 438.48 408.04 3,736.55 2,411.65 1,324.90 5,700.26
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 42.32 97.89 (55.57) 199.22 538.36 (339.14) 1,272.51
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 31,018.33 30,435.85 582.48 159,063.31 154,684.89 4,378.42 395,665.55
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 35,246.56 36,273.01 (1,026.45) 181,263.13 186,789.21 (5,526.08) 471,548.54
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 99.19 116.94 (17.75) 616.79 587.76 28.03 1,406.34
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 366.67 374.64 (7.97) 585.06 1,648.56 (1,063.50) 4,271.03
5150-00 - Office - Cleaning 173.45 170.52 293 1,053.81 837.08 216.73 2,030.77
5100-00 - Rent - Other 2,165.32 1,807.20 358.12 10,318.90 8,361.49 1,957.41 21,011.57
Total 5100-00 - Rent 2,804.63 2,469.30 335.33 12,5674.56 11,434.89 1,139.67 28,719.71
5310-00 - Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 779.99 1,088.15 (308.16) 3,696.19 4,993.91 (1,297.72) 12,611.00
5350-00 - Internet 0.00 25.00
Total 5310-00 - Telephone 779.98 1,088.15 (308.16) 3,721.19 4,993.91 (1,272.72) 12,611.00
5420-00 - Mail - USPS 82.20 42.82 39.38 366.20 421.28 {65.08) 721.00
5510-00 - Insurance/Bonding 231.97 146.78 85.19 1,088.76 723.50 365.26 1,751.00
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 53.61 0.00 53.61 53.61 1,000.00 (946.39) 2,000.00
5520-00 - Supplies - Other 377.43 420.87 (43.44) 1,893.19 2,263.88 (370.69) 5,210.00
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 431.04 420.87 10.47 1,946.80 3,263.88 (1,317.08) 7,210.00
5610-00 - Depreciation 51.30 175.67 (124.37) 257.30 788.32 (531.02) 2,018.00
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 83.33 310.91 (227.58) 1,713.90 1,663.64 50.26 3,840.00
5710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 2,209.34 666.64 1,542.70 5,784.05 3,573.49 2,210.56 8,240.00
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 0.00 218.45 (218.45) 1,101.53 1,045.81 5572 2,575.00
£800-00 - Training Seminars 694.96 3,000.00 (2,305.04) 2,143.96 3,000.00 (856.04) 6,180.00
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys $00.00 1,000.00 {100.00) 4,800.00 3,000.00 1,900.00 10,000.00
5920-00 - Professional Fees - Accountant 4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 16,715.00 20,000.00 (3,285.00) 22,000.00
5921-00 - Professional Fees - Other 0.00 1,000.00 (1,000.00) 0.00 2,000.00 (2,000.00) 3,750.00
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 4,800.00 2,000.00 2,900.00 21,615.00 25,000.00 (3,385.00} 35,750.00
6490-00 - Classified Ads 0.00 7027 (70.27) 0.00 281.08 (281.08) 773.00
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research 0.00 70.27 (70.27) 0.00 281.08 (281.08) 773.00
8200-00 - Associate Relations . 50.00 2086.00 (156.00) 174.47 824.00 {649.53) 2,265.60
8300-00 - Board Functions 76.28 858.27 (781.99) 5,730.43 3,880.13 1,850.30 9,887.51
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 115.37 0.00 115.37 116.37 47.94 67.43 0.00
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 38.38 93.64 {55.26) 520.87 374.56 146.31 1,029.55
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 8.77 125.09 (118.32) 388.38 5156.36 {126.98) 1,391.00
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 133.97 126.85 712 1,314.33 760.08 554.25 1,648.00
8910-00 - Travel 0.00 318.36 (318.36) 0.00 1,273.44 (1,273.44) 3,501.60
Total Expense 47,938.09 48,681.35 (743.26) 241,820.23 250,935.60 (9,115.37) 602,433.51
Net Ordinary Income (47,938.09) (48,681.35) 743.26 (241,820.23) (250,935.60) 9,116.37 (602,433.51)

Other Income/Expense
Other income

4700-00 - Revenues- interest & Investment 16.49 84.08
Totat Other Income 16.49 84.08
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated (47,938.09) (48,681.35) 743.26 (241,820.23) (250,935.60) 9,115.37 (602,433.51)
Total Other Expense (47,938.09) (48,681.35) 743.26 (241,820.23) (250,935.60) 9,115.37 (602,433.51)
Net Other Income 47,954.58 48,681.35 (726.77) 241,904.31 250,935.60 {9,031.29) 602,433.51
Net Income 16.48 0.00 16.49 84.08 0.00 84.08 0.00

65



3:43 PM North Lake Tahoe Resort Association

01/05/18 Profit & Loss Budget Overview
Accrual Basis July 2017 through June 2018
11 - Marketing 30-C 41-T portati... 42 -VIC 80 - Infrastructure 60 - i 76 - Admini i TOTAL
Jul 17 - Jun18 Julr7-Jun 18 Jul'7-Jun 18 Jui7-Jan 18 Jul™7-Jan 18 Jul7 -Jun 18 Jul™7-Jun 18 Ju7 < Jun 18
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
4050-00 - Gounty of Placer TOT Funding 2,968,666.00 284,689.00 31,048.00 401,760.00 51,437.00 3,747,600.00
4200-00 - Membership Dues 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00
4201-00 - New Member Fees 75.00 75.00
4205-00 - Conference Dues 7,690.00 0.00 7,690.00
4250-00 - ip Activitil
4250-01 - Community Awards
4250-04 - Silent Auction 12,000.00 12,000.00
4250-05 - Sponsorships 6,500.00 6,500.00
4250-01 - Community Awards - Other 22,500.00 22,500.00
Total 4250-61 - Community Awards 41,000.00 41,000.00
4250-02 - Chamber Events 12,725.00 12,725.00
4250-03 - Winter Rec L h 7,300.00 7,300.00
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club
4251-01 - Tues AM Breakfast Club Sponsors 2,000.00 2,000.00
4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club - Other 8,250.00 8,250.00
Total 4251-00 - Tues AM Breakfast Club 10,250.00 10,250.00
4250-00 - Revenues-Membership Activities - Other 0.00 1,825.00 1,825.00
Total 4250-00 - ip Activiti 0.00 73,200.00 73,200.00
4600-00 - Commissions
4601-00 - Commissions - South Shore 8,951.95 8,851.95
4600-00 - Commissions - Other 92,115.05 92,115.05
Total 4660-00 - Commissions 101,067.00 101,067.00
46000 - Merchandise Sales
4502-00 - Non-Retail VIC income 7.000.00 7.000.00
46000 - Merchandise Sales - Other 92,000.00 92,0600.00
Total 46000 - Merchandise Sales 99,000.00 99,000.00
Total Income 2,968,666.00 403,446.00 31,048.00 500,760.00 51,437.00 223,275.00 4,178,632.00
Gross Profit 2,968,666.00 403,446.00 31,048.00 500,760.00 51,437.00 223,275.00 4,178,632.00
Expense
§000-00 - Salaries & Wages
5000-01 - In-Market Administration 16,500.00 0.00 (16,500.00) 0.00
5010-00 - Sales Commissions 0.00 31,377.74 31,377.74
5020-00 - P/R - Tax Expense 27,801.94 14,996.89 1,327.31 19,634.78 2,446.23 6,852.50 33,204.63 106,454.26
5030-00 - P/R - Health Insurance Expense 29,839.64 15,811.17 1,237.25 27,755.13 2,748.80 12,990.39 33,618.44 124,000.82
5040-00 - P/R - Workmans Comp 1,270.75 1,104 51.31 861.21 110.48 930.00 1,897.15 6,326.62
5060-00 + 401 (k) 10,489.66 7,263.48 621.60 7,084.82 1,267.27 3,785.00 5,700.26 36,212.09
5070-00 - Other Benefits and Expenses 1,977.08 778.76 17.18 616.69 36.39 844.00 1,272.51 5,542.61
5000-00 - Salaries & Wages - Other 290,834.34 138,668.25 14,305.34 179,410.09 29,334.80 97,550.00 395,665.55 1,145,768.37
Total 5000-00 - Salaries & Wages 378,813.44 210,001.00 17,559.99 235,362.70 35,943.97 106,451.89 471,548.54 1,455,681.53
5100-00 - Rent
5110-00 - Utilities 1,850.09 828.12 75.20 7,310.65 142.65 600.00 1,406.34 12,013.05
5140-00 - Repairs & Maintenance 1,749.82 907.24 115.82 1,731.33 219.69 605.00 4,271.03 9,599.93
§150-00 « Office - Cleaning 2,309.95 1,155.04 97.98 2,218.33 185.85 1,090.00 2,030.77 9,087.92
5§100-00 « Rent - Other 23,259.14 11,594.58 921.99 90,130.28 1,748.81 8,700.00 21,011.57 157,366.38
Total 5100-00 - Rent 28,969.00 14,484.98 1,210.89 101,380.62 2,297.00 10,985.00 28,719.71 188,067.30
5310-00 « Telephone
5320-00 - Telephone 5,459.00 3,164.00 285.00 3,780.00 571.00 2,686.00 12,611.00 28,565.00
Total $310-00 - Telephone 5,459.00 3,164.00 285.00 3,789.00 571.00 2,686.00 12,611.00 28,665.00
5420-00 - Mail - USPS .
5470-00 - Mail - UPS 173.03 0.00 0.00 612.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 785.57
5480-00 - Mail - Fed Ex 599.97 0.00 64.60 0.00 664.57
5420-00 - Mail - USPS - Other 0.00 309.00 50.00 297.44 50.00 1,000.00 721.00 2,427.44
Total 5420-00 - Mail - USPS 773.00 309.00 50.00 974.58 50.00 1,000.00 721.00 3,877.58
5510-00  Insurance/Bonding 2,080.00 1,442.00 259.00 2,059.80 259.00 745.00 1,751.00 8,575.80
5520-00 - Supplies
5525-00 - Supplies- Computer <$1000 201.31 139.62 0.00 993.04 0.00 750.00 2,000.00 4,083.97
5520-00 + Supplies - Other 2,888.69 370.38 309.00 3,219.96 309.00 1,250.00 §,210.00 13,557.03
Total 5520-00 - Supplies 3,000.00 §10.00 309.00 4,213.00 308.00 2,000.00 7.210.00 17,641.00
5§610-00 - Depreciation 1,160.00 249.00 426.00 1,048.01 426.00 180.00 2,018.00 5,508.01
5700-00 - Equipment Support & Maintenance 3,844.00 1,100.00 494,00 2,313.00 680.00 1,325.00 3,840.00 13,596.00
£710-00 - Taxes, Licenses & Fees 515.00 206.00 124.00 308.99 473.00 200.00 8,240.00 10,066.99
5740-00 - Equipment Rental/Leasing 2,060.00 1,660.00 330.00 6,106.00 2,223.00 2,990.00 2,575.00 17,944.00
5800-00 - Training Seminars 4,811.00 590.00 1,250.00 6,180.00 12,831.00
5810-00 - Public Outreach 1,650.00 0.00 1,650.00
5815 - Training Video Series 8,631.00 5,000.00 13,631.00
5820 - Sales CRM/CMS 2,000.00 2,000.00
5850-00 - Artist of Month - Commissions 2,500.00 2,500.00
5900-00 - Professional Fees
5910-00 - Professional Fees - Attorneys 10,000.00 10,000.00
5§920-00 - F i Fees-A 0.00 0.00 22,000.00 22,000.00
5921-00 - Professionat Fees - Other 3,750.00 3,750.00
Total 5900-00 - Professional Fees 0.00 0.00 35,750.00 35,750.00
5940-00 - h &P i hi 2,552.00 406.00 406.00 3,364.00
5941-00 - Research & Planning 4,698.00 1,969.00 375.00 7,042.00
6020-00 - Programs
6016-00 - Special Event Partnership 50,000.00 50,000.00
6018-00 - Business Assoc. Grants 30,000.00 30,000.00
Total 6020-00 - Programs 80,000.00 80,000.00

6420-00 - Events
6420-01 - Sponsorships

6023-00 - Autumn Food & Wine 37,000.00 37,000.00
6421-01 - 4th of July Fireworks 20,000.00 20,000.00
6421-02 - AMGEN Tour of California 22,000.00 22,000.00
6421-03 - Barcelona Soccer 3,000.00 3,000.00
6421-04 - Broken Arrow Skyrace 15,000.00 15,000.00
6421-06 - Spartan 254,000.00 254,000.00
6421-07 * Tahoe Lacrosse Tournament 5,000.00 5,000.00
6421-08 - Tough Mudder 40,000.00 40,000.00
6421-09 - Wanderlust 37,000.00 37,000.00

6421-10 - WinterWonderGrass - Tahoe 19,400.00 66 19,400.00



3:43 PM

01/05/18

Accrual Basis

North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Profit & Loss Budget Overview

July 2017 through June 2018

11 - i 30-C 41-T portati... 42-VIC 50 - Infrastructure 60 - hij 70 - Admini TOTAL
Juli7-Jun { Jur 17 - Jun 18 Julr 17 “Jun 18 Jali7-Jun 18 Jul™ 7 -Jun 18 ul Jun Jul™7-Jun 18 Jalr {7 -Jun 18
6421-13 - Big Blue Adventure 15,000.00 15,000.00
6421-15 - Lake Tahoe Dance Collective 5,000.00 5,000.00
Total 6420-01 - Sponsorships 472,400.00 472,400.00
6421-00 - New Event Development 17,600.00 0.00 17,600.00
6422-00 - Event Media
6422-03 - Human Powered Sports Campaign 25,000.00 25,000.00
Total §422-00 - Event Media 25,000.00 25,000.00
6424-00 - Event Operation Expenses 9,000.00 9,000.00
Total §420-00 - Events 524,000.00 0.00 524,000.00
6423-00 - Membership Activities
6434-00 - Community Awards Dinner 18,500.00 18,500.00
6436-00 - Membership - Wnt/Sum Rec Lunch 4,185.00 4,185.00
6437-00 - Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club 7.150.00 7,150.00
6442-00 - Public Relations/Website 8,465.00 8,465.00
6444-00 - Trades 2,130.00 2,130.00
6423-00 - Membership Activities - Other 750.00 0.00 750.00
Total 6423-00 - Membership Activities 41,180.00 0.00 41,180.00
6430-00 - Classified Ads 0.00 0.00 773.00 773.00
6701-00 - Market Study Reports/Research 317.47 773.00 1,090.47
6730-00 - Marketing Cooperative/Media 1,301,821.00 110,000.00 1,411,821.00
6740-00 - Media/Collaterai/Production 5,000.00 5,000.00
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program
6015-00 - Cross Country 4,000.00 4,000.00
6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program - Oth... 80,000.00 0.00 80,000.00
Total 6742-00 - Non-NLT Co-Op Marketing Program 84,000.00 0.00 84,000.00
6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs
6743-01 - Shop Local 20,000.00 20,000.00
6743-03 - Touch Lake Tahoe 20,000.00 20,000.00
6743-04 - High Notes 20,000.00 20,000.00
6743-05 - Peak Your Adventure 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total 6743-00 - BACC Marketing Programs 80,000.00 80,000.00
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold
51100 - Freight and Shipping Costs 2,126.04 2,126.04
52500 - Purchase Discounts (1,304.71) (1,304.71)
59900 - POS Inventory Adjustments 1,200.54 1,209.54
8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold - Other 47,769.13 47,769.13
Total 8100-00 - Cost of Goods Sold 49,800.00 49,800.00
8200-00 - Associate Relations 618.00 515.00 0.00 635.00 0.00 275.00 2,265.60 4,308.60
8300-00 - Board Functions 9,887.51 9,887.51
8500-00 - Credit Card Fees 0.00 0.00 3,487.00 0.00 2,580.00 0.00 6,067.00
8700-00 - Automobile Expenses 2,060.00 412.00 0.00 1,236.00 0.00 1,025.00 1,029.55 5,762.55
8750-00 - Meals/Meetings 3,605.00 350.00 0.00 1,187.00 0.00 440.00 1,391.00 6,973.00
8810-00 - Dues & Subscriptions 4,832.53 809.00 3,144.00 1,133.00 0.00 765.00 1,648.00 12,331.53
8910-00 - Travel 7.820.00 345.00 0.00 3,501.60 11,666.60
8920-00 - Bad Debt 10,681.00 10,681.00
Total Expense 2,540,159.44 345,211.98 26,566.98 428,479.70 44,012.97 186,768.89 602,433.51 4,173,633.48
Net Ordinary Income 428,506.55 58,234.02 4,481.02 72,280.28 7,424.03 36,506.11 {602,433.51) 4,998.51
Other Income/Expense
Other Expense
8990-00 - Allocated 428,506.50 58,234.00 4,481.00 72,280.99 7.424.00 31,506.98 (602,433.51) {0.03)
Total Other Expense 428,506.50 58,234.00 4,481.00 72,280.99 v 7,424.00 31,506.99 (602,433.51) {0.03)
Net Other Income (428,506.50) (58,234.00) (4,481.00) (72,280.99) (7,424.00) (31,506.99) 602,433.51 0.03
Net Income 0.05 0.02 0.02 {0.69) 0.03 4,999.12 8.00 4,998.54

67



00°000'22 000 00°00¢€ 00000t 000 00°00L'ZL 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 elulojijeD jo Inol NADWY - 207129
00°000'0Z 000 000 000 000 00°000'0Z 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 syiomaitd AN Jo Wiy - 10-1L2y9

00°000°2€ 000 000 000 000 00°000'L 00°000'0¢ BUIM B POOZ UWININY - 00-E£Z09
sdiysiosuods - 1L.0-0Zv9
SjusAg - 00-0ZY9

00'000'08 00°000'02 00°000'0Z 000 000 00°0 00°000'S 00°000'0€ 00'005'C 00'005'2 000 000 000 sweibold - 00-0209 [eI0L %
00°000'0€ 000 00°000'02 000 000 000 000 00°000'0L 000 00°0 000 000 000 sjuels) "00SsYy ssaulsng - 00-8L09
00°000'05 00°000'0Z 000 00'0 000 000 00°000's 00°000'0Z 00'00§' 00°005'2 000 000 000 diysiaupied 3uarg [erads - 00-9L09
. swesbold - 00-0209
00'869't 000 000 00'869 00'0 000 00°000'2 000 000 000 000002 000 000 Butuueld g Yd4eassy « 00-Lv65
00'255'C 00'0 000 000 000 000 002582 diyssaquiaiy Buluueld g Yyoaeasay - 00-0v6S
00'000'2 000 000 000 000 00°000'2 000 SWI/INYD sales - 0285
00'1£9'8 000 00'1£9'2 000 000 00°000'2 000 000 00'000'2 000 000 00°000'Z 000 S8LI3g 09PIA Bututes) - 5185
00°059't 000 000 000 00°059'} 000 000 yoeannQ aand - 00-0185
004487 000 000 000 00°000'2 000 000 00'LL8 000 000 000 00°000°2 000 sieulwag Butrel] - 00-0085
00°090'Z 99'ELL 99'¢L} 99'ELL 99'€Ll 99°e/} 99'eLl 99'€LL 9g'ell 99eLl 99€L} Lo'eLlL 8.L6YL Buiseayjejuay juswdinbs - 00-0vLS
00'61S 8oy z8'9% FA:Re 28'9% 8oy 8oy z8'9y z8'or eor F4°Re1d 08'or 00°0 $394 '@ SaSUBDIT ‘saxe] - 00-0LLS
00'P¥8'e L0ElE Loele LO'ELE L0€le L0'eLe Loele LOELE Loele LO'ELE LogLe So'elLe SZ°00% asueuajulely g poddng juawdinb3 - 00-00L5
00°08)'} 16'10L 15104 15°10L 15°10L 15101 1510k 15101 16'10L LGLOL L5 Lol S5'10L se'ey uogetasdad - 00-0195
00°080'e SR A e 99'4.2 87 L¥Z (e 8V LT 6v'LYT 87" L¥T [ A 24 £9vey 0$'2rC 62991 so||ddng - 00-025S 1eJoL
69'888'2 S [ 87 LPT 8Y'LbT 67 ive [ PAzA 8y Ly [ PAZA 67'L¥C 60 L¥C 0s'Lbe 62'991 19430 - sanddng - 00-0255
1e'102 000 000 LVye 000 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 vLLLL 000 000 000L$> 1e3ndwiog -sanddng . 00-525S
sayddng - 00-0255
00'090'2 L9'8LL 96°9/L 95'9L) 95'9/L 95'9LL 95'9LL 95'9.1 95°9LL 95°9.1 96'9LL 95'9L 6L .11 Buipuog/asuesnsu| - 00-015$
00°€LL 6’19 6119 8L'lg 8L'L9 8L'l9 81’19 81’19 8L'L9 8119 81’19 8119 00°001 SdSM - {1eW - 00-025 Iel0L
16665 s e Sysy Sh'Sh Sheh a4 gt Sh'sy Sh'Sy Sh'Gh Sh'sy 0000} X3 pad - [1e} - 00-080S
€0'ELL €L €Ll €L's) €Ll €LGL €461 eL6) €461 €L'S) £L'61L €46} 000 Sdn - el - 00-04b5
SdSN - 11eY - 60-02p5
00'657'S 68'S5Y 68'65Y 68'G5Y 68'65Y 69'G5Y 68'6SY 68'6SY 68'65Y 88°65Y 68°55Y P6'65P 9l 'vby auoydaial - 00-01€S 1BIOL
00'65%'S 88'G5F 68'65Y 88'65Y 68°S5 68'65Y 68'65Y 88'55k 68'G5Y 88'6SY 68'65Y $6'55Y 9l'vhy auoyds[aL - 00-02ES
auoydajal - 00-0LES
00'696'82 20°.60' z10z'e 09'88L'C 602’2 $8'9/5'2 0Z¥0L'2 1T P 18261 20'188'C 81'881'Z 66'202'2 ¥L'06L'T Juay - 00-0015 Iej0L
rl'6sT'ee y6'Le6') SlL'gze't 65'688'L 65'588't 85'688'L 65°688'L 65'688'L 65'688'L 65'688'L 65'588') 65'588'L vL'0EY'C J9Y30 - JUSY - 00-00LS
$6'60€'T £2'69 £€2'69L 8E'512 22’691 22691 £2'69) 69'202 zz'69) Lovee £2'69} 69'202 [ole)o]*4 Buiuesa)y - 29340 - 00-0515
4K 000 000 1E68Y ZLEre SZT'9LE £9°02y 18602 00'0 8501 000 000 000 soueudjuLely ¢ saeday - 00-0PLS
60°059'L 5866 vLLLL sz'8hL 95 prL 8LsyL $.'82C H{%<4" 90'8E} 62°004 ogeel 1601 00°0SL sapnn - 60-0LLS
U3y - 00-0015
yrELg'sle £6'7PZ'67 6Z'61Z'6C 62°5¥2'6C £7'08L'EY 62'Sb2'6Z 82'5¥2'6T 8Z'5Y2'6Z 62'SY2'6T 62626 £r'08L'er 99°'/92'62 [RAAA YA sobep g saue[es - 00-000§ 18I0 L
YE'¥E8'062 vS'LLE'TC 06'11£'22 06'12£'22 §8'/65'ee 06'1L£2 06'12€'2C 084482 06'1LL£'2T 08'14£'22 §9°/85'eE lzyee'ze £5'6V€'2C 1930 - sabeM 2 SoueeS - 00-0005
80°LL6'L 80254 80251 80'Z5L z1'8ee 80°Z51 80251 80'Z5L 80°ZSL 80254 (4844 80°¢sL 80'ZSL sasuadx3 pue spyauag JaUI0 - 00-0L05
99'687'0L 68'908 68'908 68'908 yE0L2'L 68'908 68'908 68'008 68'908 68'908 ye0LT') 68'008 68'008 () Lov - 00-0905
SL0.2') G186 SL'l6 SL.8 facke 4 SL'l6 GL16 S8 SL'.6 GL'L6 zZoorh SL6 SLL6 dwiod suBUBLOM - ¥/d - 00-070S
P9'6£8'6C §e'562'C SE'S6T'T $E'562'C £0'ErP'e SE'G6Z'T $E'662'C Se'662' GE'662'T GE'662'2 E0'EYP'E GE'G62'T GE'662'2 asuadxg soueJnsu| Y[eaH - ¥/d - 00-0£0§
$6°106'LC og'obl'z oe'ort'T og'orL'z SP6IZE og'orl'e oeerl'e oe'grl'e 0g'orl'z 0e'orL'T SP6LT'e 0g'orL'Z og'erL'e asuadxg XeJ, - ¥/d - 00-0205
00°005'9L 00'5.€'t 00'6.8'L 00'6€'t 00'G.8") 00's.8'L 00'6€'L 00'6L€"} 00'6.€'L 00'6.€'L [oloR-7-8 00°6€'L 00'6.8'4 UOHEASILILPY J3IRN-U] - L0-000S
sabep g saue[es - 00-000S
asuadxgy
00'999'896'C LV'BSL'EET  09'LSL'EET  09[SL'EEC  O09LSI'SEC  09/SL'EET  86'V8L'€EZT  00'98L'€ET L0'98L'EET L0'58L'EET 00°68L'€EZ  00'98L'€EZ  €L'€9L'00V 1401d sS04
00°999'896'C Ly'6GL'EET 09'/G1'€€C  09°/S1'eE2 09°461'e€T 09'/GL'EEC  B86'PBLEEZ  00'98L'EET L0'982'e62 L0'68.'€ET 00'682'6€2  00'98L'€EC  £L'E9L'00V awoouy] jejoL
00'999'896'C LPBGL'EET  09'/GL'EEE  09'/SL'e€T 09'/GL'8€C  09/SL'EEZ  86VBL'EEZ  00'98.'teZ 10'982'e€2 10'68.'¢€¢ 00'68L'€€Z  00'98L'€EZ  £L'€9L'00V Buipung 101 4a9€]d $0 AUNOY - 00-050Y
awodyy

asuadxg/awoou] AeuipiQ

Counp - Ly, ine gl unp 81 Aey 8} Jdy gl Jeiy 81 qad 8] uep 1199 L1 AON 11390 L1 dag 21 Bny e
TvLOL
mc_amv_.:ws_ ~ LI siseq [eniooy
MB3IAIBAQ Jobpng sso1 B Hjold 81/50/L0

uoljeIo0SsSy HOosay aoye| aye YUON WY 85111



(=2]
(=]

§0°0 65°0L0°L5- 88'69.L'eh 810289y £L°019'51~ 20'ELY's8- §8°898'vE- 09'6€L'Y9" L8'1ez'00l Le'iey'ze sLegee- 20'112'L 10°0- awoou] 33N

05°'905'82Y- €L28e've- GG'/8E'vE- 1E018'ge- yE'619'6Y- vL'188'pe- 09'€86'2€- Zriol'ee- 62°562'GE" 656 LE- 9z'2.6'8y oe'esL'oe- 16'Z92'S1- awoau] By 18N

05'905'82F £125Eve S5°/8E'E 1e'0L8'se $£'619'6Y YL /88'VE 09'€86'2¢ ZV'19L'ee 62'662'SE 65'V6Y LE 9z'TL6'ey oe'esL'oe 16'292'sL asuadxg JaQ [ejoL

05'905'8Z gl'Zse'ye 55°/88'VE leole'se YE'SI0'8Y v 8E'YE 09'€86'Z¢ Zrlol'se 62'562'5E 65V6Y'LE Sz'Ti6'ey 08'e8.'98 16729251 Pajesolly - 00-0668

asuadxy Yo
asuadxy/swoou] a0

§5°905'82F 9e'8LL'91- £p'egl'sl 6L°0£9'28 09'700'vE 82°680'15" §2'588' - 81'8/6'0¢- 0l'2z5'sel 06'186'6L 1 0581961 ZE'P66'ey §6'292'sL awoou| AeuipiQ 39N
yreeL'0bsS'c  £8°4/8'6PC  9L¥00'SSL 08'925'051 66'251'661 88'TYT'YeZ  ETOLY'SET  8L'¥9LYOZ  06'852'86 0L'e08'eLl eY'e9L'viz  L9'16.'68L L1°006'v8¢ asuadxz |ejo]
00°028'L 00°0 00°004 000 ££'650°} 00005t 000 000 00°002 00°00€'} 00°00€"+ 007008} 19'098 [oARIL - 00-0L68
£5°268'Y ePrrE BEPYE BEVPE BEYYE 8E'vPE BErYe 8EPrE BEYYE BEYYE 8EVHE [ 0ZTHr0'l suonduosqng g sang - 00-0188
00°608'€ Lesee |zgee Lzsee 1Zs5ze \z'5ee Le'gee Lz'gee 12°52¢ 1z'62e 12'sze §2'5TE 59/ sBugsap/siealy - 00-05.8
000802 15681 15681 16681 16'68L 15'681 L5'g8lL 15'g8L 15681 15'g814 15684 oi's8l a1t sasusdxg o[IqOWIOINY - 00-00.8
00'8Le 8195 8l'95 8195 8195 81'95 81°9g 81°gg 81'gs 81'98 8l'9s 02°95 000 suope|ay 93e100SSY - 00-0028
00°000'08 00°000'e€ 00°000'8 00°000°'S 00°000°6 00°000°G 00°000'G B8'6EY'S 007000} 00°000°L 00°00$'2 00'005'2 ZL'095'2 steibold Bunadiely 90vA - 00-¢PL9 fejoL
0000002 00°000°02 000 000 000 00'0 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 SINJUBADY JNOA Nedd - G0-E¥L9
00°000'0Z 00°000'LL 00'000'9 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°005'} 00°006'L 000 $310N UBIH - 0-SP.L9
00°000'0T 000 000 00°000'¢ 00°000'€ 00°000°€ 00°000'c 00°000'8 000 000 . 000 00'0 000 aoye} ayeT yanoy - ¢o-¢hL9
00°000°02 00°000'2 00°000'Z 00°000'2 00°000'2 00°000'2 00°000'2 88'6EF'1 00°000'% 00°000'+ 00°000'} 00°000'% ZL'098'2 [es07 doyg - Lo-€vL9
swesBoid Bugasiel SOV - 00-¢p.L9
00°000'78 00'000's 00°000's 00°000°G 00°000'0L 00'000's 00°000'¢ 00'000'} 00°000'G 00°000'S 00°000'01 00°000's 00'000'0L *0ld Bugaxiely do-00 LTIN-UON - 00-27L9 [2I0L
00°000'08 00°000'S 00°000's 00°000'G 00°000°0b 00°000's 00°000's 00°000°0L 00°000'G 00°000'S 00°000°04 00°000's 00°000°04 “1Bosg Bunaxsel do-e LIN-UON - 00-2PL9
007000t 00'000'y 00°0 000 000 000 000 A13unog sso1y - 00-5109

weibolid Bunsseyy dO-09 1IN-UON - 00-Z¥L9

00'128'Log'L LE'8v0'sEL €2'EEE'99 £E'8EL'9L €E'EEE9L €E'EEE YO} €eeee’l8l €E'EEL'OLL £E'EELTS ££'681'8S £EEEELEL £E'eER'6T £E'E80'VS eipa/eanesadoog Buysye - 00-08L9

ylie 000 000 000 000 000 ylie Uoreasay/spoday Apnis Joxse - 00-10.9
00°000'%25 00'000'eZ 00°000'6} 00°000'6Z 00°000'sS 00°001'2L 00°006'2 00'0 00'00€'} 00'00L'4 ) 000006} 00000} 00°000'082 SIULAT - 00-0ZY9 1RI01
00°000'6 000 00°000'6 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 000 sasuadx3g uonesad( JuaAg - 00-HZH9
00°000'sZ 000 000 . 00°000'5Z 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 . 000 BIPSIN JUBAT - 00-22Y9 [BIOL
00°000'5Z 000 000 00000'sZ ooo 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 *duwieg spodg patamod UBLINY - £0-Z219

‘ BIP3Y JUSAT - 00-22V9
00'009'L) 00’0 00°00L'} 000 000 00°00% 00'006'2 000 00°006 00°00L"} 1 000 000 000 Juswidofaa(] Jusaz meN - 00-1Zr9
00°00¢'ZLY 00°000'€T 00'00€'8 00'000'7 00°000'SS 00'00.'bL 000 000 00°00% 00'0 00'000'6} 0000041 00°000°082 sdiysiosuods - L0-0Zv9 [RJOL
00°000°S 000 00°000's 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 2Aj03[10] Aol aoye aXeT - §1-1Z¥9
00°000'GL 000 000 000 00°000'6 L 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aInusApy anig Big - ¢1-12v9 ”
00°00¥'6} 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°00% 000 00°000'6L 0co 000 80Ye] - SSRIDIIPUOMIBIUIM - 0L-L2Y9
00'000'.8 00°000'¢ 000 000 000 00°000'7€ 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 ISNISPUBM - 607129
00°000'0% 00°000'0¢ 000 000 00'000'0Z 000 000 Jappniy ybnoy - 8o-1Z¥9
00°000's 000 000 000 00°000'S 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 juslieuINo] 9550108 J0URL « L0~12H9
00°000'v52 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°000" 00°000'052 uepeds . 90-1249
00'000°5} 000 000 000 000005} 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 ae1fig MmoLy UeNoIg - Y0-12h9
00°000'e 000 00000 000 00’0 00’0 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 480908 eUO[BdIEY - £0-12Y9
cunp- L nf gL unr 8y fey 81 4dy 8l e 81 984 81 uer L1 38d Ll AON 41390 L} deg L) Bny rnr

L AKel
Buneyen - L1 siseg [enooy
MOIAIBAQ Jobpng sso B Jjoid 81150110

UOIBID0SSY HOSDY doye] a)e] YMON Wy 85711



00'v€7'85 L0'6ES'Y £8'EVS'Y BlLLeL'y LreL9'9 S8'EYS'Y z0'esE'y Bl 'LLEY 02199y 0l'gge'y 10'925'9 £7'698'y oL'ley'e
00285 L0'6ES'Y £8'EYS'Y 8L LEL'y elg's SB'EYS'Y 20°€sE'Y 6L'LLEY 02,99y 0L'996' 10'925'9 £'608' 9L'L6Y'e
Z0'PEZ'8S vLSIY'LL 6lL¥9'8 S9'TEL'Y 10618 LL0SL's zl'sze'z- 8Z'¥19's- LL8vE', ¥.°€00'C 00'9rz'oL €5°067'v L 9/'/6b'e
86'L12'Gve 62°0€5'8L £6°L2V'6C YL YISO 20'8Z8'LE 15'/€6'VT 9.°185'9C 8Z'00v'LE 0L'sp0'vZ €£'825'L2T 1£7T6L'9¢ LL0p8'ZE 88'E8E'6Z
00608 00'piL 000 000 000 00'52¢ 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0ve
00°05¢ 000§ 00'0$ 000§ 000§ 00°08 0005 0005 000 000 000 000 000
00°Zly 08'es 1825 1828 lges 1828 000 000 000 000 8060 000 88'8E
00'6LS 08’9y oy z8'9F 8'or z8'9r 8o 89y 9oy oy zo'or zeoy 000
00'000°0LL  99'99L'6 99'09L'6 99'091'6 99'991'6 19'991'6 Lo'99L's 19'99L'6 199916 99916 199916 19'991'6 19'991L'6
00°099't €916} Z8°04L 2969} 06'1€) y9'821 £5°241 LLgEL 9Tyl 80°LLL ozlel 10'951 oz'iel
00'902 000 000 000 000 or's Toy 000 000 000 VA1 000 000
00004} 8’10} 00'10L 0040} 0010} 00'10L 0129 000 00°0F SH'e9 1989 00084 000k
006 6sLlL 9r'8e 9v'8e pra:ra 1982 16°01 1601 160} 8581 602 60'22 60'2Z
00048 06'6 §1'9Z ¥S'SLL 05y 12'08 €05l 4374 SLGlL 1.2} L6l ¥S'LL vZ'6l
8E'0LE 06'6 S92 T6'SE sl 1208 £0'GL 6'v2 SLglL LL2ZL L6l yS'LY ¥2'6)
296} 000 000 Z9'6EL 000 000 000
00ery'L 0s'9¢ 5L'98 yL'98 SL'98 sL'e8 -1 a4 8e 'Lyl ocsvl 0g'6PL 12108 9185 8L LLL
00'60€ 000 00'69 00'0 000 000 000 000 00'6L 0059 000 000 00°001
00t9L'e 61282 S9'80E 62'662 66'50€ ¥8'962 o9z’ LET 98T S0°'L¥e SL'IE2 vLTv2 SYEPT 96'0€2
00voL'e 61282 $9'80€ 62'662 66'60€ ¥8'962 9z'/82 zhreee 00" L¥T §Llee vLZve SY'Ere 96'082
86'v8b'L 66'890'} y6'szL) obeer's 208921 L9'8ee’t EPor'L z0'892'L 80'6€4'} 06'€£2') 6L7/E1) s6'erl'L vL'ees
8G'P6S 1L vp'986 71'686 71’686 rp'586 #1'686 rv'G86 ¥9'586 vp'586 586 ¥i'686 ¥1'686 ¥LESL
y0'S5L'L z9've 2918 69°20} z9'v8 2978 2978 S8'E0L 918 LETBL 918 G8'E0) 00'60L
¥2'L06 000 000 8b¥S2 £F'9ZL G9'G6) €L812 29'001 000 62'G 000 000 000
z1'828 €6'LY 8865 S8'YL 8z 08'2L €561 el €0'69 9808 £1°29 99'vs 00°6L
00°L00'0LZ  BP'19E'L 1985281 PE'6LE'YL SEVLS'0Z 62092 Ly'e8Z's) £0'6/2'92 $8°200'c) 90eLE'gL zeesl've zo'g08'le Zeepl'gl
§2'899'8¢€) BSYEL'S zL'85€'Th [AR:1:1-¥ 4} £9'025'L) 8L'69v'0L 81'69¥'0L 81L'697'0) 816910} 8L'697'0b LLEOL'S) 09°'26€°04 ey
9L'8LL 96'8G1 86l 86'Ly 86l 86'9L 86'LYe 86'9) 86'9) 86'99 861y 86'LY 00°08
8y'€9Z'L 9€'602 9L'0v9 L8l 80829 zL8ly zL8ly 9£'850'} [R:1%4 85/€S Z8°088 y9'8y6 00'689
LLPOL' ) 00°0 L0991 L0'99L 10'98) L0991 L0991 [ 10'98) £L1zL 10'99) 000 00'622
LLhL8'SL £7°998'} Lo'epL'L LospL't 0z 10"t Lo6yL'L 80°07L'T 60°07L'L le°€51L') LLUGEL') 09'€20'} 8L012C 00°051'L
68'966'7L G1'26e ¥6'802'L 0E'v8L Sy9LL'L 8L'6€0'} 6b'Lv8'L 68'900'2 8g'€8. 18010t €'859'} 0.208'} 00'682'L
v 1/E'E 000 $8'769'2 000 000 000 000 20'166'LL 000 G1'LL6T Lr'8lE's 1E¥0p'9 00'000'2
00'9Pr'e0F  £0°900'9E zL'§.0'88 8E'L9'0E $6'800'8C 89'/80'0¢ $9'952've 00'98.'82 /8'¥6E'1E 20'2e5'62 LE'8EY'9Y pTLEE LY $9°'188'2¢
00'9PP'EQy  €0°900'0E zl's.0'88 6€'.79'0E $6'800'8C 89'/80'0¢ Y9'952'vZ 00'98.'82 18'6E'LE 10'2€5'6¢C LE8EY'9Y yTLEE Ly 79'188'2¢
00'/80'L0L  L9'G9E'L ovEr's 68'900'Z S5LEY 8L iby'L L2 19'LpE'Y 7$'956'9 v.'€60'S €0°000'2Z 06'€68'2C 00'000'0Z
G0'GLL'28 WoLe'L A=A SYLLEY [erarat-¥a PO'sLL'Z Lezsl 19'1¥E'Y 156819 vL'E60'G 20°000'22 00'880'8) 00'000'02
$6'156'8 92’651 8e'Ly 95'0L€'2- 1,'088'} z22e9'e 000 000 £0°218 000 100 06'608'y 000
00'069'2 000 000 000 00'0 000 00°598 0070024 00'00Z'} 000024 00°002't 00°00Z°} 00'628
00'689'v6Z  9€°0p9'8C 05'0v9'82 08°0p9'82 0$°0¥9'8T 05'0v9'82 €E'6EZ'ET £E'8ET'ET ££'8€2'eT £E'8ET'ET YE'8ET'ET ve'LET'eT y9'9502L
- Lbne gl unp 81 Aey g1 idy 81 ey 81 god 8| uep 11 93¢ L) AON L1190 L} dog L1 Bny LLor
IVL0L

asuadxg JsuiQ) 1ejo

pa3edolly - 00-0668
asuadxg JoYyj0
asuadxg/ewoou Y0

aWwoduy| Emc_u‘_om_
asuadxg Jejol

suonduosqng @ sang - 00-0188
sBunoajy/siesiy - 00-05.8

sosuadxy sjqowony - 60-00.8

suole|aY 8)2I00SSY - 00-0028
eipay/angeiadoos Bugestel - 00-0£L9
BuisesT/jeyusy juawdinby - po-0vLS

S99 'g SaSUIDIT ‘sexe) - 00-0LLS
soueuluIely @ Hoddng juswdinby - 00-0025
uonealdaq - 00-0195

sa||ddng - 00-0255 1e30L

10 - setddng - 00-02Z55

0001$> Jondwiog -saifddng - 00-5255
selddng - 00-0255
m:_vcom\oucnhsmc_ - 00-0LSS

SdSN - I'ely - 00-029S
suoydala] - 00-0LCS lEIOL

auoyda|ay - 00-0Z¢S
auoydajay - 00-01£S

juay - 00-00L5 [BJOL

810 - 3uay - 00-00LS
Buiuea)) - 89140 - 00-05LS
aoueuajuel g sieday - 00-0VLS
SapInN - 00-04iG

juay - 00-0015

sabepy '8 sauees - 00-000S j2I0L

130 - sebep 2 saueles - 00-0005
sasuadx3 pue sjyauag 48430 - 00-0L05
(1) 1o¥ - 00-0905
dwo) suewsIoM - ¥/d - 00-0¥0S
asuadxg asueinsu] YieaH - ¥/d - 00-0£0S
ssuadxg xel - ¥/d - 00-020§
suolssiuwo) sales - 00-010S
sabep 3 sale|es - 00-0005
asuadxg

J401d SS0ID)
swosu| [e301L
suolssiwwo) - 00-009Y 1€30L

18130 - SUOISSIUWIOY - 00-008Y
8JOYS Yjnog - SUOISSIWWOY - 00-L0SYy
SUOISSIWWOYD + 00-009Y
senQg 2ouaIBU0Y - 00-502Y
Butpung 101 4a9€]d J0 AJunoy - 00-050Y
awoou|
asuadxzg/awoou] AeuipiQ

aouaIduoD - 0¢
MIIMIDAQ Jobpng ss07 B Jj0id
uoneId0SSY HOSay aoye] aye YyHoN

sisegq [en1ooy
8L/50/L0
WY 65LL



200

00'¥€Z'85-

e Lhkr

ayzep'oL- 92'909 yi'8L9's 1¥°166°CL- 15'189'2 9£'796°Z- 66611
LPELD'g- Se'EPS Z0'eSE - B1LIEY 0Z'299'7~ 0L'996't- 10925's
8l 1el 8l qed 8l uer Ll 3¢ L} AON 21330 1) dog

Iv.ioL

(&

awosu) JaN

awoouy JBYI0 1oN

22UaIBJU0Y - 0
MIIAIBAQ }obpng sso7] B J1joid
UoIJeID0SSY J0Say aoye] aye | YUON

siseg (eniaoy
81/50/10
. WY esiLL



200 z1'Zz9't- ££°Z29'}- 127289 $8°22¢'2 1£°229'L- 00°285°L 10°109°L vT'SLS'L z9evss ov'€98 19'2858°} v8'eL
00°L8¥'t- ¥8°65~ 1295 60'LL BY'S1Z L1295 €5 Ly 6EEr 1169 188" 9.'802- Aty 8L°96¥'¢-
00'L8Y'Y $8'65 12'96 80°LL 6’6l 12'9 £5°1Y 6E'EY 1269 1288 9.'802 218 BL'96Y'E
00°L8¥'y ¥8'6S 1298 80°LL (1% 1798 €51y 6E'eY 1259 1188 9.1'802 12'18 6L'967'€
z0'ler'y 82'995'L- 21'99g'}- Z1'995'}- 9E'.0L'2- 01'995'L- £5'829'} oPre'L S6°0p9'L £E'2E9'L 91'zL0'L y6'€09'L £9°0/5'e
86'995'9Z 88'GoP'L LS9 LS9l 96'900'2 0L's9r'L 18'88¢'t 88'zLe'} 8e'9Le'l 00's8e’'L LISl BE'ESE'L 1€°6/8'6
00'¥YL'e 0162 LLee LLL62 ez 1L182 16°082 16082 16°08¢2 16°082 16'082 16'082 000
00'696'} 06'7bL L&'l 13223 L6l 181 [1:R24" 18Pt 18'%pL 16'7PL L&Yl oaadt 00°6.€
00°90¥ 000 000 000 000 000 00'90%
00°0g€ GL8l 664 661 6.6l 8.6l 6.6} 8.6 6.61 6.6 6L61 6.6 SeTLL
00'vZL 000 000 000 1062 000 000 000 000 000 €676 000 000
0076t 9129 00°€9 00°€9 00°€9 00°€9 Y82 009 05°ee 05°ee 000 0094 00'9S
00'92y LLLe LLLg LLE LLE LLE LLLE LLLE LLE LLe LLLg LLe 6LLL
00'60€ S6'GY 00°6t 00'sy 00°'6P 00°'6¥ L0°L4 16'6 152h £11z S9'L 20L 0LL
00'6852 06'LZ S8'LZ $8'12 g8'lz S8'LT $8'12 s8'Le g8l S8'1Z $8'1T g8'LT 09'8)
00°0$ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0008
00'682 z8'6 L6 LL6 L8 L8 L8 L6 116 106 L6 L6 avLLL
00'682 z9'6 L6 L6 L8 L6 106 L6 LL6 L6 L6 1.6 8b'LLL
860121 9e'8. se'8l js153:7) se'8l £e'8l £€'8. re'8L 08’9 0819 08’19 08'l8 8E'GLY
66'L26 8825 8825 8829 8828 1925 187 1828 1825 18728 1828 1828 8E°0rE
86,6 82's 78 s 28 yra- s 1z 18 126 yras] Zs 000
8'sLL felegeT g5'9l gg'gl s5'9L vsol yG'ol $5'9L 00°0 00°0 000 000 000
0Z'sL S9'€ S9'€ g9'e S9'e go'e [ 99'e 99'¢ 99'e 99'e 99'e 00'se
86'655'LL €9'€5L €9'€5L €9'€S. 08'69Z'L £9'€5.L £9'€5. £9'€5/ £9'€5. £9'€5. $8'69z'} £9'EGL L9'svZ'8
¥E'S0E YL 12'€08 1Z'€05 LT€05 0£°068 12205 12°€05 12°€08 12808 12°805 0£°068 12°€05 LE°666'L
8b'Ll zeL zeL € 66 el ze'L ze') €L e} 66'L zeL ze'L
09'129 28’y z8'Ly 8Ly 0L'LL 28y 8Ly 8Ly 8Ly 4 id oL'LL 8L 8Ly
LE'LS g6'e S6'E $6'¢ 08's g6'e S6'¢ S6'e $6'¢ S6'e 16'S S8 G6'€
SZ'LET'L 1156 PAR:T JAN-T LTyl 2166 1166 L1668 1166 1166 8LZrL 1166 1166
1e'lze's 0L'zol 04201 04201 SL'ESh 0L'ZoL 01201 0L'ZoL 0L'20L 01204 gl'esl 0L'Z0L 01204
00'8¥0'LE 0y'004- 0b'004- 0’004 0F'004- 0p'00L~ ye'L10'e ve'LL0'e ee'LL0'e €eL10'e £€'L10'E €e'Ll0'e 00'orP'El
00'850°LE 0F'004~ 0’ 00L- 0%'00L- 0F'00L- 0p'004- $E'L10'E vE'LL0'E €L10'E €€'LL0'E £e'L10'e €€7210'e 00'gbt'El
00'870'LE 0F' 00k~ 0’004 0%'001- 0F'00L- 0F'004- ye'210'e yE'210'e €8210'€ €€°L10'E €e'/10'e £e7/10'e [oleks 4ot
“r- e gl unp 81 few gl 1dy 8L Jely 8} 994 g1 uer 11930 L} AON 11390 1} dag L1 Bny LLInp
Y10L

N
N~

awoou] 18N
awosu] J2UI0 19N
asuadxg Ja0 (2301

pa3ed0|ly - 00-0668
asuadxy Joyj0
asuadxz/awosuy o310

auwroouf AseuipLQ 18N
asuadx3g |ejol

suonduosqng B s9nd - 00-0488

Butuue|d '@ YsIeasay - 00-1¥6S

diyssaqus|y Butuueld 2 Ysieassy - 00-0v6S
Buisea/[ejuay juawdinbi . 00-0vLS

$994 B SOSUadIT ‘saxe] - 00-0LLS
aoueuajuiely @ Moddng juswdinbg - 00-00.5
uogeioaadaq - 00-0L9§

sayddng - 00-0255
Buipuog/asueinsy] - 00-0155

SdSn - el - 00-02YS
suoydsjal - 00-0LES [BIOL

auoyda|dL - 00-0Z€S
auoydajay - 00-01£S

U3y - 00-0015 1BI0L

J3U30 - 3USY - 00-001S
Buueal) - 21J0 - 00-0515
JdURUIUIRY B w‘__wawm - 00-0¥LS
senInn - 00-0LLS

Uy - 00-00LS

sabep @ saueles - 00-0005 lel0L

J8Y3Q - sebep @ saueles - 00-000§
sasuadxg pue sjyauag J9Y30 - 00-0L05
(%) Lov - 00-0805
dwio? suBWIOM - d/d - 00-0505
asuadx3 aoueinsuj UiesH - d/d - 00-0£05
asuadxzy Xel - ¥/d - 00-0205
sabep g sauees - 00-000S
osuadxg

3j04d sS0ID
awooy] jejol
Buipun 101 1898(d 40 fBUnoy - 00-0501

awoou)
asuadxz/awoou] AreuipiQ

uoneuodsuel] - 1
MBINIDAQ 10Bpng ss07 3 J4oid
uolBIDOSSY H0Say aoye] aye] YUoN

siseg [en1ooy
81/50/10
Nd Lozl



00'6e9 66°6L1L 000 000 000 000 (2434 SC'9E sZge 000 69'86Z 09'20} 000 suofejay 3jelovossy - 00-0028

00°008'6% L9°6p8's €9'9EE'S 78'095'Y £8'20€'S 6E'9L6 €1°2e0't 00'6L9'e ¥2'€€0'T $9'980'e £9'728'% 08'60L'S 12'885'L PO SPOOD 30 3507 - 00-0018 [eI0L
€1'69L' LY ¥1'189's op'TLL's S9'96E'Y 99'8EL'S 22°T6L 96'/98 £8'YSY'E £0'698'L 8128 9v'869'y £9'LHS'S 12898 1330 - PIOS SPOOD 0 1S0 - 00-0018
$5'602'L ¥1'€0L 71°€0} PL'E0L 71'€01 71°€0} yL'€0L PLE0L #1°€0L rL'e0L 7LE0L ri'€0l 00'SL sjusunsnipy A10jusau] SOd - 00665
LLYOE ) LogllL- 19811~ 19841 19844~ 19’841~ 19'841- 19811~ Lo'8LL- L9gLL- 19'841- 19'841- 00'0 SJUNOISI( 8SBYIINd - 00SZS
$0'921'2 v9'6LL y9'8L) y9'6L1 9'6L) 9'6LL 9641 y9'6L) v9'8L) y9'6L1 y9'6LL $9'6LL 00054 s)so0) Burddiys pue ybiaLd - 00LLS ™
PloS SPOOD J0 10D - 000018 N~
00°000°G 000 000 00°000'} 00°000'L 00°000'L 00°000't 00°000'} 000 000 000 000 000 UoBONPOId/|eiaie{joD/eIPal - 00-0v.L9
000052 0£'/22 VXAV kA4 1Ti%2 12122 1z/T2 YrAks4 12i22 zee 1z'422 lzlee lelze 000 SUOISSIWWOY - YIUOH SO ISIUY - 00-058S
00°000's 00°000'} 00°000'L 00°000'L 00°000'} 00°000'L 000 SBLIag 0apIA Bututel] - 5185
00°085 09'es $9'eS y9'es P9'€S y9€S YOES y9'es y9'€S y9'es yo'es P9’ 000 sieuiwag Butuies . 00-0085
00'904'9 ¥6'225 16'228 16'228 16'225 16'228 18228 16'225 16'225 16228 16'228 16'228 9e'ese Buiseay/jejuay juswdinb3 - 00-0vLS
66'80€ 60'82 60'82 6082 6082 6082 6082 60'82 60'8Z 6082 6082 6082 000 S99 @ S9SULII] ‘soxe] - 00-0LLS
00°€LES 0z'hze 8L'LLL 8L'LLL 8Ll 8Ll 8L'LLL TR 8L'LLL 81'LLL 8LLLL gLLLL 00082 soueusjulel ¢ poddng jusdinby - 00-00LS
L0670} yE'Z6 ye'Z6 ¥E'T6 vE'Z6 yeZ6 ¥e'26 ¥e'Z6 ye'Z6 yE'26 ¥£'26 ve'T6 lz'ee uonetoasdaq - 00-0L95
00'ele'y 296y 09°9v€ 09'9pe 09°9rE 09'9ve 09'ere 09°'9ve 09'9rE 09°'9vE 09'ove 09'ove 8€'/0€ seddng - 00-0255 IeloL
96'612°€ 8.L'v92 8Lv9Z 8Lv9e 8.'v92T 8L'v92 8.'v9z 81992 8L'v9Z 8.v9T 8L¥9T 8Lv92 8€'.0¢ 1830 - sayddng - 00-0255
¥0'€66 YL z8l8 28'L8 z8'l8 2918 z8'l8 z8'18 Ak z8'18 z8'l8 2818 000 0001$> Joindwoy -sayddng - 00-5255
soyjddns - 00-0255
08'650'2 z0el) 8L'ell 8l'eLl 8Lell 8l'ell 8L'ELL 8L'eLL 8L'eLL gL'eLl 8L'EL) 8L'ell 8651 Buipuog/aoueinsuj - 00-0L5§
85'v.6 S6'6L 1£'08 Le08 1£'08 108 1£°08 108 Le'08 108 1£°08 108 €516 SdSN - 11| - 00-02V6 1e30L
ry'.62 $0'LZ ¥0'L2 ¥0'L2Z y0'L2 v0'L2 y0'L2 $0°L2 ¥0'22 $0'/2 ¥0'22 v0'L2 000 J9Y30 - SdSN - 1] - 00-02YS
0979 00'} 9e'L 9E'L 9e'L 9E'L og'L oet 9g') 9E'L oe'L 9E'L 00°08 X3 pad - |12l - 00-08S
y5TL9 16'LS L6'LG 18'LS 161G 16'Ls 1618 16'LG 16'LG 16'LS L6'LS 16'LS €51y Sdf - I!le - 00-0L¥S
SdSM - Hel - 00-0Z¥S
00'68L'€ 09'CEE 65'€EE 65'€EE 85EEE 65'€E€ 6.'962 6.'962 62967 8.'962 6,962 6.'962 0e0re auoydajal - 00-0LES [B30L
00'68L'c 0g'eee BGEEE B5'€EE 65°€EE BGEEE 8.'962 8L'962 6.°962 6.'96¢ 6.'962 6,962 ocove auoydajaL - 00-02€S
auoyda(aL - 00-0LES
29'06€'104 0s'119'8 68'119'8 68'119'8 68'119'8 68'119'8 68'L19'8 68'L19'8 68'119'8 68°L19'8 68'419'8 68'119'8 £1°099'9 3y - 00-00LG [e30L
62°0€4'06 99'6£9'L SO'0PS'L SO'0V9'L SO'0P9'L S0°0r9'L S0'0V9'L S0'0p9'L SO'0V9'L SO'0P9'L G0'0P9'L S0'0Y9'L £1°060'9 18430 - JUdY - 00-00LS
£€'812'C [4NVI:A2 WL ZV'i6l zL'iBL AW ZL'i6L zL'i6L zh'i8L TLl8l FAWI:]2 [AWL:H 0005 Buiueaid - 890 - 00-0615
ge'leL') 6E°/G1 6E'L5) 8E'L5) 6€'451 8E'/5L 6€°/5L oW 6ELG) 886} 8€'L5L 8E'L51 000 aousudjulely 3 sieddy - 00-0VLS
So0lE'L £8°219 €E°LL9 €8°419 €€°219 €€°419 €E°/19 €€°219 €€'/19 £e'LL9 €€°4L9 £e'/19 00°028 SN - 00-0LLS
U3y - 00-00LG
0L'T9e'5€T  $8'/68'€T 76'99€'9L Z6'99E'9L 1£°085'7C 26'99€'9L 76'99£'9L 26'99€'9)L 26'99€'9) LLELL'S) 1€°085'92 £9'/68'GZ Z0'160'8} sabep g soueles - 00-0005 [EJOL
60°0Ly'6L) zh'ess'sl 80'6Y2'ZH 80'6Y2'2L L9'ele'8L 80'6¥2'C) 80'6¥2'T 80'6YZ'2L 80’6521 88'650'¥L 09°€L£'02 0L'€26'0Z 0e'99L'el I3Y30 - sabep @ Saueles - 00-0005
89°919 £¥' Ly £’ ly £y SLLL £V Ly ev'ly €' ly €7l ey ol'LL ep' Ly eb'Ly sasuadxg pue sjeuag JoUI0 - 00-020§
28%80'L 86'PrS 86'7¥S 86'VYS pr it 86bYS 86'b¥S 86'7hS 86'vPS 86vYS Y18 86'vS 86°'tYS (%) Loy - 00-0905
12198 $2'99 ¥2'99 $2'99 1866 ¥2'99 $2'99 ¥2'99 ¥2'99 $2'99 1£'66 ¥2'99 ¥2'99 dwod SUBUBMOM - H/d - 00-0P0S
€1'66.'/2 L0geL's 10GEL'E 10'GEL' 25202 L0'GEL'T 10geL'T L0GEL'E L0sEL' L0'5EL'T 25'202'e Lo'gel'e 00'geL'2 asuadxy souensu| YeaH - ¥/d - 00-0£0§
9L vE9's) S0'LEL'T 9Lpze'L oL'yze'l $2'986'L gLvze'L 9Lyee'L 9l'pze'L oL'bTe'L olyze'L ¥Z'o86'L S0'LEL'Z 90'LEL'T asuadx3 XeL - ¥/d - 00-020§
sebep @ seueles - 00-000§
asuadxg
00'09.'00S  B9BLB'ES 95°€82'6y Sy 169"l 19°255'eY Z9'9r2'0r SE'VE6'ZE Y0'E8Z'8e Y0'1p0'se 9v'260'L8 6LEVL'OY LEOVL'YY 96'v9lL'Le Hjoud sS04
00'09.'00S  B96LE'ES 95'e8z'sr Sp'L69' Ly 19Z88'ey Z9'orZ'or SE'P66'ZE Y0'E82'8¢E v0'Ly0'se o9p'260'LE 8LEPL'OY 80y 96'v9L'LE awoou| 3oL
00'000'66 8'TIY'SL 181201 0,'881'6 Z6'Er0'S 18'28L') 05'vL6'} 12'e9Z'L 12'120'y £9'2.0'9 96'€2L'6 YS'02LEL £L°690'1 sa)es asipueydIaly - 0009Y [230L
0000026 26'ZLT'SL 181501 0,'886'8 45704 18285') 0SvLL'Y 12'€90'L lzies'e £9'27/8's 96'€25'6 ¥5'02L'6 £4'690'¢) 18410 - SajeS SSIPUBYDIBN - 0009Y
00°000'L 00'002 00002 00°002 00°002 00°002 00°002 00°002 00°002Z 00002 00002 00°000'% 00°000'} 3WoDUL JIA [1BIBY-UON - 00-Z0SY
se|eg asipueydsiy - 0009Y
00'09L'W0F  1L'90S'8E §.'805'8€ G/'805'8€ $.'805'8¢ $.'805'8¢ S8'6L0'LE €8'6L0'LE €8'6L0'LE €8'6L0'LE £€8'610'LE £8'610'L€ £2'660'€C Buipung 101 499€(d J0 AUNOY - 00-0501
Aoy
asuadxzg/awosu| AleutplQ
- L e gL unp 81 Aep gl 4dy 81 Jep 81 god 8} uer 11 93Q L} AON L1190 14 dog Ly Bny ir
TY10L
JIN-2F siseq [erussy
MIIMIBAQ }abpng sso0 R J1j0id 8HS0L0

UoIeID0SSY HOS3Y doye] aye] YUON Wd 10°Z)



74

69°0- yeTLL'S 8L'L5Y'6 £6'665°L 8LLLLY- $e'8ZLy L1°606°}- Zy'eoT 98'696" 04'209't- 0£°¢62°04~ $£'509'p- 00°0~ awosu] JaN
660822~ SG6EL'G 2GerL'S- 16'686'G- ripLe's- §GGPL'G- 04'808'¢- 04'8€5'6- $9'868'G- 19'69C'9" 99'502'8" €96PL'g 8614 aWooU[ JayiQ 38N
66'082'2L §GBEL'S 8SPL'S 15'686'S yLyLe's SS'SPL'S 0.'805'G 0/'885's v9'868'G L9'692'9 99'502'8 £9'6YL'9 8L'6LL'E asuedxz JayQ 1230 L
8608224 §5'6EL'S z5'spl's 15°686'S vlyle's §S'SrL'S 0/'806'S 0/'888's $9'868'G 19'692'9 99°602'8 £9'6PL'9 826.1'e payeoo]|Y - 00-0668
asuadxg 18U10
asuasdxg/awoou] oy
62082'2L 6816y LL L6161 Py SeS'EL §6'209 69'€8'6 29'685'E TLerL's 108268 06'199'y $9'280'¢ 8THYS'L LL8LL'E awoou) KeulpiQ 19N
0L'BLp'8Zy  BLIOV'TY ¥2'980've 00ZIL'YE LL6v6'2y zLZiE'0E 28'6E'6C 16°0vS'2e rAANN SS0EP'ZE £p'Le8'Ty 80°'961'cy 8l'g86'ee asuadxg [ejo
00°ghE zolel 000 000 000 000 000 000 grele 000 000 000 000 12ARIYL - 00-0168
00°€EL'L 61'GEL 00051 00054 00054 00051 66'6Y 18'16 66'6Y 66'6Y 666 66'6p 66'6p suonduosgng ¢ send - 00-0188
00°8L'L 1026 2026 z026 2028 2026 000 4104 85epl §8'68 00’0 L'z 000 sBugeapy/siealy - 00-05.8
009’} 1509 [Rarad? [N 1968 SLYS or'Z) 9828 S5'648 1y'951 1504 SE'LSE 000 sosuadxg afiqowony - 00-00.8
00°/8%'¢ $6'10€ 6€/G€ S0°0¥2 L9'ee yAR:] €8'Z82 8Z'6ve 1682 19'69€ Piy454 £2'655 SEPE $924 pieg JIPaI] - 00-0058
RarANLY gy une g1 Aen g1 tdy 81 Jey 81 qad 8} uer 11930 11 AON L1 0 1} dag L1 Bny ARG
TYL0L
DIN-TY siseq [eniooy

MBIAIBAQ Jobpng sS07 9 J104d
UoIRI00SSY JOSaY aoye] aye] YHoN

81/50/10
Wd 1021



£0°0 ev'zvz'e- 60'v¥2Z- 2L692'T 10°28L'e- 60°6v2°2- sLvpe S0°LYET 60°50%°C 00°29¢' 00068 ze6L8T v8°L9
00'vTY'L- yE'108" ¥6'10€" 85°9z¢- 69'595 $6'10€- 9Ll 0L'082 99'LlE- GL'65€- 95755 EpEvE- 6.'96Y'€-
00¥ZY'L ve'L08 ¥6°10¢ 85'92¢ 69'695 ¥6'10g z9Lle 0.°082 g9'2le GL'65E 95'¥5G EF'EPE 8L96Y'E
00vTy'L yeL0E $6°10€ 85'92¢ 69695 ¥6'L0€ 29'LL2 0,082 99'/LE §1'658 955G £y'eve 6L'96Y'
e izad GLLpe'L- SLZr6'L- YLV’ L zeeTe- GLEPS' |- 6.'129'C SL129'T 6L'T2L'T sLeel'e 9GSy’ ) §L22L'2 £9'885'E
1672101 SL'9L6'2 SL9L6'T vLL16'2 6°561'y SLL16'T 5.'668'C GL'668'C SL86L'T GL'86L2 ¥6'9.0'y $1'86L'T 1£'618'6
00'5.€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00'G.€
00°90% 00°0 000 00'0 000 000 00°90%
00'€22'2 6L/22 6L/2¢ 8.'82¢ 6.'822 6.'822 61822 6.'822 6LL2} 8.'42) 8L'L2) 6L.TL STl
00'€Ly 082S 28'es 28es 7828 2828 8vE BYE 4375 8ve 8ve z8ve 000
00089 049§ €L°95 €L'95 €L'9S £L°98 €L°98 €L'95 €195 €L'95 £L'98 £L'95 00'9S
00°9zy (i LLLE LLE LLle LLLe LLe LLLE WL LLLe LLLE Vg 8L'LL
00'60€ ov'ie [ 6€'.2 6g'.2 68/ 684 8€'.2 6€.2 [oy4 [50rA 6€'LC 0L'L
00'652 06'LT $B'1Z g8l s8'Le s8'Le S8'LT $8'1T 681z sg'Le S8'1T s8'LZ 098l
00'0$ 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 00°08
00'4L8 z8'6¢e 1068 LL6€ L1068 LL'6€ LL5¢ LL8€ L6 L0168 1L6€ L1168 8¥LLL
00148 z8'se 1058 LLge L1168 L1868 L1658 1068 LLGE LL68 LL'GE L1068 8Ll
00°L622 yO'LLL S0'LLL SO'LLL GO'LLL 90" LLL 90LLL 90'LLE 90'LLL 90'bL) 90'LLL 90°'bLL 8e'GLYy
Lgsrll £0'82) $0'821 0’8zl y0'8Z1 y0'824 ¥0'8zL $0'8Z1 y0'82} ¥0'8ZL $0'821 v0'8TH 8E'0VE
§8°681 SZEL ozel 9zel ozTel 9zelL gzel gz'el 9zel gzel gz'el 9TEL 00'0F
69612 8661 86'6) 1661 1661 1661 166} 16761 16'6 16'6) 1661 1661 000
¥ adh 8.6 8.6 8.6 8L'6 8.6 8.6 6.6 6.6 6.6 8.6 6.6 00'se
16'Ev6'se £9'682'C €9'68Z'C £9'682'C L8'e95'e £9'682'C £9'982' £9'682'2 £9'682'C £9'682'C 78695 £9'682'C L9'6vZ'8
08'7eL'6T €T LLLL €2 LLL) €TLLLY £2'108'C €TLLLL €T LLLY £T'LLLL €TLLLL €TLLLY €2'108'C €T LLLL 1218L'L
8E'9¢ 08T 082 08¢ oy 082 08T 082 082 08'C ]84 082 08¢
12°.92') 8v'.6 8y'/6 8r'26 a4t 8926 8y'/6 8v'/6 8y'/6 8y'/6 vTorl 8y'L6 8v'/6
8oLl 058 058 058 vLTh 05'8 058 058 058 058 yLTL 058 05’8
08'8rL'T SyLLZ ShLLT SyLLe SlLlle SyLLg ShLLT ShLLe Shiie SPLLE SLLLE S Shile
£T'orr'e LL'g8l L1884 /1884 9z'28e Ll'e8l L1884 L1881 188l L1881 l2ese 14881 188l
00°LE7'LS 09'6.6 0976 09'v.6 09'v./6 09'v.6 06'128's 05'125's 05°128's 0§'128'S 05'128's 05°'125's 00'veEr'EL
00°28%'LS 09'G/6 09'vL6 0976 9.6 09'v/6 05°'128's 05'1258'S 05'128's 0$'128's 09°'128'S 05'125's 00'vEY'EL
00°L8¥')S 09'6/6 097.6 09'vL6 09Y.6 09vL6 05'L25's 08'128'S 054256 06'125'S 05'125's 05'125'S 0OvEY'EL
p- Ll nr 8L unp 8l Aepy 81 4dy 8l ey 8L god gl uep L1930 Ll AON L1390 Ly dog L} Bny Ll Ing
IYLOL

n
N~

ENTLE T REIN
awoou] Y0 319N
asuadxg J8yj0 230l

pajedo|ly - 00-0668
asuadx3g Jay30
asuadxgewoou) JayiQ

awoou} BUIPIO 19N
asuadxy [ejoL

Bujuueld @ yaseasay - 00-Lv6S

diysiaquiapy Guuue]d g Yyalessay - 00-0v6S
Buysea/jejusy juswdinb3g - 00-0v.LS

$934 ' SaSUIOIT ‘SaXef - 00-0LLS
asueuajuiely p Moddng juswdinby - 00-0045
uoljeroaldaq - 00-0195

sayddns - 00-0255
Buipuog/eourinsut - 00-0LSS

SdSN - [’ - 00-02bS
auoydajal - 00-01£S 1230L

euoyda|aL - 00-02€S
auoyds|a). - 00-04€S

Judy - 00-001G [BjoL

130 - Jusy - 00-00LS
Butues|y - 33140 - 00-054S
asueuaulel g siteday - 00-0V15
SaBUBN - 00-0L1LS

uay - 00-00LS

sabe @ salieles - 00-0005 [e3oL

J8Y10 - sebep g saue|es - 00-0005
mww:wnxm pue spsuag 9UI0 - 00-0L0S
(%) 10 - 00-0905
dwod SUBUBLOM - ¥/d - 00-0¥0S
mm:w&xm adurINSY] L3[esH ~ ¥/d - 00-0£08
asuadxy XeL - ¥/d - 00-020§
sabep g saue[es - 00-000§
asuadxgy

Jjoid 55019
awooy| [ej0 ],
Butpund 101 439814 J0 Hunod - 00-050%

awoou]
asuadxg/ewosuy) AeuipaQ

alnyonuyseyu) - 05
MBIAIDAQ }obpng sso1 B J1Joid
uoIjeI00SSY 110Say aoye] 3je] YHON

siseg [en1ody
81/50/10
Nd 20°¢)



saAnoY diysssquisly - 00-€ZY9

00°05Z'} 000 000 000 00052 0005 00°052 000 000 000 000 000 000 sieujwag Buiures] - 00-0085
000662 00°052 00°052 00052 00'052 00052 00°0$2 00052 00°052 00052 00°052 00692 00522 BurseaT/ejusy yuawdinb3 - 00-0VLS
00°002 0005 000 000 0005 000 000 00°08 000 000 0008 000 000 $33 g S9SUBIIT ‘saxeL - 00-0LLS
00'sze’) 00°6§ 00°65 00°6S 00°'6s 006§ 006§ 0055 00°5S 00°'§S 00°6€2 0066 00°0bS aoueuajutely @ poddng juadinb3 - 00-0025
00084 0054 0064 00'g4 00°GL 006 00'sL 006l 00°Gh 0051 006k 0064 00°sh uoneroasdaq - 00-6195
000002 00°022 00022 00°022 00022 00022 00052 00°gE} 00°00} 00°56 00'66 00'gEl 0008 sayddng - 00-0Z56 ie3oL m
00°052'} 00'66 00°66 00'56 00°56 0066 00'6ZL 0o'sel 00004 00'g6 0056 00°gEL 0006 JapQ - sayddns - 00-025S
0005 oo'seh 00'sZ} 00's2L 00'szh 0052} 00'6Z1 000 000 000 000 000 000 0001$> J9ndwioy -sanddng - 00-5255
sayddng - 00-0285
00°SY.L 00°6S 0065 005§ 006§ 00°6S 0065 00'SS 00°5S 00'6S 00041 006G 00°'sT Burpuogeouelnsuj - 00-0L5§
00°000'} 0008 0005 00'0$ 00052 00°0$2 000§ 0005 0005 0005 000§ 000§ 0005 SdSN - el - 00-0ZYS
00'989'C 00942 00612 00612 00612 00’642 00612 00’612 00612 00'64L2 00’642 00612 00082 suoydalaL - 00-0LES [2I0L
00'989°'2 00°94L2Z 00'6L2 00’6l 00612 00’6l 00612 00612 00612 00612 00612 00612 00°082 auoydaja) - 00-0ZES
auoydaja] - 00-0LES
00'666°0L 00616 00086 00'506 00646 00506 00'506 00616 00506 00'506 00616 00086 00058 U3y - 00-001LS [B3OL
00°00.'8 00°62L 00°52L 00'6Z. 00°62L 00'6ZL 00'52L 00'62. oo'seL 0062, 00'6ZL 00'52L 00°52L JOO - JUdY - 00-0015
00°060'} 0058 000G} 005 0068 00'6L 00'6L 00'g8 00°6L 00'SL 0058 00051 00'6L Butuea)o - 3940 - 00-051S
00'609 00'ss 00°'6$ 00'§§ 00°'S$ 005§ 00°SS 0065 0058 00'sS 00°SS 00'SS 000 aoueusjulely 3 sseday - 00-0V1S
00009 000§ 0005 00°0$ 0005 00'0$ 0005 0005 0005 0005 0005 0005 00°08 sapIBA - 00-0LLS
Judy - 00-001S
68'16Y'90L  00'88e's 00'88€'8 00'88€'8 05°095'EL 00'88€'8 00°88€E'8 00'88€'8 00'88€'8 89'2€0'8 LLTLS L 00°0Z€'8 00'052'9 sabep g sauefes - 00-0005 [2J0L
00°085'46 000082 00°008'Z 00°008'L 00°00L'LL 00°008'2 00°008'L 00°008'L 000082 000592 00°000'}L 000589 00°0SL'S 1830 - sabep @ seueleg - 00-0005
00'v¥8 006 00'€6 00'€6 00'€6 00°€6 00'€6 00°'€6 00'€6 00'5T 00'6C 00'§Z 0052 sasuadx3 pue sjyauag JaW0 - 00-005
00'68L'€ 00028 00°02¢ 00°028 00°08% 00°028 00°02e 00°0Z8 00028 00022 00°02¢ 00°022 00°60€ 01) Lov - 00-0905
00°086 00'6L 00'6L 00'GL 00°6L 00°6L 00°6L 00'sL 0064 00'SL 00'6L 00'6L 00'60L dwoD SUBWIOM - ¥/d - 00-010§
6E°066'ZL 00°056 00056 00056 00°008't 00°0$6 00056 00°056 00056 89216 LL2GL 00°000'2 00'6.8 asuadxg soueinsu| YieaH - d/d - 00-0£0§
05'258'9 00°528 00'625 00525 05'28L 00°628 00°'52S 00°628 00625 00°'625 00'6LL [oleReras 00'595 asuadxg xeL - ¥/d - 00-020§
0000594~ 00°GLE"}- 00'6.€'L- 00°6.€"t- 006284~ 00'6.€"t- 00°6.€'L- 00°6.€'}- 00'GLE"}- 00°6.€'}- 00°G.€'}- 00°6L€'}- 00°5.€"}- uoyelSIUIWLPY 1¥%BN-U] - L0-0005
sabep p seuees - 00-0005
asuadxgy
00'6/2'€2C  000SP'¥T 00'62L'YL 00'62L'SS 00'62L'LL 00°§2L LY 00'629'LL 006412 00'6Z6'LL 00'622'9L 00°000'21 00'626'LL 00°000'kL 1oid $5019
00'6/g'ece  00°05v've 00'STLYY 00'62.L'5S 00°5ZL'LL 00'62L'LL 00'629'2} 00'64L'2L 00'626'LL 00'622'9} 00°000'2} 00'626'L1 00°000'4} awooy] {ejoL
00'002'eL 00056'04 00622’} 00'sez'eY 00'52Z'y 00522y 00'GLL'} 00'GLL'L 00'526 00'622's 00'628 00'626 000 SaNIAOY dIYSISQUIBN-SBNUBASY - 00-05ZY 18I0L
00'626't 00°5L} 00°6LL 00°6L4 00'§.1 00°6LL 00°6L1 00'6LL 00'GLL 00°6LL 00°SLE 00°6L} 000 1910 - S3RIAROY dIYSISQUIBN-SINUAASY - 00-0§2)
00'052'0b 00°050'} 00°050'} 00°050'L 00°050'} 00°050'} 00°000'% 00°000'L 0005 00°05. 00054 00705 00°0 qniQ sepfeaig WY SanL - 00152y 1e3ol
000528 00°082 00°05. 00°082 00054 00°08.2 0005 00°08.2 00064 0005 00°052 00°05.2 00'0 J3Y30 - niD Isepealg WY sant - 00-L62Y
00°000'2 00°00€ 00°00€ 00°00€ 00°00€ 00°00€ 00052 00°052 000 000 000 000 00°0 siosuodg qniD ysepiealg WY sanl - L0-162¥
qnio sepieaig WY SanL - 00-LGZY
00°00€'L 00°000'e 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00°00E'Y 000 000 000 uoaYoUNT 93y JAJUPMIAIING - £0-052F
00's2L'ZL 00'52L'e 000 000 00°000'€ 00°000'€ 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SHURAT JaqueyD - Z0-05Zh
00°000' 1y 000 000 00°000' Ly 000 000 000 spiemy Ajunwiiod - 10-05Zy [e30L
0000522 000 000 000087 000 000 000 1930 - SpJemy AjluUnwwoD - L0-052F
000059 000 000 00'005'9 000 00°0 000 sdiysiosuodg - G0-06ZY
00°000°Zh 000 000 000002k 000 00°0 000 uonony JUBIS - YO-0SZY
spiemy Ajuniutiod - 10-052y
: SaRIANOY diysiaquIaly-SanudAsY - 00-052Y
00'GL 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0062 000 000 S99 JaquiBly MaN - 00-10ZY
00000061 00°00§°€} 00'005'€L 00°005'¢} 00°00s'eL 00°005°e} 00°005'9L 00°000'}} 00°000'LL 00°000'LL 0000044 00°000'LL 00°000°LL sanq diyssaquualy - 60-00ZY
awoauy
asuadxzawoou) AeuipaQ
“p- LY N 8l unp g1 Aepy gl 4dy 81 Je 81 god 8} uer Ll 98@ L} AoN L1190 L} dag L} Bny Lt
IYLOL
diysioquiapy - 09 siseq jensooy
MRIAIDAQ }9bBpng sso7 g J1j0id 8Lis0/lo

UOIJeID0SSY HOSaY d0Ue] 9y e YHUON d Z0:Z1



Z1'666'7 62°201'8 6995 80°Z0Y0E 8012V 99°L80'Z Zii8e 16'92L- 68'€25°C- 6L66E'L LZroeL-  92:090%- p1'82e'e-
86'906'1e-  1§°/9e'T 11'0L8'T LYy 8.'68Y'e- y1'0.8'C 88'9922- 16'642'2 S8'9EY'Z- £5'865'C- 0§'Thr'e- 9T'ops'z- [ A
66°906'LE 162982 L1082 ZLYiY'e 9L'687'C rLoLL'e 88'992'C 186122 S8'9EP'T £5'865'2 osery'e 9Z'Hs'T vL'€98'T
66'906°1E 15°298'2 L1082 LYY 8.L'68Y'E PL0LE'T 88'992'Z 16'642'2 S8'98Y'T €9'865'C 05'Zyy'e 9T'ovs'T vLees's
1190598 08'697'04 08'92¥'Z 08'9.8'2€ 04°082'6 08'LS'y 008792 00'Lbp'2- 00°.8- ZE'866'C LLLLS'S 00'pLg- 00'6ES
68'89.'98L  0Z'086'¢l 02'862'2L 0Z'8¥8'2C 04'500'22 0Z'eLT'el 00°'£20'G) 00'229'vL 00°TL0'TY 89'922'2L LLLS'02 00'6EY'2} 00°59%°04
0018901 0z'198 0Z'199 0z'Le9 0Z'199 0Z'199 00°68S 00°685 00°685 00'566 00'6LL'2 00'sLY 00°§L€'4
00°69L 00'08 00°0% 00'0$ 000§ 00°08 00'08 0005 0008 00°08 00°05L 0005 00°gLL
00°0FF 00°0F 000 00°0F 000 00°0v 00°0F 000 00°0% 00°0F 00°0F 00°0F 000
00'620'L 005 00'GL 00°002 0062 00'62 00°sL 00'6L 00'S. 00'6L 00'6L 00°§. 00°6L
000852 00'G6} 00's8L 00°g6} 00'662 00'662 00'562 00°66) 00°G6} 00094 0008t 00°0LL 00042
00642 00'62 00'5T 00'62 oo'se 00'sT 00'sZ 00'ge 00'5Z 00'se 0052 0062 000
00°08L' L 00'02L'2 00'020'L 00'0Z6'LL 00°020°0} 00'020'} 00°025'e 00'025'c 00°600'} 00'602Z'L 00'SS.L'e 00°0L5'L 00'59¢
00°05L 00'5L 00'6L 00°6. 00'6L 00'6L 00's. 00'6L 00°6. 000 00°6L 00'0 00'5L
00'0EL'2 00642 000 00°00S 00'008 00'0 000 000 000 00'6.2 00°0 00088 000
00'sor's 00°66Z 00'662 00'562 00'662 00'662 00°56L'T 00'56L'2 00082 00°082 00°082 00°082 00082
00°054'L 00059 00'059 00°059 00°059 00'059 00°059 00059 00059 00°0$9 00°0$9 00059 000
00's8L'y 00°62Y'L 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 00°08.'2 000 0001
00°005'8) 00°0 000 00°000°0L 00'005'8 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 00'0 000
“r- LIt gL unp gl Aepy 81 1dy 8L Jeiy 8l god 8] uer 1} 93q L} AoN L1300 L} dag L} Bny L ne
TvL0L

77

swoou[ j8N
3o 230 39N
ssusdxzy JayyO jr3oL

Pajeso]ly - 00-0668
asuadxg 8430
asuadxz/awoou) 8y

awoou| AreuipiQ 38N
asuadxy ejoy

398(] pegd - 00-0Z68
suondussang g senq - 00-0188
sBugssiy/siesyy - 00-05.8
sasusdxg ajiqooIny - 00-00.8
$334 pieD JIpaly - 00-0058
suonelsy 83eId0SSY - 00-0028

SeRIABOY diysioquisy - 00-€299 fejoL

J8Y0 - SARIAROY diysioquialy - 00-5249
SopelL - 00pbb

a)Isqapy/suoRRIeY lIgNd - 00-ZHY9

qQnjo 3sepjealg Buluiop Aepseny - 00-Lgbs
youn 98y WINgAUM - diysiequialy - 00-9£49
Jauuig spiemy Alunwiod - 0o-beb9

diyssaquisy - 09
MBIAIBNQ JoBpng ssoT 9 J4old
UoneIo0SSY M0S3y soye] aye] YLOoN

sIseg] [en1ody
8L/so/ie
INd 2o:2)



LG'EEY'209 LE'8SE' LY oL'sov' Ly Lr'sor'sy S8'€l8'89 PSop' Ly SelEp'sy SE'L89'SY Ge'l8o'sy €CeLLLS 61'606',9 €€'€LL'08 yg'/6L'LE swodU] BYIO I8N

LG EEr'209- LE'68E' L 9L'SOV Ly LSOp'st-  SE'ELS'Se-  THSOPU  SEUEK'SK- SEBY'SH-  SEL89'Sy-  EE'BLL'MG GL606'.9-  €E'ELL0S-  ¥BUBLIE- asuadxg Jau30 [ejoL
16'€EY'209" IEGSE - OL'SOV'Ip-  WWSOV'St-  SEELS'8S-  THSOP P SElEP'S L89Sk~ GETLBY'SY-  EE'€LL'MG- §4'606'.9-  EEELL0S-  PBUELLE Pa3eoo|ly - 00-0668
asuadxg 18410
asuadxz/ewosu] YO
, , , I~
LGEey'209- ISSSE - OLSOV' L LYSOMeh-  SE'ELB'89-  ZYSOVi-  SEIE'S-  SELBS'S-  SELe9Sy  €E€L'MG- L0689 EE'ELL0S  YBU6LLE swoouj AreutpaQ 39N
1G'EEP'209 LE'65E' LY LSOV L Ly'S0v'6Y $8°€18'89 ZrSop' Ly se'ler'sy SE'189'sy GE'189'8Y eeeLLLG §1'606'29 €LELL'0S ¥8'/61'1€ asuadxg [ejoL
09'L05'e 00'gle 9e'8le 9e'8LE 9e'8LE 9e'8lE 9e'81E 9e'8le 9e'8le 9e'8le 9E'81E ge'gle 000 1aAel] - 00-0168
00'879'L z8'9zL S8'9ZL Se'9z) S8'9ZL $8'9ZL $8'9Z) 689zl S8'9Z1 S8'9ZL $8'9zl Sg'9ZL 89252 suonduosang g seng - 00-0488
00'16E"L 0162} 80'6Z) 80°6C) 60°6ZL 80524 80'6Z) 80°GCH 60'52L 60'2L 60'6Z} 60524 0064 sBunsay/siesly - 00-05.8
§5'620'+ Sl'es y9'€6 y9'e6 y9'e6 y9'e6 r9'es $9'€6 ¥9'€6 ¥9°¢6 vo'ee y9'€6 000 sasuadx3 a[iqowoiny - 00-00.8
000 v6' Ly 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ¥6'Ly $834 p4eD JpalD - 00-0058
15'/88'6 10'858 20'858 12858 £2'858 1T858 12'858 12858 L2858 12'858 12'858 12858 Wizd suopoun4 pieog - 00-00£8
09'692'2 09'502 00'902 00'902 00'902 00'902 00'902Z 00'902 00'902 00'902 00'90Z 00'902 000 suone|ay 9je10ssY - 00-0028
00°€LL 0€'0L 1202 1204 12°0L L1204 120L 1Z°0L 12°0L pra 120L prai 000 yoseasay/spoday Apmg Jdiel - 00-10.9
00'€LL 0£'0L 12°0L 120L 120L 120 12°0L 120 12°0L 2204 12°0L 12°0L 000 SPY pauisseld - 00-06%9
00°06L'6E 00°000't 00°000'} 00°'000°€ 00°000'L 00°000'L 00°05.'} 00'000'2 00°000'2 00°000'8 00'000'2 00°000'8 000 $934 [UOISS2J0Id - 00-006§ [E3OL
00'0S.'€ 000 000 000 000 000 00'05. 00°000't 00°000'L 00°000'L 000 000 00°0 1340 - S83 [2UOISS3J0Id - 00-1265
00°000'22 000 000 00'000°C 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'9 00'000'9 00°000'8 000 JUBJUNODDY - S33 [2UOISSAJOL - 00-0Z65
00°000°0L 00°000°t 00°000'L 00°000't 00°000'} 00°000'} 00°000'+ 00°000'} 00°000'+ 00°000't 00°000'L 000 000 shauloyy - 5397 [BUOISS340Id - 00-0L6S
$994 [BUOISS3j0Md - 00-0065
000849 000 000 000 oo'08l'e 000 000 000 00°000'€ 000 000 000 000 sieunwag Bujutes| . 00-0085
0065 6v'8LT oy a:1%4 S8l S8l Sh'8LT sb'gLe SP'812 Sh'8Le sy'8le S8l sh'8Le LOZLL BujseaT/jejuay juawdinby - 00-0VLS
00'ore'e 19'999 79'999 $9'999 ¥9'999 $9'999 $9'999 $9'999 $9'999 $9'999 $9'999 $9'999 £6'906 $994 %§ S9SUDDIT ‘'SeXeL - 00-01LS
00°0v8'e 06°0LE 1680LE 16°0LE 1801E 16°0LE 16°01E 16'0LE 16°0LE L6ole 16018 16°0LE 00°02Y soueuajulel 3 Hoddng juswdinbg - 00-0045
00'8L0'C 99'6LL L9611 L9GLL 19'6LL 19611 19614 L9'6LL 196LL 19841 1961} L9611 $9'68 uoneroaidaq - 00-0195
00042’ 06'02Y 1802y 18°0Z% 8'0zr'L 18°0ZF 18°02Y 18°0ZF 18°0Z¥ l8'02y') 1802y LB'0ZY 0%'085 saliddng - 00-028S 12301
000L2'S 06°02¥ - Yorad 18°0ZF 18°02Y 18°0ZF 18'02¢ 8'02Y 1802 18°02y Pi-Yorad 802y 0F'085 1830 - saiiddng - 00-0255
00'000'2 000 000 000 00°000'L 000 000 00°0 000 00°000't 000 000 000 0001$> 49ndwoy -salddng - 00-625§
sal|ddns - 00-0Z5S
00'L52'L z8'gbL 8LorL gLopl 8L'ovL 8Lor} 8Lovl 8Lorl sLovl 8.9yl 8Lyl 8Lovl 8E'0EL Buipuog/eoueinsy] - 00-015§
00'12L 082y 8y f4:xa4 zeey 4:¥a4 28Tk ez 4:¥a4 8y zeer 8Ty 00052 SdSn - l1el - 00-029S
00'LL9'ZL 61'880'} 51'880'4 §1'880'L Gl'g80't 51L'880'L G1'880't $1'880°'L 51'880'L $1'880'4 Sl'eg0't 51'880°'L LE'LP9 auoydaja, - 00-01€5 12I0L
00'LL9'ZL 61'880'L 51'880°} $1'880'L $1'880°L $1'880'L 51'880'L S1'880'} Gl'880'L G1'880't §1'880'L $1'880'} 1€'1p9 suoydajaL - 00-0ZES
suoyda(al - 00-0LES
1261182 00'69%'C 0£'697'2 0£'89Y'2 LE'697'C Le'89v'e 0£'697'Z 0E'69Y'2 0e'6or'e 0£'69%'Z 0€'697'T 0E'69¥'C 69'265') Ju3y - 00-0015 [e30)
1§'110'VE 06°908'L 8L°L08'L 61°208't 0Z'208'L 0Z'208'L 0e'208't 0Z'£08'L 0Z208'L 0z'208'} 0Z°£08'L 02'208'L 69'ZEL'L 13430 - JudY - 000015
11080 £5°0LL €504} £5°0L1 €904} £5°0LL 5041 504 25041 Z5'0LL z5°0LL T8°0LL 00°65L Buiueajg - 8240 - 00-051§
£0'LLTY €9y YOVLE y9'¥LE YoviE yo'vLE YOyLE Yo'vLE y9vLE YovLE yovLE vo'vLE 00°0SL soueuduLely @ SiedaY - 00-0FLS
yE'90P'L 6'9LL y6'oLL 6911 ve'gLl y6'9LL y6°911 $6'9LL y6'911 p6'9LL ¥6'9LL y6'9L1 00021 SalInA - 00-0LLS
U3y - 00-00LS
Y58y LLY 09'966'8€ 10'/66'8€ 10'266'8€ 05'622'98 10'/66'8€ L0'€L2'9E L0'€L2'9e 10'eL2'98 66'79E'SE P 10S'ES 66'v9€'5E 188Z'92 sabep g soueleg - 00-0008 12301
§5'G99'G6E yr'65l'ee 16'651'EE Le'6gl'ee 6L69%' LY L6'65L'EE S8'GEY'OE SB'GEY'0E §8'GEr 0 £8'/125'62 ELSYL'YY £8'/25'62 S9'LbP'0T 190 - sabep 2 SalBES - 00-0005
LG2LTL 68'/6 68'.6 68'/6 23148 68'L6 6826 696 68'/6 68'/6 og'ork 69'/6 69'/6 sasuadx3g pue sjyauag JAUI0 - 00-020§
92'00L's 8b'gey 8F'8EY gh'eey €L°159 8y'8ey 8i'geY 8y'8EY 8b'geY 87'8EY €189 8y'8EY 8y'8EY (1) 1ov - 00-0905
GL/88'L £9'€S1 £9'e5) £9'€SL £F0E2 €9'€SL £9'ESL €9'€st £O'ESL €9'e51 ZrOET €9'E5t £9°€5L duiod sueuniiopm - ¥/d - 00-010S
yi'819'ee £0'985'C €0'985'2 £0'985'C £0'6/8'¢ £0'985'2 £0'985'C £0'985'2 £0'985'C €0'985'2 10'68.8'E £0'985'C £0'985'C asuadx3y soueinsu| U3|eaH - ¥/d - 00-0£05
€9'V6Z'EE €1'195'2 €L°19S°T €1'195' 19'1¥8'e £47196'C £1°198'2 £1'196'e €1'198'C £1'196'C 99'Lp8'e €1'196'C £1'195'2 asuadxg xeL - ¥/d - 00-020S
sabep g souefes - 00-0005
asuadxg
ow:wnxm\mEoo:_ ?.N:_v._o
gLunr- £, Inf g unp 81 Aepy gL Jdy 81 Jejy 8L o4 g} uep 1498 L} AON 21390 L) dog L} bny i inp
IYLOL
uonessiuiupy - 0L siseg [enody
MBIAIDAQ wmm—uzm $S07] @ }J0dd 8H/S0/L0

UOIJBIDOSSY HO0SaY d0ye] a)eT] YMON Wd 024



000

0070

000

000

00'0 000 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 0070 000

giLung -1, Inf

gL unp

81 e

81 1dy

81t 8l q9d 81 uer Ll 93Q Ll AON 41190 1} dag L} Bny Ll inf

Tv.LOL

79

awoau| JoN

uoReNSIUIWPY - 0L
M3JAIBAQ }8Bpng ssoT B Ji0.d
LOIJBJO0SSY L0SaY d0Ue] aye] UMON

siseg [eniaoy
8L/50/L0
INd g0:2L



INd #$:ZT8T0Z/S/TXS|X Papuawy UoI3el|1ou0day aduejeg pung AJUNODXS|X papuawy Uoiiel|iouoday aduejeg pund AJunod\vyLIN\sHoday 1upny [eul{\upny £T-9T\s}pNy\3dueuld 13 Suunoddy - 7°0L\:X

o - Jooud
€L8'CLT S Ajuno) anp £I-9T @2ue|eg pund
(sz82) paysiua|daJ ansasay unayielp :sse7
86€'9LT [e103gnS
(96T°0T) S3010AU| 8T-LT UOAUNY Ueaq
(£606€) sjueso Suipung diysisuped :ssa
(8vg's) @oueleg pund LOL pateusisapun :ppy
6E0'TET S upny |eul4 4ad Ayuno) o1 3|qeAed
2ouenen - $ (ovs‘vT) $ Ppajeudisapun paupny "SJUBWIRIEIS [BIDUBULY PAUPNY 03 SALL VY
(ov0'8T) $ (sso1) diyssaquia iy
spund pajeusisapun [e30L (0vS‘vT) $
ki S
EVT'86E $ | 6v2‘00T S 8¥8'90€ S 985S S (261'6) S (8vE‘s) sl - $ | £1-9T doupjpg pung buipug
(ov0'gT) s Toz $ §2S8C $ (vovr'e) $ (ov0'gt) $ (292) sl - $ | (sso7) swoouj 19N
= S| - s - $ 980'S $ - $ (980°s) sl - $ | sasbyaung juawdinb3
(8G€'LT) S & § = S - $ (8s€'LT) S 132D|d 03 PainqL3siq aaupjog pund
TYS'EEy $ | 8v0‘00T $ ETEYOE S 196'C S 8788 $ 8SELT sl - $ | Ad 9T-6T 2oupjog buipu3
[eg punj[ejoL 9AI953Y USED ENEENEOFERTE N Jdd spunj 1OL Spungj uoizepodsuel]
Sunersdo Pe3eusisapun pue oddns

juawAed 03 uoljeI|IDU0IY duejeg pung

Auno) 1aoe|d pue UoI3eID0SSY HOSaY 30ye] 33e YHoN

80



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: 1/5/17
TO: NLTRA Board of Directors
FROM: Cindy Gustafson

RE: Acceptance of Member Ballot Count and Announcement of Seats Available for Election

Action Requested:
Board acceptance of Member Ballot Count regarding Bylaw Revisions and announcement of seats available

for election.

Background:
At your December meeting, you approved proposed Bylaw revisions changing the numbers and procedures for
Board Members. Ballots were distributed to all members of record via USPS on 12/14/17 and via email on

12/15/17 and 12/28/17.

Members have until Wednesday at 9:30 AM to return their ballots. At the meeting we will provide the final
counts which will determine if the changes are enacted or if the organization’s Board members stay the same.
Once determined the Board will be able to announce the seats that will be available for election.

The following are the seats that will be available depending on the outcome of the Membership vote.

If Bylaw Revisions are Approved If Bylaw Revisions are Not Approved

Lodging / Property Management — east of Dollar Hill At Large
and within the Tahoe Basin of the Board Member
Area

Lodging / Property Management — west of Dollar Hill Ski Area
and within the Tahoe Basin of the Board Member

Area

At Large any Member within Board Member Area Real Estate Property Management
At Large any Member within Board Member Area Small Lodging (due to vacancy)

At Large and Member within Board Member Area Retail (due to vacancy)

Fiscal Impact:
There is no fiscal impact by taking this action.

81




north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

January 4, 2018
NOTICE OF ELECTIONS FOR BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Get involved in guiding the local business community of the greater North Lake Tahoe areal

During the month of February, members of the North Lake Tahoe Resort Association will elect and/or re-elect Board
Members. The membership is currently voting on Bylaw changes that will determine the number of seats that will be
available by election. On January 10" the results will be determined and the specific number of seats and qualifications
to fill those seats will be announced. We will send another notice to you on January 11, 2018 announcing the seats.

Qualified members will have until the February 5 Filing Deadline to submit an application. To qualify, a candidate must
be an owner or manager of an active, current Member business licensed in both the State of California and the County
of Placer and located within the North Tahoe Resort Association/Chamber membership area. Other criteria for specific
seats will be determined after the completed vote on Bylaw amendments (January 10).

SCHEDULE FOR ELECTIONS

Announcement of Available Board Seats | Wed. 1/10/18 10am | NLTRA Board Meeting @TCPUD

Filing Deadline Mon. 2/5/18 5pm North Lake Tahoe Visitor Information Center 100
North Lake Blvd, Tahoe City

Email: Dawn@GoTahoeNorth.com

Ballots distributed, voting begins Tues. 2/12/18 5pm
Ballot’s must be returned, Final Tally Tues. 3/6/18 5pm Ballots mailed or delivered to:
McClintock Accountancy Corporation, Box 6719,
305 West Lake Blvd., Tahoe City, CA 96145
Election Results Announced Wed. 3/7/18 8:30am | NLTRA Board Meeting —Location TBD
New Board Members Take Office Wed. 4/4/18 8:30am | NLTRA Board Meeting — Location TBD

We hope you will consider volunteering your time, wisdom, and experience to helping guide the future of our business
community!

Please contact me with any questions — 530.581.8739 or cindy@gotahoenorth.com

Sincerely,

d

Cindy Gustafson
CEO

82



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: 1/5/17
TO: NLTRA Board of Directors
FROM: Cindy Gustafson

RE: Recommendation for Additions to Capital Projects Advisory Committee

Action Requested:
Board approval of Executive Committee’s recommendation to revise the Capital Projects Advisory Committee.

Background:

At your December meeting, you approved the new Capital Projects Advisory Committee (CAP) as presented.
Subsequent to that meeting there were a number of requests to add Squaw Valley Business Association to the
eligible Business Association list. At the Placer County Board of Supervisors’ meeting this suggestion was
raised and the Board requested NLTRA consider adding Squaw Valley and also consider Northstar business
association if they were interested.

The Executive Committee, Erin Casey and myself discussed the issue and suggested these two business
associations be added along with the addition of two provisions to help ensure broad geographic
representation on the CAP. The first provision was adding a “sideboard” to the list indicating that one
geography should have a maximum of two appointments between the three categories of group appointments
to the CAP — Business Associations, Special Districts, and Ski Resorts. The second provision was that each of
the group appointments be requested to submit nominations as well as alternates for the CAP. This would
allow for the final committee appointments to be balanced to meet the first provision, providing maximum
diversity of geographic representation on the CAP.

Fiscal Impact:
There is no fiscal impact by taking this action.

83



uoneIoossy Uosay | 8AD | Jequeyd
‘\'/\'

AID|d” 20UCH el ol
/(\/\ﬁhmou W..(‘m @

. fow . PHsIQ poduny soyo) asydn]
ssaquisw b_casm“”.u o”vn Hois _Hﬂoh_ ww.:n__”..__ ﬁbwwm._@.c“.n_.&cm — AN el ey S0 SN 8 AS PPY
Aunon Jadold w wu.r..wm. __.“utm Bwi uol .U_wm..o Bu: Eo&(. A Sudy/monbs  PLSIQ $221aJ3S A ASOA MOTDS uoIRROSSY uMofMaQ 41D 2oyo]
ARONN VTERAER Dp s Hut . 1DjsypoN PUIQ ARl A|Gnd 2040] YHON UONDIOSSY SSBUISAG B0YD YHON
uoyoziuoBlo sed aayojuesaidal suo Joj adusieRyy e POOMBWOH  PIYSIQ SE0IAISS AUNWWO?) JOjSYLON UOJDDOSSY JWILNG JBUUOQ
sS@uvosiais *S1¥OS3H DIS SDDIMISIA TVD3dS *SNOLLYIDOSSY SSaNISNG
eaJe o1ydes3093 oiy10ads /

auo wouy sdnoug asay} UoYOROsSY L0y pud AUno) 10y | suDeA g | e pue e s oos Sy -8BuD] v | €1

usaM1aq SaAlzeIURSaIdal UOYDIDOSSY |J0s8Y PUD AJunc?) 18a0jg SIDBAE | wwro puo w0 ‘miam s Busny 90IDT Y | Z 1

T JO WnWixe\ :ppy UOYDIOSSY LIosey pub Ajuno)) 180)d | sioed g Buibpan L

sposey S , SI08A € sposey S oL

WYWI-INL SIDBA 7 uoyppodsuD| 6

Auno) 38204 SIDBA 7 pejuioddo Auno) 8

Auno) 1820|q siDeh 7 pejuioddo Ajuno) Z

ey UOLDIDOSSY LI0SaY SIDRA 7 UOYDIDOSSY LIoSaY 9

pioog Aunc) s=ooi) | UOYDIDOSSY H0seY upek 7 UOYDIOSSY LIOSSY S

sod spusi [pReds el g SQNd/SPUsiq [PDeds v

| SpUI] [oPedg si0ed g SQNd/sPHsiq Poeds €

! SUOLDIDOSSY SSBU! sIDek SUOYDIDOSSY SSBUIS
AINNOD SWWY390ud - : - 8
VIOVId NUILSVI 2 S173rO¥d SUOYDIDOSSY ssaulsng ek 7 SUOYDIDOSSY SSeuIsng L
NI SIDIAN¥IS SANIWWOO Y wie| (oY uoyoyusseidey
ANV S133roid
¥O4 INNIATY UOLDIDOSSY HOS3Y 30YD] D7 YUoN 3yl pup Auno) 120p)4 Aq paioy>o))
101 SIVOOTIV FALLIWWOD AdOSIAQY
S103rodd 1viidvd disOdOid

SR jodDlds” JILLIWWOD AJOSIAQY
@@//\%sﬂum__.o~_n_._<=n_<unmmo._o~_a_




north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: 1/4/18
TO: NLTRA Board of Directors
FROM: Cindy Gustafson

RE: Scope of Work with Placer County, February 1 — June 30, 2018

Action Requested:
Board approval of attached Scope of Work.

Background: _
During fiscal year 2017-18 the Contract with Placer County has included 3 separate

Scope of Work documents (Attachment A) including: July 2017, August 1, 2017 —
January 31, 2018; and this proposal for February 1 — June 30, 2018. These three
combined will complete the 12-month contract with Placer County.

Attached is the complete draft of the Scope of Work for February 1 — June 30, 2018

shown both with red line revisions from the current Scope of Work August 1, 2017 —
January 31, 2018 and one in final format. For ease of review | have summarized the
key changes and additional tasks into the following summary:

New Tasks (in addition to current tasks in the scope of work):

e Undertake a thorough review of all programs, resource allocations, processes
and procedures to ensure efficiency and effectiveness.

e Review and propose revisions to the Supplemental Operating Procedures and
Policies.

o Work with appropriate parties to investigate diversified funding opportunities for
implementation of the Tourism Master Plan.

e Prepare Scope of Work for new 18-24 month contract with Placer County.

e Prepare financial and services plan for strengthened Chamber of Commerce.

e Conduct cost-benefit analysis of internal staffing versus out-sourcing of
Public/Media Relations and Social Media.

e Complete a Tourism Development Plan (to include public relations, media,
advertising, group/leisure sales, promotions, special events).

85



Memorandum Scope of Work
Page Two
January 5, 2018

Research options and changes for Special Event strategy and policies.

Develop a plan to encourage greater use of customer service training video.
Evaluate distribution of materials at informational kiosks.

Develop a customer service survey for VIC.

Evaluate options for mobile visitor center vehicle.

Develop plan for increased revenue at VIC.

Assist with the selection, education and implementation of new CAP committee.
Initiate educational series of workshops on Tourism Master Plan. ’
Develop educational strategies to gain business support for diversified funding of
the Tourism Master Plan.

Develop plan for installation of Bicycle Friendly Community signage.

Other Revisions to current Scope of Work:
e Changed the term “Marketing” to “Tourism Development” to ensure broader
understanding of all efforts.
e Created a separate category for Visitor Information Services.
e Revised current Scope of Work category titled “Capital Projects and
Transportation” to Tourism Master Plan Support and Implementation.
e Eliminated Research and Planning as separate category within Scope of Work.

There are other minor revisions in wording and clarifications proposed in the attached,
but the above represent the most significant areas of change.

Fiscal Impact:
The majority of these “new” tasks will be handled through the existing staff resources.

There may be some minimal costs (not to exceed $7,500) incurred for independent
analyses of specific areas of our operations. These costs can be handled within the
existing budget and resources. In addition, the goal of the internal program and
allocation review is to create more efficiency and effectiveness, thereby resulting in
increased service levels with the same or decreased costs.

86



ATTACHMENT A — North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Scope of Work for February 1, 2018 - - un
30, 2018

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (Resort Association) will provide services in
accordance with the provisions and requirements specified in the scope of work in order
to assist the County in meeting its objectives as identified in the 2015 Tourism Master
Plan. Services will include:

1. Organization Management and Administration

2. Destination Marketing Programs

3. Visitor Information Services |
34.  Tourism Master Plan Support and Implementation

4. Research-and-Planning | --- { Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", No bullets or numbering

1. ORGANIZATION MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

Provide efficient, effective mManagement and administrative functions for -the
organizationeerperation_ while and-overseeing services and programs operated by the
organization.eerperation-_Provide on-going assistance to Placer County on tourism
development, tourism-related issues and services in conjunction with adopted Tourism
Master Plan priorities.

Tasks:
e Ensure compliance with all provisions and requirements of the Agreement | < — = -| Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + J
between Placer County and the Resort Association. Jockotds O
o Conduct a thorough review the organization’s programs, processes. procedures
and human resource allocations (including full salary and benefits) to ensure
efficiency and effectiveness. , ~~_______________] ___ — -{ Formatted: Font: Arial, Font color: Black )
Implement full transition and onboarding for GE©-and-Tourism DirectorcMo.
¢ Review the Supplemental Operating Procedures and Policies specific to:
standing committees; operational strategies; and establishing revised policies for
sales and entertainment.
Continue the Review,-prieritize-and-ereate-an-implementation plan-forof Board
governance, chamber and marketing subcommittee recommendations from 48-
menth-organizational review process.

o Develop-outreach-plan-in-parn
j in-Work with Placer County staff, specia

district leaders. and business community to investigate and recommend
diversified revenue strategies for the implementation of the Tourism Master Plan
priorities including: sales tax, TOT increase, and TBID.

e Prepare scope of work for 18 to 24 month contract with Placer County for
adoption by July 1, 2018.

L == { Formatted: No bullets or numbering J
e Prepare financial plan for strengthened Chamber of Commerce. == ‘[F(:jrmatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" + ]
Indent at: 0.5"

87



e Schedule regular meetings between Resort Association and Placer County staff
to share information, anticipate issues and note successes.

e Research and review Revise-scope-efwork-and-contract templates consistent
with similar organizations (government and organizations similar to the Resort
AssociationNLTRA) best practices, performance based contract goals and
mutually agreed upon performance indicators.

Performance Indicators:
o Achieve full compliance with County contract requirements utilizing written == ‘[ Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.25" +

memorandums to address areas needing additional clarification or explanation., indentat 05

s _Complete thorough review of the organization’s programs. human resource ~ = o Formatted: Font: Font color: Auto
allocations, processes and procedures. Make recommendations to Board of
Directors and report to Placer County.

o Complete on-boarding of new Tourism Director, introduce to community and
businesses. and integrate into committees.

o Complete review of the Supplemental Operating Procedures and Policies.
Prepare recommended changes, review with committees, seek Board approval.

e Implement recommendations from task force committees if budget allows.

e Prepare full summary packet of information for committee background. Assist
County in selection, orientation and facilitation of CAP Committee.

e Participate with County staff to review resources. set up meetings, conduct
business and voter interviews and surveys, and develop recommendations for a
diversified revenue strategy for the Tourism Master Plan implementation.

e Complete scope of work and negotiations with Placer County for 18-24 month
contact beqginning July1, 2018.

e Complete and adopt financial plan for Chamber of Commerce.

e Coordinate a schedule of reqular meetings.

e Prepare a summary of contract templates from other organizations.

- == ‘{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or numbering ]

2. TOURISM DEVELOPMENT DESTINATION MARKETING PROGRAMS

Develop and execute comprehensive_public relations. -marketing, advertising, sales.
special events, and promotion programs to maximize the exposure and promotion of
eastern Placer County, as part of the North Lake Tahoe region, as a premier mountain
resort destination in the United States.

Tourism DevelopmentMarketing Plan

Develop and implement an annual Tourism marketingDevelopment Pplan targeting
audiences identified in said plan. Perform analysis on whether the annual work plan is
aligned with a longer-term strategic plan.

Plan Objectives:

1. Increase prospective visitor awareness of the amenities offered in the region.

88



2. Increase visitation to the destination during mid-week and strike zone time
periods._Coordinate efforts with resorts and tourism business communities to
leverage opportunities and increase taraeted visitation.

9—
4—Increase average length of stay per visitor._Increase total number of visitors
arriving by air.
3.
53—

Update the Begm—develepment—ef—a-loﬁg—term tourism development
marketing-strategy along with implementation of the annual marketing plan and
objectives that support and align with the tourism master plan,_

Performance Indicators:

e Complete tourism development marketing plan with revised performance |
indicators.

e Complete the coordinated efforts with resorts and tourism business communities
to leverage opportunities and increase targeted visitation.

e Revised performance indicators to be included in tourism development plan,
marketing-plan,-scope of work and contract with Placer County.

e Quarterly progress report and schedule consistent with revised performance
indicators.

Performance Indicators should include the following criteria:

Incorporate travel industry best practices

Define measurable results

Define leading indicators

Support and ensure results

Incorporate research-based metrics

Amend tactics and strategies when metrics are not achieved or as warranted
based on market and/or product changes

The Tourism Development Marketing Plan outline should also include the following |

tasks:

a) Public / Media Relations

Tasks:

o Increase public and media awareness of eastern Placer County, as part of the

North Lake Tahoe region, as a premier year-round active and family travel
destination.
e Support business partner initiatives around seasonal and year-round efforts. l

& == { Formatted

: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or numbering

YE= ‘{ Formatted

: No bullets or numbering

)
)

S~ { Formatted

: Font: (Default) Arial, Font color: Black

. = ﬁmatted

1 List Paragraph

= ‘Formatted

: Font: (Default) Arial

== ’{ Formatted

1 Font color: Auto

89



o Generate positive editorial coverage in national, regional and international
publications and communications channels.

e Conduct domestic and international media familiarization trips.

e Provide assistance to journalists on assignment in eastern Placer County, as
part of the North Lake Tahoe region.

e Frequently update content for the media center and blog on
GoTahoeNorth.com.

e Remain up to date on consumer travel trends to revise and update media
relations plan as needed and appropriate.

e Conduct cost-benefit analysis of staffing versus out-sourcing some of these
duties.

Performance Indicators:

o Increase advertising equivalency of public relations efforts by 7% over prior
year same period.

¢ _Increase number of media contacts and press releases downloaded from
GoTahoeNorth.com by 5% over prior year same period. Increase references
to GoTahoeNorth.com in editorial stories and features about North Lake
Tahoe by 10% over prior year same period.

e Complete cost-benefit analysis and make recommendations on any potential

changes.

b) Social Media

Tasks:
» Utilize social media to increase public awareness of eastern Placer County,
as part of the North Lake Tahoe region.
«__Increase followers and engage viral community.

« Conduct cost-benefit analysis of staffing versus out-sourcing some or all of
these duties.

Performance indicators:
e Increase number of social media followers by 15% over prior year same

7S bl grbio o IS S St e o W A bt B b b el ot Pl [ R o P il o S it B Mt et R S —

Pinterest, Snapchat and Twitter platforms by 20% as compared to prior year
same period,

e Complete cost-benefit analysis and make recommendations on any potential
changes.

c) Website - As the main fulfilment channel for all consumer marketing efforts,
GoTahoeNorth.com must contain compelling content and be fully leveraged to
maximize promotion of eastern Placer County, as part of the North Lake Tahoe
region.

_ — -| Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Font color: Black

=—— ‘| Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Font color: Black

— '{ Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

e { Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Font color: Black

90



Tasks:

o Regularly update GoTahoeNorth.com with content designed to engage
travelers and inspire year-round and mid-week visitation to eastern Placer
County, as part of the North Lake Tahoe region.

¢ __Include information that a visitor would need to book a trip to eastern Placer

County, as part of the North Lake Tahoe region, and find information to
enhance their visit while in market.

== { Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or numbering )

Performance indicators:
e Increase total annual unique visitors to site by 5% over prior year.-same-
period:
e Increase average length of stay on the site by 10% over prior year.-same-
period:
e Increase number of lodging referrals by 5% over prior year.-same-period-

d) Group and Conference Sales:
The purpose of this program is to increase the number of group meetings and
conferences held at North Lake Tahoe each year. The program shall include a focus
on increasing awareness in the national and regional meetings industry of eastern
Placer County, as a part of the North Lake Tahoe region, as a premier meeting,
conference and sporting destination.

Tasks:

e Promote eastern Placer County, as part of the North Lake Tahoe region at
industry trade shows and events.

e Conduct sales missions, site inspections and familiarization tours (FAMs).

e Conduct in market customer events in strategic markets.

e Establish and maintain relationships with meeting planners, event coordinators
and other travel professionals that are responsible for selecting destinations for
future programs.

e Increase awareness in new markets identified in Tourism Development plan. ir-

a nitad a no
auth a) m e a

Performance Indicators:

e Increase total leads by 10% over same period in FY 2016-17.

e Increase booked revenue by 5% over same period in FY 2016-17.

¢ Increase number of request for proposals submitted through GoTahoeNorth.com
website by 10% over same period in FY 2016-17.

e Contract with Attract-at least one major meetings industry customer event to |
eastern Placer County, as part of the North Lake Tahoe region. (MPI, CalSAE,
Connect, etc.)

91



Host at least one meeting industry familiarization tour with 10+ customers.
Increase leads in new markets identified in Tourism Development Plan frem-
southeast-market by 10% over same period in FY 2016-17.

e) Leisure Sales
The program shall focus on building national and international tourism business for
eastern Placer County, as part of the North Lake Tahoe region, through trade shows,
familiarization tours, promotional programs and training for travel/reservation agents.

Tasks:

Identify opportunities among multiple distribution channels to promote ferthe-sale
- ; eastern

Placer County as part of the North Lake Tahoe region; vacations-and-vacation-

preducts—including: 1) direct to consumer_vacations; 2) travel agents_vacation

products; and, 3) domestic and international tour operators.

Serve as the Resort Association’s primary liaison to the cooperative tourism

marketing programs available at the state level, including partnership with the

California Travel and Tourism Commission (CTTC), dba, Visit California.

Serve as the Resort Association’s primary liaison to General Sales Agents

(GSAs) in international markets identified as priorities for development.

Host at least two travel trade FAMs per year with markets we have targeted, one

with a summer focus and one with a winter focus.

In conjunction with the Resort Association’s Public Relations team and with

GSAs, host multiple media FAM trips.

Strengthen relationships with international offices to drive tourism year round and

mid-week during winter and summer seasons.

Monitor brochure information and online information to ensure year round

messaging.
Increase Eastern Placer County lodging contracts with 3@ party re-sellersproduet  _ - { Formatted: Font: Font color: Black, Superscript

placement in order to generate more incentive for long term visitation.

Performance Indicators:

Conduct (105) Leisure Sales site inspections and sales missions promoting North
Lake Tahoe.

Increase newsletter database of travel agents located outside the four hour drive
market by 10% over FY 2016/2017.

Update the leisure sales tracking program with selected OTA's and domestic
wholesale tour operators quarterly in order to track peak and non-peak room
nights.

Build out international and domestic travel industry database to send out
immediate messaging.

Increase travel industry database by 10% over FY 2016/2017.

92



f) Special Events & Communications
These programs will support the development, implementation, promotion and
communications of special events held in Eastern Placer County, as part of the North
Lake Tahoe region, and will attract new events to the destination. The programs shall
focus on attracting events that take place within the identified strike zones and are
tied to initiative areas. Staff will assist in communicating the local impacts of each
event.

Spescial-Event-Tasks: |

Execute and manage contracts for all Resort Association sponsored special
events, ensuring all promotional benefits are received.

Communicate to event producers of sponsored events what permits are required
and the appropriate submission deadlines, at least 90 days prior to event date.
Assist event producers in completion of final event report including tracking
measurements necessary to determine event ROI for all sponsored special
events.

Assist in facilitating event surveys for the duration of this contract.

Coordinate visitor information booths at regional sponsored events when
applicable/appropriate.

Administer, oversee and execute the Special Event Partnership Funding
program.

Performance Indicators:

Implementation of new Special Event Partnership Funding program.

Summary of sponsored events in October 2017 — March 2018 June-2047 — |
November 2017 with ROl including report on event attendance, overnight stays
and media exposure.

Research and bring information to the Marketing Committee and Board of
Directors on options to revise the current Special Event Strategy.

Communications Tasks:

°

Ensure local districts and public service agencies are notified of North Lake
Tahoe sponsored special events.

Create and distribute a toolkit for event producers including local and regional
media information, North Lake Tahoe social handles and hashtags, and
destination information.

Develop and manage a centralized organizational media resource library.
Communicate with regional event producers on a regular basis to ensure events
are being uploaded to the Special Events Calendar on GoTahoeNorth.com.
Increase regional awareness of Business Association and Chamber
Collaborative marketing campaigns.

Performance Indicators:

Distribute event notifications after sponsorships are approved by the Resort
AssociationNLETRA-Bea Board of Directors and on a quarterly basis via email.
Produce and distribute Toolkit for use by event producers.

93



3. VISITOR INFORMATION SERVICES

Provide comprehensive information to visitors to eastern Placer County, as part of
the North Lake Tahoe region, which-serves-to enhance the visitor experience,_
reduce visitor impacts.-and encourage longer stays, ardferreturn visitation, and

increased economic activity.

Tasks:

Assist in the dDevelopment,publish and distribution of e-the bi-annual North
Lake Tahoe Official Visitor Guide.

Update, publish and distribute eastern Placer County, as part of the North Lake
Tahoe region, Neighborhood Maps.

Provide 364 days of operation of the Operate-the-yearreund-Tahoe City Visitors

Center —which-shallprovideguestswith-information-concerping-Nerth-ake-
Tahee businesses-attractions—eventsand-activities:

Prepare and re-open Gentinte operationspg_of -the summer-season Visitor

Center at Kings Beach State Recreation Area.-which-shall-provide-visitors-with-
information-concerning-businesses-atiractions,—evenis-and-activitiesir-eastern-

Maintain an information kiosk in the Reno Sparks Convention and Visitor
Authority Visitor Center in Downtown Reno.

Educate the lodging properties located in eastern Placer County as part of the
North Lake Tahoe region to inform them of the services and benefits provided by
Placer County through the contract with NLTRA.Resert-Association-

Regularly distribute information concerning events and business opportunities to

Iodglng operators and other Iocal busmesses

== '{ Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, Font color: Auto

wsrtaﬂePrDevelop plan to encouraqe Iocal hospltalltv staff to undertake the

customer service training video, _ - Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial

Evaluate costs/benefits for options on distribution of materials at informational

kiosks in Reno, Truckee, South Lake Tahoe, Auburn, and Sacramento airport.
Undertake a customer service survey for quests of the Visitor Centers to evaluate

service quality, offerings. and methods for information distribution.
Evaluate options. costs. and revenue opportunities for a mobile visitor center

vehicle.
Increase net revenue for Visitor Center.

Performance Indicators:

Increase visitors served in visitor information centers by 32% during same period

previous year.
Provide a report on numbers of hospitality staff who have completed the training

and their feedback on content.
Complete cost/benefit analysis for visitor information at regional locations.

94



e Complete report on customer survey results. Prepare recommendations.

e Provide report on options, costs, and revenue opportunities for a mobile visitor

center vehicle.
e Increase net revenue for Visitor Center by 2%.

3. TOURISM MASTER PLAN IMPLEMENTATION : CAPITAL PROJECTS AND-
TRANSPORTATION

Provide support, coordinate efforts, facilitate involvement, develop strategic
partnerships. and assist with research and planning. to implement priorities of the
Tourism Master Plan.

Tasks:

e Work with Placer County to implement develep-a the new capital projects
committeepartnership, ensuring broad geographic and subject matter

representation from tourism interest groups in eastern Placer County, as part of
the North Lake Tahoe region to monitor and review implementation of Tourism

Master Plan priorities and identify possible changes to those priorities.
e Develop outreach plan in partnership with Placer County staff to encourage

applications for CAP_committee. Provide review of applications of appointments

and assist with co-chairing committee meetings.

e Assistin facilitating theEstablish-a-_new capital project committee to-developa-

new-partrership-strategy to include the following criteria:

o Broadenr community representation and participation
o Provide more fFrequent community input

o Implementatien-of Tourism Master Plan priorities

o Improved transparency and accountability

o _Provide rRegular assessment of TMP priorities. ,
Provide support to Placer County staff for Committee’s background and on-
boarding of new committee.

<

e Work with Placer County to encourage community organizations and groups to
apply for TOT funding, and provideirg matching funds, to complete projects to

help lmplement the Tounsm Master Plan

° Inmate Tourlsm Master Plan educational series of workshops on detalls of

tourism development, capital projects and transportation projects and funding.

¢ Provide information from Economic Significance of Trousim Report and other

tourism information to local groups and organizations.
o Participate with Placer County staff in efforts to research diversified funding

strategies (TBID, Sales Tax, TOT increase) for implementation of Tourism
Master Plan priorities.

e Support Tourism Master Plan transportation initiatives for eastern Placer County,

as part of the North Lake Tahoe region, by attending servrg en-the

bt ‘{ Formatted: Indent: First line: 0"

= { Formatted: Font:

= -[ Formatted

95



Beardsmeetings of Placer County Transportation Planning Agency (PCTPA),
Tahoe Transportation District (TTD), Truckee North Tahoe Transportation
Management Association (TMA) and the Resort Triangle Transportation Vision
Coalition (RTTVC).

Encourage lnstallatlon of “Bicycle Friendly Communltv S|qnaqe and |nformat|on
in region. Prev y '
eu@w%e@eun@—ﬁaﬁ—an@the%d%%a;&ef—%e&%

Work with Placer County to prepare and-previde-oversight for summer riwinter
traffic management contracts.

Performance Indicators

o ImplementGemplete- capital projects partnership committeestrategy- with Placer
County.
Assist County in selectlon onentatlon and facmtatlon of CAP Commlttee

Provnde hIStOI’ICEll reports summaries, and analv5|s for new CAP commlttee s

background and information. ,
Present Economic Significance of Tourism report as well as other reports to

eastern Placer County groups and local businesses.
Provide input and support for surveys, conduct analyses., and develop strategies

for gaining community support for diversified funding.

Attendance at and reporting of key issues from: TTD, TMA, RTTVC and PCTPA
meetings.

Conduct workshops providing details of tourism development, capital projects

and transportation projects and funding.

e Provide gQuarterly summary of transportation meeting outcomes, issues and

action steps_to Placer County and NLTRA Board of Directors.
Provide templates and assist with installation of Bicycle Friendly Community

signage.
Assist County staff by providing education on backaround, protocols, and

challenges with traffic management during summer.

10

= { Formatted: Font: Arial )
= '{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5" ]
= ‘{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", First line: 0" J
&= ‘{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5" )
= '{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or numbering ]

== { Formatted: Indent: Left:

0.5"

96



itH-+ =— ‘[ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or numbering J

97



ATTACHMENT A — North Lake Tahoe Resort Association
Scope of Work for February 1, 2018 - June 30, 2018

The North Lake Tahoe Resort Association (Resort Association) will provide services in
accordance with the provisions and requirements specified in the scope of work in order
to assist the County in meeting its objectives as identified in the 2015 Tourism Master
Plan. Services will include:

1. Organization Management and Administration

2. Destination Marketing Programs

3. Visitor Information Services

4. Tourism Master Plan Support and Implementation

1. ORGANIZATION MANAGEMENT AND ADMINISTRATION

Provide efficient, effective management and administrative functions for the
organization while overseeing services and programs operated by the organization.
Provide on-going assistance to Placer County on tourism development, tourism-related
issues and services in conjunction with adopted Tourism Master Plan priorities.

Tasks:

« Ensure compliance with all provisions and requirements of the Agreement
between Placer County and the Resort Association.

e Conduct a thorough review the organization’s programs, processes, procedures
and human resource allocations (including full salary and benefits) to ensure
efficiency and effectiveness.

Implement full transition and onboarding for Tourism Director.

e Review the Supplemental Operating Procedures and Policies specific to:
standing committees; operational strategies; and establishing revised policies for
sales and entertainment.

e Continue the implementation of Board governance, chamber and marketing
subcommittee recommendations from organizational review process.

o Work with Placer County staff, special district leaders, and business community
to investigate and recommend diversified revenue strategies for the
implementation of the Tourism Master Plan priorities including: sales tax, TOT
increase, and TBID.

e Prepare scope of work for 18 to 24 month contract with Placer County for
adoption by July 1, 2018.

Prepare financial plan for strengthened Chamber of Commerce.

e Schedule regular meetings between Resort Association and Placer County staff
to share information, anticipate issues and note successes.

e Research and review contract templates consistent with similar organizations
(government and organizations similar to the Resort Association) best practices,
performance based contract goals and mutually agreed upon performance
indicators.

98



Performance Indicators:

Achieve full compliance with County contract requirements utilizing written
memorandums to address areas needing additional clarification or explanation.
Complete thorough review of the organization’s programs, human resource
allocations, processes and procedures. Make recommendations to Board of
Directors and report to Placer County.

Complete on-boarding of new Tourism Director, introduce to community and
businesses, and integrate into committees.

Complete review of the Supplemental Operating Procedures and Policies.
Prepare recommended changes, review with committees, seek Board approval.
Implement recommendations from task force committees if budget allows.
Prepare full summary packet of information for committee background. Assist
County in selection, orientation and facilitation of CAP Committee.

Participate with County staff to review resources, set up meetings, conduct
business and voter interviews and surveys, and develop recommendations for a
diversified revenue strategy for the Tourism Master Plan implementation. ,
Complete scope of work and negotiations with Placer County for 18-24 month
contact beginning July1, 2018.

Complete and adopt financial plan for Chamber of Commerce.

Coordinate a schedule of regular meetings.

Prepare a summary of contract templates from other organizations.

2. TOURISM DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS

Develop and execute comprehensive public relations, marketing, advertising, sales,
special events, and promotion programs to maximize the exposure and promotion of
eastern Placer County, as part of the North Lake Tahoe region, as a premier mountain
resort destination in the United States.

Tourism Development Plan

Develop and implement an annual Tourism Development Plan targeting audiences
identified in said plan. Perform analysis on whether the annual work plan is aligned with
a longer-term strategic plan.

Plan Objectives:

1.
2.

Increase prospective visitor awareness of the amenities offered in the region.
Increase visitation to the destination during mid-week and strike zone time
periods. Coordinate efforts with resorts and tourism business communities to
leverage opportunities and increase targeted visitation.

Increase average length of stay per visitor. Increase total number of visitors
arriving by air.

Update the long-term tourism development strategy along with implementation of
the annual marketing plan and objectives that support and align with the tourism
master plan.

99



Performance Indicators:

e Complete tourism development plan with revised performance indicators.

e Complete the coordinated efforts with resorts and tourism business communities
to leverage opportunities and increase targeted visitation.

¢ Revised performance indicators to be included in tourism development plan,
scope of work and contract with Placer County.

e Quarterly progress report and schedule consistent with revised performance
indicators.

Performance Indicators should include the following criteria:

Incorporate travel industry best practices

Define measurable results

Define leading indicators

Support and ensure results

Incorporate research-based metrics

Amend tactics and strategies when metrics are not achieved or as warranted
based on market and/or product changes

The Tourism Development Plan outline should also include the following tasks:
a) Public / Media Relations

Tasks:

e Increase public and media awareness of eastern Placer County, as part of the
North Lake Tahoe region, as a premier year-round active and family travel
destination.

e Support business partner initiatives around seasonal and year-round efforts.

e Generate positive editorial coverage in national, regional and international
publications and communications channels.

e Conduct domestic and international media familiarization trips.

e Provide assistance to journalists on assignment in eastern Placer County, as
part of the North Lake Tahoe region.

e Frequently update content for the media center and blog on
GoTahoeNorth.com.

e Remain up to date on consumer travel trends to revise and update media
relations plan as needed and appropriate.

e Conduct cost-benefit analysis of staffing versus out-sourcing some of these
duties.

Performance Indicators:
¢ Increase advertising equivalency of public relations efforts by 7% over prior
year same period.
¢ Increase number of media contacts and press releases downloaded from
GoTahoeNorth.com by 5% over prior year same period. Increase references

100



to GoTahoeNorth.com in editorial stories and features about North Lake
Tahoe by 10% over prior year same period.

e Complete cost-benefit analysis and make recommendations on any potential
changes.

b) Social Media

Tasks:
« Utilize social media to increase public awareness of eastern Placer County,

as part of the North Lake Tahoe region.

« Increase followers and engage viral community.

« Conduct cost-benefit analysis of staffing versus out-sourcing some or all of
these duties.

Performance indicators:

e Increase number of social media followers by 15% over prior year same
period.

e Increase number of consumer sharing across Facebook, Instagram,
Pinterest, Snapchat and Twitter platforms by 20% as compared to prior year
same period.

e Complete cost-benefit analysis and make recommendations on any potential
changes.

c) Website - As the main fulfilment channel for all consumer marketing efforts,
GoTahoeNorth.com must contain compelling content and be fully leveraged to
maximize promotion of eastern Placer County, as part of the North Lake Tahoe

region.

Tasks:

o Regularly update GoTahoeNorth.com with content designed to engage
travelers and inspire year-round and mid-week visitation to eastern Placer
County, as part of the North Lake Tahoe region.

« Include information that a visitor would need to book a trip to eastern Placer
County, as part of the North Lake Tahoe region, and find information to
enhance their visit while in market.

Performance indicators:
e Increase total annual unique visitors to site by 5% over prior year.
e Increase average length of stay on the site by 10% over prior year.
¢ Increase number of lodging referrals by 5% over prior year.

d) Group and Conference Sales:
The purpose of this program is to increase the number of group meetings and
conferences held at North Lake Tahoe each year. The program shall include a focus
on increasing awareness in the national and regional meetings industry of eastern

101



Placer County, as a part of the North Lake Tahoe region, as a premier meeting,
conference and sporting destination.

Tasks:

e Promote eastern Placer County, as part of the North Lake Tahoe region at
industry trade shows and events.

e Conduct sales missions, site inspections and familiarization tours (FAMs).

e Conduct in market customer events in strategic markets.

e Establish and maintain relationships with meeting planners, event coordinators
and other travel professionals that are responsible for selecting destinations for
future programs.

¢ Increase awareness in new markets identified in Tourism Development plan.

Performance Indicators:

e Increase total leads by 10% over same period in FY 2016-17.

¢ Increase booked revenue by 5% over same period in FY 2016-17.

e Increase number of request for proposals submitted through GoTahoeNorth.com
website by 10% over same period in FY 2016-17.

e Contract with at least one major meetings industry customer event to eastern
Placer County, as part of the North Lake Tahoe region. (MPI, CalSAE, Connect,
etc.)

¢ Host at least one meeting industry familiarization tour with 10+ customers.

¢ Increase leads in new markets identified in Tourism Development Plan by 10%
over same period in FY 2016-17.

e) Leisure Sales
The program shall focus on building national and international tourism business for
eastern Placer County, as part of the North Lake Tahoe region, through trade shows,
familiarization tours, promotional programs and training for travel/reservation agents.

Tasks:

o |dentify opportunities among multiple distribution channels to promote eastern
Placer County as part of the North Lake Tahoe region including: 1) direct to
consumer vacations; 2) travel agent vacation products; and, 3) domestic and
international tour operators.

¢ Serve as the Resort Association’s primary liaison to the cooperative tourism
marketing programs available at the state level, including partnership with the
California Travel and Tourism Commission (CTTC), dba, Visit California.

e Serve as the Resort Association’s primary liaison to General Sales Agents
(GSAs) in international markets identified as priorities for development.

e Host at least two travel trade FAMs per year with markets we have targeted, one
with a summer focus and one with a winter focus.

e In conjunction with the Resort Association’s Public Relations team and with
GSAs, host multiple media FAM trips.

102



Strengthen relationships with international offices to drive tourism year round and
mid-week during winter and summer seasons.

Monitor brochure information and online information to ensure year round
messaging.

Increase Eastern Placer County lodging contracts with 3 party re-sellers in order
to generate more incentive for long term visitation.

Performance Indicators:

Conduct (10) Leisure Sales site inspections and sales missions promoting North
Lake Tahoe.

Increase newsletter database of travel agents located outside the four hour drive
market by 10% over FY 2016/2017.

Update the leisure sales tracking program with selected OTA’s and domestic
wholesale tour operators quarterly in order to track peak and non-peak room
nights.

Build out international and domestic travel industry database to send out
immediate messaging.

Increase travel industry database by 10% over FY 2016/2017.

f) Special Events & Communications
These programs will support the development, implementation, promotion and
communications of special events held in Eastern Placer County, as part of the North
Lake Tahoe region, and will attract new events to the destination. The programs shall
focus on attracting events that take place within the identified strike zones and are
tied to initiative areas. Staff will assist in communicating the local impacts of each
event.

Tasks:

Execute and manage contracts for all Resort Association sponsored special
events, ensuring all promotional benefits are received.

Communicate to event producers of sponsored events what permits are required
and the appropriate submission deadlines, at least 90 days prior to event date.
Assist event producers in completion of final event report including tracking
measurements necessary to determine event ROI for all sponsored special
events.

Assist in facilitating event surveys for the duration of this contract.

Coordinate visitor information booths at regional sponsored events when
applicable/appropriate.

Administer, oversee and execute the Special Event Partnership Funding
program.

Performance Indicators:

Implementation of new Special Event Partnership Funding program.

103



Summary of sponsored events in October 2017 — March 2018 — November 2017
with ROI including report on event attendance, overnight stays and media
exposure.

Research and bring information to the Marketing Committee and Board of
Directors on options to revise the current Special Event Strategy.

Communications Tasks:

Ensure local districts and public service agencies are notified of North Lake
Tahoe sponsored special events.

Create and distribute a toolkit for event producers including local and regional
media information, North Lake Tahoe social handles and hashtags, and
destination information.

Develop and manage a centralized organizational media resource library.
Communicate with regional event producers on a regular basis to ensure events
are being uploaded to the Special Events Calendar on GoTahoeNorth.com.
Increase regional awareness of Business Association and Chamber
Collaborative marketing campaigns.

Performance Indicators:

Distribute event notifications after sponsorships are approved by the Resort
Association Board of Directors and on a quarterly basis via email.
Produce and distribute Toolkit for use by event producers.

3. VISITOR INFORMATION SERVICES
Provide comprehensive information to visitors to eastern Placer County, as part of
the North Lake Tahoe region, to enhance the visitor experience, reduce visitor
impacts, encourage longer stays, return visitation, and increased economic activity.

Tasks:

Assist in the development, and distribution of the bi-annual North Lake Tahoe
Official Visitor Guide.

Update, publish and distribute eastern Placer County, as part of the North Lake
Tahoe region, Neighborhood Maps.

Provide 364 days of operation of the Tahoe City Visitors Center.

Prepare and re-open operations of the summer-season Visitor Center at Kings
Beach State Recreation Area.

Maintain an information kiosk in the Reno Sparks Convention and Visitor
Authority Visitor Center in Downtown Reno.

Educate the lodging properties located in eastern Placer County as part of the
North Lake Tahoe region to inform them of the services and benefits provided by
Placer County through the contract with NLTRA.

Regularly distribute information concerning events and business opportunities to
lodging operators and other local businesses.

104



Develop plan to encourage local hospitality staff to undertake the customer
service training video.

Evaluate costs/benefits for options on distribution of materials at informational
kiosks in Reno, Truckee, South Lake Tahoe, Auburn, and Sacramento airport.
Undertake a customer service survey for guests of the Visitor Centers to evaluate
service quality, offerings, and methods for information distribution.

Evaluate options, costs, and revenue opportunities for a mobile visitor center
vehicle.

Increase net revenue for Visitor Center.

Performance Indicators:

Increase visitors served in visitor information centers by 3% during same period
previous year.

Provide a report on numbers of hospitality staff who have completed the training
and their feedback on content.

Complete cost/benefit analysis for visitor information at regional locations.
Complete report on customer survey results. Prepare recommendations.
Provide report on options, costs, and revenue opportunities for a mobile visitor
center vehicle.

Increase net revenue for Visitor Center by 2%.

3. TOURISM MASTER PLAN IMPLEMENTATION

Provide support, coordinate efforts, facilitate involvement, develop strategic
partnerships, and assist with research and planning, to implement priorities of the
Tourism Master Plan.

Tasks:

Work with Placer County to implement the new capital project committee,
ensuring broad geographic and subject matter representation from tourism
interest groups in eastern Placer County, as part of the North Lake Tahoe region
to monitor and review implementation of Tourism Master Plan priorities and
identify possible changes to those priorities.
Develop outreach plan in partnership with Placer County staff to encourage
applications for CAP committee. Provide review of applications of appointments
and assist with co-chairing committee meetings.
Assist in facilitating the new capital project committee to include the following
criteria:

o Broaden community representation and participation

o Provide more frequent community input

o Implement Tourism Master Plan priorities

o Improve transparency and accountability

o Provide regular assessment of TMP priorities.
Provide support to Placer County staff for Committee’s background and on-
boarding of new committee.

105



Work with Placer County to encourage community organizations and groups to
apply for TOT funding, and provide matching funds, to complete projects to help
implement the Tourism Master Plan.

Initiate Tourism Master Plan educational series of workshops on details of
tourism development, capital projects and transportation projects and funding.
Provide information from Economic Significance of Trousim Report and other
tourism information to local groups and organizations.

Participate with Placer County staff in efforts to research diversified funding
strategies (TBID, Sales Tax, TOT increase) for implementation of Tourism
Master Plan priorities.

Support Tourism Master Plan transportation initiatives for eastern Placer County,
as part of the North Lake Tahoe region, by attending the meetings of Placer
County Transportation Planning Agency (PCTPA), Tahoe Transportation District
(TTD), Truckee North Tahoe Transportation Management Association (TMA) and
the Resort Triangle Transportation Vision Coalition (RTTVC).

Encourage installation of “Bicycle Friendly Community” sighage and information
in region.

Work with Placer County to prepare oversight for summer traffic management
contracts.

Performance Indicators

Implement capital projects partnership committee with Placer County.

Assist County in selection, orientation and facilitation of CAP Committee.
Provide historical reports, summaries, and analysis for new CAP committee’s
background and information.

Present Economic Significance of Tourism report as well as other reports to
eastern Placer County groups and local businesses.

Provide input and support for surveys, conduct analyses, and develop strategies
for gaining community support for diversified funding.

Attendance at and reporting of key issues from: TTD, TMA, RTTVC and PCTPA
meetings.

Conduct workshops providing details of tourism development, capital projects
and transportation projects and funding.

Provide quarterly summary of transportation meeting outcomes, issues and
action steps to Placer County and NLTRA Board of Directors.

Provide templates and assist with installation of Bicycle Friendly Community
signage.

Assist County staff by providing education on background, protocols, and
challenges with traffic management during summer.

106



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: 1/4/18
TO: NLTRA Board of Directors
FROM: Cindy Gustafson

RE: Appointment of Election Committee

Action Requested:
Appointment of NLTRA/Chamber Election Committee and adding duties as described below.

Background:
The Bylaws require the Board of Directors to appoint an Election Committee.

Duties (as required by Bylaws)

a. To solicit qualified candidates for nomination.

b. To give notice of the election.

c. To conduct the election.

d. To appoint an impartial party as inspector of election to tally the ballots and announce
the results to the Board.

Staff recommends requesting the Committee to add these duties:
e. To review the election results and make recommendations to the Board on desired
business type and geographic diversity for the appointed seats.
f. To solicit qualified candidates for the appointed seats.

Committee make-up

e 3-7 members

e At least one current member of the Board (not up for election)

e At least one member not currently serving on the Board (and not running for election).

The Executive Committee discussed nominations. At the time of this Memorandum, each of the
following had been asked but had not yet accepted.

Nominations for the Election Committee

Current Board members: Karen Plank, Tom Lotshaw

NLTRA Members: Alex Mourelatos, Ron Parson, Joy Doyle, JT Chevallier
Non NLTRA Member: Pat Malmberg

Fiscal Impact:
There is no fiscal impact resulting from this action.

107



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM

Date: 1/5/17
TO: NLTRA Board of Directors
FROM: Cindy Gustafson

RE: Tourism Development Plan — Process and Initial Workshop Meeting

Action Requested:
No official Board action is needed. Board input and suggestions for outreach are requested.

Background:
The 2017-18 Scope of Work with Placer County requires the preparation and adoption of a Tourism
Development Plan (formerly marketing plan).

Due to the change in NLTRA staffing and extended process to select a new Tourism Director, the process will
officially commence during January 2018.

Attached is an outline presented to the Marketing Committee at their November meeting. The next steps will
be to hold a workshop at the January 30", 2018 Committee meeting. For that meeting we propose to extend
invitations to all Members to attend and participate. The workshop will include a presentation and then work
stations throughout the room for input and suggestions. The outcomes of the workshop will assist us in
developing the next steps for plan preparation.

Daphne Lange, the new Tourism Director will join our team on January 17, 2018, and will be directly
responsible for the plan’s process and development.

Fiscal Impact:
There is no fiscal impact by taking this action.

108



north lake tahoe

North Lake Tahoe Marketing Plan Outline

Consumer Media Strategy:
e Target media to higher ROl consumers through audience personas
e Target drive/fly markets by seasonality

Shoulder Season (Spring/Fall): Drive Peak Season (Summer/Winter): Fly Markets
Markets Target Markets: Los Angeles, New York,
Target Markets: San Francisco, Sacramento Texas
Workaholics Someone older. Something new.
Demographics: Demographics:
e Working professionals e Older (45-64)
e Age 25-49 e Experienced traveler
e Higher Education e Semi to fairly affluent
e Dual Income/No Kids e Professional, higher education
Experiential Families Family Memories
Demographics: , Demographics:
e Adults 35-54 e Adults 35-54
e Higher HHI e Parents with kids old enough
e Active to experience same activities
e Family first as parents
Outdoor Enthusiasts e Higher HHI to afford airfare,
Demographics: accommodations
e Younger (18-24) Outdoor Experience Seekers
e Healthy eating and exercise Demographics:
e Looking for great adventure e Adults 25-44, no kids
e Foodies e Above average HHI

e Spend on experiences
e Participation with groups
e Value/affordability important
but not overriding factor
Consumer Media Strategy
Develop creative assets to use for execution of the following media tactics:
e Programmatic Display Strategy with Retargeting
e Geo-targeting KPl: Mobile Device Targeting
e Native Advertising
e Cross-device Targeting
e Persona Development

109



Monitor brochure information and online information to ensure year round messaging
Increase activity product placement in order to generate more incentive for long term
visitation with inclusion in activity itineraries

PR/Social Strategy:

Increase public and media awareness of eastern Placer County as a premier year-round
active and family travel destination

Generate positive editorial coverage in national, regional and international publications
and communications channels

Conduct domestic and international media familiarization trips

Provide assistance to journalists on assignment in eastern Placer County

Frequently update content for the media center and blog on GoTahoeNorth.com
Remain up to date on consumer travel trends to revise and update media relations plan
as needed and appropriate

Utilize social media to increase public awareness of eastern Placer County

Increase followers and engage viral community

110



north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

MEMORANDUM
Date: January 4, 2018
TO: NLTRA Board of Directors
FROM: Amber Burke, Events & Communications Manager
RE: Escape Triathlon

Action Requested:

No action is requested. Representatives from IMG - a global sports, events and talent
management company — will attend the January 2018 Board of Directors meeting to provide
information on a potential triathlon in the region.

Background:

Amber has been working Christian Dempster (IMG Events) and Fred Ramirez (Manager, Action
Sports & Mass Participation) who are interested in conducting a race in North Lake Tahoe as part
of the Escape Triathlon Series. The inaugural year of the series, 2017, included triathlons in five
locations, to qualify athletes for the Escape from Alcatraz Triathlon that takes place annually in
San Francisco.

Event Date:  Sunday September 16, 2018

1.5k Swim: Commons Beach

40k Bike: Tahoe City Start, along Hwy 89 to right before West River St, then back to the
Village at Squaw Valley

10k Run: Squaw Valley

Fiscal Impact:

No fiscal impact at this time.

111



“JusWINoop siyy Aq AoaJipul Jo Ajoalip pasneo uaaq aAey o) pabajle Jo pasnes abewep [ejoJawwod Jayjo Aue Jo jj0id Jo sso) Aue o} ajqel| aq Joyine

ay) pue Jaysiignd sy} [|eys juaAs ou Uj *} Auedwoooe Aew jey 8pod 32in0s pue stueiBoid Jo 8sn 3y} Wodj JO JUSWINDOP SIU} Ul PaUIIUCD UOHBWLIOUI JO asn ay) Wwoy Bupinsal saBewep Jo} Jo ‘SUOISSIWO JO SJ01J3 Joj Ajjiqisuodsal ou swnsse Joyjne ay} pue Jaysiiqnd auy Juawnoop siy}
10 uonesedaid ayy Ul uaxe} Usaq sey uolnesald AJaAa alIYAL “SHJBWaPER) | 85U} O} WIBD OU 3xew Joyine 3y} pue Jaysiqnd ay | *SIaumo aAaadsal ay} Jo SyJewapel) paiajsiBal Jo/pue syJewapey) Jayya aq AW JUsWNaop SIY} Ul 0} paliajal ale jey) sjonpold “Japjoy JybuAdos ay; jo
uojssiuLad USHLM 8y} Jnoypm - SwaysAs [eaaijel pue abeiojs uojewoju Jo Buide; ‘Buipiosal ‘Buikdooojoyd Buipnjoul ‘jeatueydaw Jo a1uosoale ‘aiydeld ‘suesw Aue Aq Jo wioy Aue ut paonpoidas aq Aew yiom siy} jo sped ON "paasesal siyBu Iy "ou| ‘swalsAs Asjlep Bulels LL0Z @

‘Jinsal e se ajqeysinBuisipul pue ejep Jayjo Yim pajebalbbe uaym jdaoxa ‘leuapluod Aouss st saipadold [enpiaipul Aq papiaodd uonewlojul je ‘ejep eldojuu|

Jle U asea ay s sy "sjuedioped Jayio s,eidojuu) 1sBuowe woy asooyd Aay) 1eyy saipadoid aagradwon Jo jes pajebaibbe ue jsuiebe painseaw ‘Auadoid J1ay) Jo AIIAJOE UOEAISSE) BUj SMOYS Yolym Lodal [enpialpul ue (siseq aped-e|-e Ue uo) Japio ued sajuadoid buedioed
‘Ajleuonippy “ejep Jieyy Buiiwagns Aq sjedioned oym saipadoid asoy 0} Ajuo papiroid aie synsal Joday Jnsal e se ejep jo }as pijeA e Buljuasaidal pue ‘Jsuuew aajeladoo e ui Bunedioiued saipadoid jo dnoib e Aq papiacid ejep wouy pajeasd si pue ‘pouad uoyduosgns

yuow Z| & Joj Ajlensn ‘siseq Ajyjuow e uo pajetauat si poday Yoolno ANAloY uonenesay 8y Aouednaoo Buipus s,uosess jse| (1l ‘Aouednaoo LA isel (i ‘Aouednooo LA Juakna(i :Buipnjoul (s|qejieA. S| Uolewsojul Jusiowns jey) Buipiroid) sies ejep 8aiy} sainjes) ey} MalA apim
uoeunsap e oy sepadoud Buijedionied Jo sjes ejep ay) saulqwoa Jodal ay] *saiadoid Buibpo o jsais)ul Jo JSoW salaW A3y auj {(MVYdASY) Wool a|qejieae Jad anuaAal pue ‘(¥ay) siel Allep abeiaae ‘Aouednogo syoel Hoday 3oopnQ AlAldY uoleAasay 8yl NOILdI¥OS3d

*suopjesado asesd sapadoud Buysixs 1o ‘Lejs sajpadosd mau se Ajuanbayul saleA JaquInu SiyL “auwi Jey} 30uls pasojo / pauado aney jey; sajadold 1oy pajsnipe pue ayy Aq paysiiqeisa se AJunwiwod auj Ulyiim [ejual Joj 3|qejiese
SWOOJ JO JaqWINU [e}0} By :SNSUBY UoHBUNSa( ., "8Wl} Jano abueyo sjuediaiued Jodas pue seLojuaAul se Ajyjuow AJea Ued Jaquinu siyL yuow Buglodes 8y ul [ejua) Wwisl-loys Joj ajqejieae se sanadoid eidojuul Bunedionsed Aq pajiodes swooi jo Jaquinu [ejoL :snsua) erdojuul .

B . . (%2°8-) Aq pabueyo sey sajep [eAlle ||e 1o} (9] ‘AON) Jeah ise|
%c'8 %19 %99 (aoN) soed Bupioog pouad swes sy Buunp payoog swooy 0} paiedwod (/| ‘AON) yjuow jse| Buunp peyoog swooy

iea ) SNoIA3ld “SA L10Z ‘0E AON :UjUOJ\ Jepusjed 3Se| payoog SWooy Ul 9auBlLIBA Y% - Buided [ejuswialiou]

%L L 89 ¢ €L$ HVdhrey (%.°2) Aq pabueyo syjuow g ainjn} ay} 1o} Yy dASY S0UEL 8XeT YHON
%8’ L- VAZR LPE § qav (%8°1-) Aq pabueyo syjuow g a1njny au} 1o} ¥V 0Ue L aeT YUON
%96 %961 %512 AouednaaQ (%9°'6) Aq pabueyo syjuow 9 ainuny ay} Joj AouednoasQ soye| axeT YuoN
LA SNOlARId "SA QLA juauind :adueuolad s)oog syl uQ YJUuojpl g ainjng

%Y’V GGl $ 291 ¢ HvdArsy (%) Aq pabueyo syjuow g jsed 8y} 1o} Yy dASY S0yYe L 93T YHON
%L'S ¥62 $ oLe$ qav (%.°G) Aq pabueyo syjuow g jsed ay} Joj YAV S0ueL 94T YUON
SRZ L= %6°2S %E°2S AouednaoQ (%2’ L-) Aq pabueys syjuow 9 jsed ayj Joy AouednaoQ asoye] 8xe YUoN
QLA SNOIA3Id "SA LA JU3LINg 83uWIoLIBd [BnjdY YIUO\ Ssyjuow g «mmn [esi1o)siH

%" G- 9L $ 51$ 1 (09Q) YvdAreyY (%t°s-) Aq pabueyd (98Q) Yjuow Jxau 10} YV dAaY doye] 8xeT YLON
%S L~ Sty $ AN A 1 (02q) ¥av (%G°2-) Aq pabueyo (95Q) Yjuow jxau 1o} YAV S0YeL axeT YuoN
%c'C % LE %288 : (02q) Aouednoop (%z°2) Aq pabueyd (98Q) yjuow ixau Joy AouednooQ aoye] axeT YHoN
QLA SNOIA3LG "SA (LA JuUa4inY :aduBlLIouad YIUO IXSN

%L g9 % G9$ : (AON) ¥vdrey (%¥°1) Aq pebueyd (AON) yjuow }se| 10} Yy dAaay a0ye axeT YHoN
%8¢ ¥0Z $ Les : (AON) "av (%8°€) Aq pabueyo (AON) yjuouw jse| Jo} YAy d0yeL axeT YHON
%C C %L LE %0°LE : (noN) AouednaoQ (%2 2-) Aq pabueyd (AoN) yjuow jse| Joj AouednooQ soye ayeT YuUoN
SetELEN LL/9102 8L/LL0T QLA SNOIA3Id "SA (LA JUSLIND [2JUEBULIOLS YU 1SET

9, B3\ JBAO B3\
(xuSNSUBD

uoleunsaq,) uoieunsap soye] ayeT YHON 8} Ul SHun (10} 622E 40 %EY EE PUe (,,Snsua) soueNlsad,) sHun 080l 03 dn Bunuasaidas ‘uoijeulsap aoye | ayeT YUoN ayj ul saiuadoid g o) dn o ajdwes e uo paseq ejeq

Alewwng aAilnoaxg

/102 ‘0€ AON JO se 3ooinQ ANAIPY soy
Alewwing aAlpnoaxgy

112



Date: 1/4/17
TO: NLTRA Board of Directors

FROM: Natalie Parrish

RE: Chamber Membership Monthly Staff Report

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Assoclation

MEMORANDUM

2018 Chamber Rates:

A rate analysis was done on the following ski resort/California destination Chambers: Truckee, CA, South Lake Tahoe,
Aspen, CO, Mammoth, CA, Ventura, Steamboat Springs, CO, Sun Valley, ID, Auburn, CA. While many Chambers rates are
based upon various industries/differentials or levels/benefits, a comparison of Employee-based Chamber memberships

resulted in the following comparison:

Levels Trucke | South Lake Sun Ventura
e Rate | Rate Valley, | Rate
ID
Associate Member- Home based/Family $255 $55-
$65
Non-Profit $175 $165
1-5 Employees $275 $300 $215 $385
6-10 Employees $300 $350 $300 6-30
11-15 Employees $350 11-20 11-20
16-20 Employees $425 $630
$445 $400
21-25 Employees $500 21-50 $695 20+ 31-60
26-35 Employees $575
$470 | $930
36-50 Employees $650 61-99
51-100 Employees $800 $1130
' $1230
101-200 Employees $950 100 + 51375 100 +
200 + Employees $1,075
$1530
Government (special districts, city, county, $250
state, federal, school, college)

NLT 2018 Rate

S50

$160

| $265

$290

11-20

S325

21-50

$500

$700

$900

$1000

Based on # of employees less 20% of
the above rates

The 2017/18 Chamber budget requires at least an 11% increase on total dues based on the 2017 structure. The changed
rate allows the Chamber to maintain competitive membership rates to other similar Chambers while increasing larger
employed member investments with a total budget impact of just over 11%:

2017 Rate Calendar Year Total:

2018 Rate Calendar Year Total:

$120, 986

$135,636

Member benefits were also considered updated North Lake Tahoe Chamber Membership Packet. (Attached)
157 Invoices were sent for the month of January resulting in total revenue of $75,265, our largest renewal month.

113




n

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

NORTH LAKE TAHOE CHAMBER

Serving and supporting over 400 Members throughout the “region” from Donner
Summit to Sand Harbor!

YOU ARE THE LIFEBLOOD

v’ Catalyst for business growth
v’ Convener of leaders and influencers

v Champion for a stronger community

WHAT ISSUES ARE IMPACTING YOUR BUSINESS?

We achieve our purpose by:

v" Working together to solve the challenges that business leaders encounter.
v' Inspiring & connecting community leaders in support of business-friendly
initiatives.

v Seeking out & raising up the next generation of local business leaders

Representing the
Interests of Business
with Government

Promoting the
Community

Creating a Strong
Local Economy

Political Action




n

north lake tahoe

Chamber | CVB | Resort Association

Chamber Member Rates

Number of Employees Cost Cost Per Month
Associate Member- Home S50 S4
based/Family
Non-Profit $160 $14
1-5 Employees $275 $23
6-10 Employees $300 $25
11-20 Employees $325 S27
21-50 Employees S500 $42
50-100 Employees $700 $59
101-200 Employees $900 S75
200+ Employees $1,000 S84
Financial Institutions S680 S57
Government (city, county, Based on # of Employees less 20%
state, federal, school, college)

*Membership is based on full-time and/or full-time equivalent employees.
B = =

Chamber Member Benefits

v Chamber Promotion | Referrals

WEBSITE

Business Directory Listing on gotahoenorth.com

Free Business Listing in North Tahoe Summer/Winter
Visitor Guides

(70,000 Distribution)

Discounted Membership Advertising Rates in Visitor
Guide

Brochure Distribution and promotional opporutnities
at Visitor Centers in Tahoe City, Kings Beach and
Incline Village

We refer our members first!

Our Visitor Information Centers made over 183,631
local business recommendations last year

115




R R R R R S
Chamber Member Benefits

v" Business Advocacy e Members of the NLTRA | Chamber Staff sit on various
committees and boards as representation of the community
businesses and the North Lake Tahoe Region including:

v" Housing
v Transportation

v’ Business Development
Please feel free to reach out if you would like to increase your participation in any of
these issues.

v Member of the Month e Promoted at monthly Tuesday Morning Breakfast Club
e Included in monthly E-news Business Spotlight
e Social Media Spotlight

v Information Resources e Access to Chamber Email/ Business Regional News
o Biz Bytes featuring local events, business news and
information

o Weekly Lodging Barometer
o Monthly Chamber E-News

v Networking e Mixers The NLT Chamber hosts monthly mixers, giving you the
opportunity to meet
v' Events e Seasonal Lunches, Annual Community Awards Dinner,

Networking Events, Business Chamber Education, Monthly
Breakfast Club and more

v Training e Business Trainings
e Online Hospitality Training FREE and convenient for employees
v" Employment e Job listings on gotahoenorth.com, Social Media outlets and emails
v Marketing e 1 Free E-Blast and additional marketing opportunities (see
below)
v' Sponsorship Opportunities e See 2018 Sponsorship Opportunities
v’ Special Member Rates e ADVERTISING - Special Chamber Marketing Rates throughout

various North Lake Tahoe Media Resources
e MAILING — Bulk Mailing Permit Usage

v' Ribbon Cuttings e Social Media Exposure

v" Conference Room Usage e Available conference space in Tahoe City (2 conference room —
by appointment/business hours)

v Shop Local Campaign e Participation in our Shop Local and Shop Local holiday programs

v" Consultation e Consultation with Membership Director to create a promotional

strategy for your business

Additional Marketing Opportunities

E-Blast $80 Each
E-Blast + Social Media $100 Each
Monthly E-Business Feature Story $500 (one time)
Monthly E-News Sponsorship S50 (one-time)

**Additional & Packaged Promotional Opportunities Available. Please schedule time to meet with Membership
Sales & Services Manager, Natalie Parrish to discuss options that best fit the needs of your
business/organization.

d



AR Update:

Collections Made: AR with Dates Through December 30:

91-121+

$2555 Total

$905 Received

$1045 Committed to Payment
S$605 Write-off

S0 Still Working to reach

117



Monthly Report November 2017

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

North Shore Properties

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 17/18
Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

FY 17/18 FY 16/17 Variance
Total Revenue Booked as of 11/30/17: $1,738,342 $2,858,490 -39%
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue: $50,110 $72,601 -31%
Number of Room Nights: 8343 16195 -48%
Number of Delegates: 3096 17769 -83%
Annual Revenue Goal: $2,500,000 $3,000,000 -17%
Annual Commission Goal: $70,000 $135,000 -48%
Monthly Detail/Activity November-17 November-16
Number of Groups Booked: 2 1
Revenue Booked: $13,868 $2,862 385%
Projected Commission: $551 $0 #DIV/0!
Room Nights: 76 14 443%
Number of Delegates: 34 14 143%
1 Corp, 1 CA
Booked Group Types: Assoc. 1 Corp.
Lost Business, # of Groups: 10 6
Arrived in the month November-17 November-16
Number of Groups: 0 5
Revenue Arrived: $0 $130,205 -100%
Projected Commission: $0 $6,139 -100%
Room Nights: 0 990 -100%
Number of Delegates: 0 1264 -100%
3 Corp, 1 Smf,
Arrived Group Types: 1 Assoc.
Monthly Detail/Activity October-17 October-16
Number of Groups Booked: 5 6
Revenue Booked: $221,137 $557,045 -60%
Projected Commission: $5,257 $2,245 134%
Room Nights: 1099 2716 -60%
Number of Delegates: 437 11999 -96%
3 Corp, 1 Smf,
2 Corp, 1 1 Non-Profit, 1
Booked Group Types: Assoc, 2 Smf Incentive
Lost Business, # of Groups: 12 6
Arrived in the month October-17 * Est. October-16
Number of Groups: 6 5
Revenue Arrived: $239,182 $187,132 28%
Projected Commission: $13,574 $6,209 119%
Room Nights: 1586 978 62%

118



Number of Delegates:

Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Booked Group Types:
Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:

Arrived Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity

Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:

597
2 Corp, 3
Assoc, 1 Govt.

September-17
5

$45,964
$2,568

307

139

3 Corp, 1 Smf,
1 Film Crew

6

September-17
7

$200,332
$5,673

650

438

4 Corp, 1
Assoc, 1 Smf, 1
Film Crew

August-17
2

1$58,220
$2,560

409

165

1 Corp, 1
Assoc.

6

August-17
4

$59,921
$1,068
274

152

2 Corp, 1
Assoc, 1 Non-
profit

July-17
7
$638,565
$20,074
3689
4680

10110

4 Corp, 1 Smf

September-16
3

$113,630
$2,245

962

987

1 Corp, 1
Assoc, 1 Smf
3

September-16
10

$788,598
$6,209
4148
1757

4 Corp, 3
Assoc., 3 Smf

August-16
4

$112,497
$892

715

275

2 Assoc, 1
Corp, | Govt.
0

August-16
6
$223,487
$16,620
1052

257

4 Corp, 1
Assoc, 1 Film
Crew

July-16
2
$84,736
$0

655
425

-94%

-60%

14%
-68%
-86%

-75%

-9%
-84%
-75%

-48%
187%
-43%
-40%

-713%
-94%
-714%

-41%

654%

463%
1001%

119



Booked Group Types:

Lost Business, # of Groups:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights;

Number of Delegates:

Arrived Group Types:

For 2018/19:

For 2019/20:

4 Corp, 2
Assoc, 1 SMF
1

July-17
4

$294,470
$13,840
1299

645

4 Corp.

Current Numbers

$601,837
$276,406

NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 11/30/17:

YTD 11/30/16:
YTD 11/30/15:

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:

2016/2017 244
2015/2016 194
2014/2015 175
2013/2014 172
2012/2013: 171
2011/2012: 119
2010/2011: 92

2009/2010: 107
2008/2009: 151
2007/2008: 209
2006/2007: 205

123
109
66

1 Corp. 1 Govt.
3

July-16

5

$712,929
$39,282

3175

1551

2 Assoc, 1
Govt, 1 Corp
and 1 Seminar

Goals
$750,000

$250,000

120

-59%

-59%
-58%



Monthly Report November 2017

CONFERENCE REVENUE STATISTICS

South Lake Tahoe

Year to Date Bookings/Monthly Production Detail FY 17/18

Prepared By: Anna Atwood, Marketing Executive Assistant

Total Revenue Booked as of 11/30/17:
Forecasted Commission for this Revenue:
Number of Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Annual Commission Projection:

17/18
$201,368
$4,988
1297

567
$10,000

16/17
$246,876
$11,966
2502
1218
$15,000

Variance
-18%
-58%
-48%
-53%
-33%

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month

Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:
Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Arrived in the month
Number of Groups:
Revenue Arrived:
Projected Commission:
Room Nights:

Number of Delegates:
Booked Group Types:

Monthly Detail/Activity
Number of Groups Booked:
Revenue Booked:

November-17
2

$47,480
$2,374

196

162

1 Corp, 1 Govt.

November-17
0

$0

$0

0

0

October-17
0

$0

$0

0

0

0

October-17
1

$3,960

$0

40

30

1 Assoc.

September-17
1

$38,000

* Est.

November-16
1

$2,228

$334

12

6

1 Corp.

November-16
2

$33,553

$563

347

132

1 Corp., 1 Smf

October-16
1

$5,547

$0

45

45

1 Assoc.

October-16
1

$10,842

$0

78

25

1 Corp.

September-16
1

$45,255

121



Projected Commission: $5,700 $0

Room Nights: 380 420

Number of Delegates: 200 160

Booked Group Types: 1 Assoc. 1 Corp.

Arrived in the month September-17 September-16

Number of Groups: 1 2

Revenue Arrived: $32,371 $47,420

Projected Commission: $0 $2,263

Room Nights: 146 416

Number of Delegates: 70 160

Booked Group Types: 1 Assoc. 1 Corp., 1 Smf
Monthly Detail/Activity August-17 August-16

Number of Groups Booked: 1 1

Revenue Booked: $50,490 $7,209

Projected Commission: $0 $1,081

Room Nights: 488 70

Number of Delegates: 175 35

Booked Group Types: 1 Assoc. 1 Corp.

Arrived in the month August-17 August-16

Number of Groups: 1 0

Revenue Arrived: $32,350 $0

Projected Commission: $1,617 $0

Room Nights: 82 0

Number of Delegates: 20 0

Booked Group Types: 1 Corp. 0
Monthly Detail/Activity July-17 July-16

Number of Groups Booked: 0 2

Revenue Booked: $0 $26,320

Projected Commission: $0 $3,948

Room Nights: 0 244

Number of Delegates: 0 529

Booked Group Types: 2 Corp.

Arrived in the month July-17 July-16

Number of Groups: 0 1

Revenue Arrived: $0 $19,384

Projected Commission: $0 $0

Room Nights: 0 48

Number of Delegates: 0 30

Booked Group Types: 1 Corp.

122



NUMBER OF LEADS Generated as of 11/30/17:

Total Number of Leads Generated in Previous Years:
2016/2017:

2014/2015
2013/2014

2012/2013:
2011/2012:
2010/2011:
2009/2010:
2008/2009:
2007/2008:

244
175
172
171
119
92

107
151
209

123



<

0Nl
%L'E %EY %68 AN (ee'1) eisie®0ye
%S1'8%- 000'0L ¢ ooogel $ [BOS) UOISSIWIWOY [ENUUY/ %0t %G %L'G %0°L (266°L) AnD soye/epishuung
%.9°9L- 000'006'2 $ 000'000'c $ [209) BNUBASY [BnuuY - | N %C'S %L'9 %89 %09 (¢68'¢) Uoeag sbury
LNIFJAND %G| %L1 %19 %L (g12'1) Juiod Jsejod
%88'9¢- O0LL6E6L $ 062°€0C $ 89EV69°€S %00L %00l BNUBAdY 9IUBIDJUOY [BJOL %1€ %Ly %2'S %09 (60gL9¢) Munog 1a0e|d
%2S80LZ 882'0S $ 1.2C $ 8LL'ZLS %€ %0 epensN %9'v %S"S %L’9 %L (Lz5‘zee se "dod) elulopjed
%G29- 89210z ¢ 008'¥Llz ¢ 18L'LIPS  %0L %l a)eT yinog L10Z AON 910z bny gL0z Ainp $1L0Z sunp a3 - sejey juswhojdwaun
%026l ¥e6'leL ¢ 09£'Ge9 $ Z6L'Y9LS  %8E  %le 20ysep
%G6'95- 0€L'956  $ ©€68'022'c $ L1.2'906'C$ %6¥ %Il Jsoe|d
BI-ZF Z191
:funo) Aq sbejusaiad puy snusasy soualajuod %99'6 12828Lc $|oszevs'c  $ | e€LLveS'c  $ | Z80°€L9'T ¢ [ejoL
%LELL- EF 25 6. sbupjoog jo JaquinN %¥9¥ €89'¥29 $ | 686'965 $ | ¥19°L6S $1¢cl9'gee ¢ | (09Q - adas) yuno4
%ES Ly~ 0V9'6 €.e'8l z5¢e'Le SIYBIN Wooy 40 JaquinN %6E°E GL¥'506 $|89.'G.8 $ | 89¢'G88 $|62.098 ¢ (Bny - unr) payL
%L1'2E-  860'GS $ 9zz'L8 $ g/e'ezk ¢ 8nuaAdY SIy} Joj uoissiwwo) %8921 995'856 $ | 669'G6¥ $ | G96'L2S $|ooL'ssy ¢ | (Aew -idy) puodas
%88°9¢- 0LL'6S6'L $ 062'€L0't $ 89E'v96'ES pa)00g SNUdAdY [€}0 %G8 L2 1G1'669 $ | 8LL'€L8 ¢ | 922'685 $|evove.  $ (Je - uer) ysii4
obueyg  pajsedalod  pajsedalod sjenjoy ONIMOOT QIVMHOL| [abueud % AOA 9102 5102 ¥10T €102 Japenp
% AOA 81L-L102 L1-9102 L1-91L02 (Be| yyw g ‘210z Bny Jo se) aoye] axeT YpoN - A1apen)) Jed ) Jepudjed Aq anuaAay XeL S3les
L10Z/0S/L1 38 8L/LL ALAL "SA LL/9L QLA uosuedwod Sd13SIje}S dnUsAdY 3dUaIdJU0D
0L¥ 1102 AON %L9'LL $0L°LE gye'se 151°9¢ PrL'eE 1e3oL
b4 Llozaunr| §L1°282°9¢ saouejeg pun [e30] %¥9°LE- 1£8'2 oSL'y Le5'L oyjes] JuaAd - 1N
805 910z aunr| 0869252 JoeNU0D /1-9102 Ad %6.°00L £88°L 9z6'e 609'8 005‘9 (u srepn) yoeag sbury
viv GLoz aunfi $€1'092'¥ $ 0eIU0D 91-G10Z Ad %LG°L 98l eLl 08 llews
1GY ¥10z aunp (Aepenp papoday) L1/0g/9 0 Se %580 259'L 829'L Lee'L €821 auoyd
diysiaquiajy Jaqueyd ejoL Runog 1a2e|d Aq p|aH Saduejeg pund ainjonijselju| %01°G 9v5've 96e'ee 9LL'YE 196'G2 uj Mlem
A0 soyel
abueyd % AOA 8102-2102 1102-9102 9102-5L02 SL02-71L02 - S|ellajay
%L L gL $ |89 $ (syiuow g 1xau) ¥ydaay (2102 AON NJu3) ZL0Z - ¥L0Z ALAd 104 So13sije)s aAnesedwoy uoijeLioyu] J0JiSIA
%8’ L Le $ | Lve $ (syuow g xau) YAV
%96 %5°12 %961 (syyuow g 1xau) Aouednooo pajepdn
%¥ v Z91 $ | 651 $ (sypuow g Joud) Yydnsy elv'865y  $ - - = €LY'86S' Y 810z - L10Z
%L'G olLe $ | v62 $ (syyuow g Joud) yav 196‘c62°8L ¢ £66'02€'S 9z6'6L1'9 088'05¢'S 291'208'S L10Z - 9102
%C - %E'2S %6°2S (sypuow g Joud) AouednooQ 0S6‘vLS9L  $ 6.8'G¥E'C GL6'L2P'S $€1'6.8'S 220'2.8'y 9102 - GL0Z
% G- 151 $ | 991 $ 15808104 UIN | HvdAey zoe‘c09cL ¢ 79¢'898'L LYS'ELG'e G8¥'126'C 806'€69'v G102 - 7102
%G L 454 $ | oy $ jJseda104 YN | ¥av 688°‘L66°LL  $ LOO‘LGL L LYE'696'E GG9'SHL'C 788'G2S'Y #102 - €102
%2'T %2'8E % LE }sedai04 YN | Aouednoop 6L2°L0LLL  $ 9.6'L¥¥'L 898'€9Z'v £8+'901'2 256'288'S €L0z - 2l0e
%L g9 $| g9 $ (wooy ejqejieny Jad AsY) HVYdARY 9.8L6L0L  $ $22'¥55 L $.9'6G1'€ £e9'v6.L') Gbe'e89'e ZLoz - Loz
%8'¢ Lie $ | vo2 $ (e1ey Alle@ ebeseny) HavY 095°88v°0L $ eye'19¢'L 066'9LL'E $65°201'2 £99'2v2'e 1102 - 0102
%2 2" %0’ L€ %L’ LE AouednooQ [ejoL (unr - 1dy) vO | (lew - uer) ¢o [(92@ -320) 20 | (das - Inr) LO 1ea\ [edsld
[eBueys % AOA| 8L/ZL AQLAd [ ZL/9)L ALAS AJIA1OY SuoljeAIasSay SoLjeWIISad (2102 390 nJy3 papodal se) 210z - 0L0Z JaHend Agq suoiasfjo9 LOL § 30L3sid [e3oL

SINIWILVLS TVIONVNIH 2102 ‘0€ J2qWAON HO4 SOIMLIIN AIA




%88'9¢- oLl'6e6'L ¢ oez'elo'e  $ anuUaAaY e9Ualajuod (B30l

%2S'801LC 88Z'05 $ L2 $ epenaN

%ST'9- 89¢€'10Z $ o008'vie $ e yinog

%02°GL 26'LEL $ 09€e'se9 $ 0yseM

%5695~ 0€1'956 $ egg'oze'c ¢ Jaoe|d
:Ajuno) Aq abejuadled puy snuansy adualajuo)d
%S 181" 000'0L $ 000'sEL $ [BOS) LOISSIWLWIOY [ENUUY
%L9°9L- 000'00S'2 $ 000'000'€ $ [BOS) anuanay [enuuy - 17N
LNIHAND
%LELL- 514 25 sbujoog jo JaquinN
%ES Ly~ 079'6 €.€'8l SJYBIN Wooy 0 Jaquiny
%LL°2E" 860'GS 9zZ'L8 NUBARY SIU} JOj UOISSIWWOD
%88°9¢- 0LL'6€6'L $ 062'€L0'C $ payoog anuanay [ejo
abueyo pajsedalod pajsedalod ONIMOOT AYVYMAOL

% AOA 81-L102 L1-9102
£102/0€/LL 38 8L/LL QLA "SA L1/9) ALAL UosUedwod SJMSIelS aNUIASY 39Ualajuod
81-L102 119102
$
000'005$

000°000'L$

0000051

00000028

00000528

000'000'c$

000'005'c$

S3NAUAATY 30UBIBJU0Y [ejoL m AJuno) eperdNm @oye) axeT Yo m Aunog aoysemm Ajunod Jadeld m

fyuno9 Aq

aleyg anuaAay B SI1jSIJe)S SNUSASY 99UBIBJU0Y

%99'6 128'282'c _$ osz'eys'c  $ e€LL'vSS'T ¢ /80'€L9T  $ 1ejoL

%¥9'v €89'v29 $ | 686'96S $ [ v19'28S $ | €L9'8€S $ | (9a@ - das) yuno4

%6€°C SL¥'506 $ | 89L'6/L8 $ | 89e'ses $ | 62L'198 $ (Bny - unr) payL

%89°CL 995'85S $ | 669's6¥ $ | 596'L2S $ | ooL'ssy $ | (Repy - udy) puoseg

%S8’ L2 151'669 $ [ 8LL'€LS $ | 9zz'68S $ | SP9'veL $ (1 - uer) jsuid
abueyd % AOA 9102 5102 102 €102 Jajend

(6l upw g ‘2107 BNy Jo se) aoye] ayeT YHON - Alajiend) Jea A Jepusjed Aq anuaAay Xel S9|es
910z G0z y10z €102

-

+ 000'005$
000°000°1$
000°005°1$
000°000'2$
000°005'2$
000°000°c$

JBaA L0} [EIOLE 1O YR HosLe

(siseg 1ea, |BaSI4 UO MON)
a0ye] 9)eT - aNUSAY Xe] Sajes [enuuy

O pigm HOpUZE

125



cly'86S'y  $ - $ - $ - $ €Lp'esS'y ¢ 8102 - LL0Z
L96'c62'8L $ £66'02c'c ¢ 9z6'6LL'9 ¢ 088'0SE'E $ 29L'20S'S $ L10Z -9L02
0s6‘vLS‘9L $ e/g'sve'’z ¢ Gle'lzk's ¢ vel'sle'e $ ze0'TL8Y $ 910z -GL0Z
zoe'e09'cL $ 79e'898'L  $ LyS'els'e $ g8v'lzs'T $ 806'€69'V  $ §L0Z - 102
688'166°LL $ L00'LGL'L  $ LPE'69S'e $ GS9'skL'c  $ zes'ses'y ¢ ¥L0Z - €102
6.2°10L°LL $ 9/6'¥y'L § 898'c9T'y ¢ esy'o0L'T ¢ zS6'Ze8'e  $ €102 - 2102
9/8'16L'0L $ ¥ZT'YSS'L  $ vl9'6SL'e  $ €€9'vBL'L ¢ GrE'es9't  $ ZL0Z - L10Z

1ejoL (unr-1dy) O (Je - uer) €0 (98@ -390) 20 (das - Inr) LD 1ea ) [edsld

(2102 390 N pajiodal se) 2102 - 0L0Z JaHend Aq SUol3da]ioD LOL § 3213SId 1e10L

oLy L10Z AON
vy 710z aunp
808 910z aunp
vy 10z aunp
1S¥ 10z aunp
diysJequiajl [e}0L 92JaWWOD O JaqueyD
(1[5 L10Z AON
744 Loz aunp
805 | 910z aunp
A
1714 Glog aunp
5% 10z sunp
028 008 08y 09y (1124 0zy 00¥

(s1aquuiapy jo #) diysiequiayy Jaquieys

L1-9l0cm 91-Glocm  Glploem  pielocm  glglocm  cl-lloce

086'715'91$

20€'€09'21$

9/8'161'01$

-

-——— 000°0002$

+ 000000'7$

- 000°000°9%

000°000'8$

000°000°01$

000°000Z1$

688'166'1$

6.2'10L'L1S

000°000'%4$

000°000°94$

]

196'€62'81$

000°000'81$

(siseg Jeap |eoSId)
SUOI393[|09 101 [enuuy JesA-§

000°00002$

126



127

%L9°LL $0L‘LE £pe'es 151'9¢ yyL'es lejoL
%9’ LE- /€8'C 05k [E S dlel ] JUaAg - LN
%6.°00L €88'L oze'e 609'8 005'9 (urrem) yoeeg sbury
%1G'L 98l €Ll 08 # llew3
%580 259'L 8€9'L ez €82'} auoyd
%0L'S 9¥S'veT 95e'eT olL've 196'5C uj sjlem
:A310 aoye ]
abueyd % AOA 8102-L10Z £102-9102 | 9102-GL0Z 5102-7102 - S[ea)0y
(£1.0Z AON NJu3) £L0Z - #L0Z_A.LAd J0d SI1sSNe)S aAeediiod uoleLioju] JojISIA
8102-L10Z L102-9107 9102-5102 1024102

000's

0000}

000's}

00002

000'52

000°0¢

[ejoLm

oyesLuang - LINFM (U] ylepm) yoeag sbuiy m lewg m auoyd AD soyeLm  sujyepm KO soueLm

AOA QLAd - uoljewou] JO)ISIA

000'G¢

%L'E %E'Y %6'8 %L 0L (eev't) isiA doue L
%0t %1'S %L'S %0°L (£85'1) AuD soyeL/episAuung
%T'S %19 %8'9 %09 (e68'€) Yoeag sbuiy
%S'L %L'L %L'9 %L (512'1) Jutod Jejoq
(7% %Ly %S %0°9 (60€29€) Aunog sadeld
%9’y %S'S %L9 %)L (1z5'zee e dod) eiuloyiied
L10Z AON 910z by sLoz Aine | wioeaunpe 4a3 - sajey juswihodwaun
LL0Z NON 9102 by 510z Ainp 10z aunp

- %00

4 — %0T

— %0y

b
- — — %0°9
| %08
|
- %004
%0Ch
%0'h
(eev')) ersin soyeLm  (LG5')) AuO soyeL/apiskuung m (e68'c) yoeag sbuiym
(§12'1) uiod Jejlog m (60¢'29¢) Aunog ssoeidm  (26'zee'8e “dod) ewioyieD |

%0'94

uoibay Aq sejey juswhojdwaun




128

%L L €8 89% 0.$ (sypuoul g Ixau) Yy drey
%8 L~ LreS LS 092$ (syyuow g Ixau) YAV
%b'v 29L$ GS1$ Lol (syuow g Joud) ¥y drey
%L'S oLes ¥62$ 622$ (sypuow g Joud) ¥av
%S 1618 99t$ €Ll Jse0al0 YN | Y dAeY
%G L 4% Shy$ €82$ jsed8.04 UYIN | ¥aV
%b'L G9$ G9% €ELS (wooy a|qe|ieAy Jod AY) HYdASY
%8'E 1128 $0Z$ 1128 (ayey Alleq abelay) ¥aY
9bueyD A-O-A | 8/ZL QLA [ L1/9L QLAd | SHYLQLAd | ANAOY suopenasay soljawlssg
8L/LL QLAL LL/9)L QLAd SLivL QLA
0$
058
001$
—_— 051$
0028

’
\ 0528

. \,\\ 00€$
" 4

05€$

00v$

057$

005$
YV dAY SN 9 JOUdjemmsms YAV SN 9 10 d e Y dAY A XN e
HYdASY N UBLIND e HAY WA XN e HAY YA UBLND e

suosiedwo? N Ul YyydAey saujawnsaq

%9'6 %512 %961 (AWK (syjuow g yxau) AouednooQ
%Z b %ETS %6'2S %E Y (sypuow g Joud) AouednaoQ
%Z'T %Z'8E %' LE %E’L9 1seoa.04 YN | AouednooQ
%Z T %0°LE %L LE %119 AouednooQ
abueyd A-0O-A 8L/LL QLA | Z1/91 AQLAd | SLivL QLAd | AIABOY suoyeAlassy sdujawlsag
8l/LL QLAL LL/9L ALAL SliyL ALAd

%0}

%S

%0C

/ %52

%0E

%S

%0y

%Sy

%08

%S5

%09

%59

£ouednaoQ SUIN 9 2NN Jessmss A0UBANO9Q SYIA 9 JOUd

%0L

}se08104 U

XaN KouednooQ YA JUSLNY e

suosuedwos N ul AouednaaQ soujpwIlsag




L10¢ Jaquianop - Hoday asuadx3g Apui) jo Adog\spoday asuadx3\039 - |°0/\X

ling m A
[ =
R nec oz oz ¥ 0 330
QaANNYOS 31va 3LVQ YAO¥ddY 049 TYAO¥ddY 040 motm_mm_wzm avad A\). 03A393¥ 3Lva
ONILNNOJIY :
KI=Tg A | Ru:v‘g\h J .an_%
:Ag panoiddy \\\ﬂ}m&\mw /d%\rv :Ag paubis
" W/ (13%00d 40 LNO) ISUNGINITY 39 OL SISNAJXT - TV.LOL
65°18 S3SNIJX3 AuvI LId3yd - TVIOL
JloJAed ybnouy | pasinquiasy abeajiy
0/-00-00£8 [00°0 Hoday abesjipy payoeny 993 EREETT | 1 yoepy
INIINISHNGNIFN IDOVITIN
Z
A
M
A
n
1
S
d
0
d
0
N
M
1
Ny
r
1
H
9
f
3
a
04/00-0188 66'Y| uonduosqng YIuo| /6605¥9109aV aqopy| 9 L1801 L
11/00-05.8 L0 SmajuBjul OO/ L Buunp aig pue Apuy yym youn|  Z€0L0E08 ieguuegayl) g AR Y
EE% — £8'CC jeallsy pieod Y LIN J0j sdueed|  HLINLOD JEJSUUON| v JAYA Y
3G00 | I:i00d E
13pang’ | doing: |24 AS0dHnd xﬂmmhmw_w_m e ,mwm wm__pﬁ,%um
uosieisng) Apuiy ssfojdwzg
L10Z 18WIBAON  JAUIUOIN

uoday asuadxg sakojdwzg
(VHLIN) NOILVIDOSSV L¥0S3Y JOHVL IMV1HLYON



il BANKS-WEST 223,

P2 BNP PARIBAS GROUP
MEMO STATEMENT

BANKCARD CENTER Account Number XXXK-XKKX-0100-8709

PO BOX 84043

COLUMBUS GA 31908-4043 Statement Date NOV 28, 2017
Total Activity $81.59

* MEMO STATEMENT ONLY **
DONOT REMIT PAYMENT

CINDY M GUSTAFSON

N LAKE TAHOE RESORT
PO BOX 5459

TAHOE CIiTY CA 96145

Total
Activity

Purchases Cash
& Other Debits Advances

CINDY M GUSTAFSON
XXXK-XXXX-0100-8709

Credits

$81.59

$0.00 $0.00

Account Total $81.59

Posting Transaction
Date Date Reference Number Transaction Dascription Amount
11.02 11.01 55541867305004025089513 NORTHSTAR@TAHOE LIFTT TRUCKEE CA ' 22.53
Tax JD: 841640750 Mer Zip: 86161 Origin Zip: 96161
11.03 11.02 55547507307253803010324 THE DAM CAFE TAHOE CITY CA 44.07
Tax ID: 593057272 Mer Ref: 80301032 Mer Zip: 96145 Origin Zip: 96145 Dest Clry:
USA
11-08 11-06 55541867311004026800498 ADOBE 800-833-6687 CA 14.99
Tax ID: 770019522 Mer Ref: ADB016450957 - Mer Zip: 95110-2704 Origin Zip:
95110.2704
Account Number Account Summary
For Customer Service, Call: XXXXXXXK0100-8709 Purchases &
Statement Date Other Charges $81.59
1-866-432-8161
NOV 28, 2017 Cash Advances $0.00
Send Billing Inquiries to: Credit Limit Fees $0.00
BANKCARD CENTER R
PO BOX 84043 $50,000 Credits $0.00
COLUMBUS GA 31908-4043 Disputed Amount Payments $0.00
$0.00 Total Activity $81.59

00000174137 ' Page 1 of 2

130



&z
S

NORTHSTAR,

Date:

October 16, 2017

CALIFORMNIA Group Number: CC1NLTR
Group Name: NLTRA Retreat
Location: Martis Group Contact: Cindy Gustafson
Function: Meeting Northstar Coordinator: Paual Cymbal
Civic Fee: 2% Northstar Account Code: 24109146
Service: 20%
Description Frise 5 of Subtotal Service Civic Fee Tax Total
Per Item Items
Food and Beverage
Lunch Buffet $ 40.00 16 $ 640.00|$% 128.00( $ 1636 | $ 56.79 | $ 840.15
Audio Visual Fees
Screen $ 20.00 1 $ 20.00 | $ 400 $ 0.08| % 0.30( $ 24.38
GRAND TOTAL $ 66000 $ 132.00 $ 1544 $ 57.09 $ 864.53
Pre-paid Deposit: $  842.00

CINDYS LR AP, @

Payment:

Amount Due: $

131

22.53




Jail Resorts: nc.

\lor thstar
custone? “2&\09\&5
qty ted Ush finount
1 Group paynent on fccout $22.
product Cude:1\A99

Sub Total 2253

{otal Due UsDs22.53
R cunci\\atinn Haster tard $22.59
40.00

Change due

VWodes Issuey
card EnErY Hode: Unknoun

sale
\0/3\/1011 10524200 m
. 4439869

“archant 1d:
\ 1d 1301286

Terning ;
gperator: TPARR
p0$:846 Tr¥. 16:846\0002813
XKXXXKXXXXXXB109 auth:021611
72.53

fnounts

—

——

gignature :__.__,__,,_,_,,,,_w

W snov.con
970‘15A—0025

132



K CusLomer Copy A

THE DAM CAFE
9% West Lake Blvd
Taboe Cily, CA 96145
530-581-0276

Thursday, November 2, 2017 12:33:1¢
Type: M/C Chic: 8741
Accl i 8709 XX/XX  Batch #: 000803
Aulh e 083129 Sea: 32 Table: N/A
ey i YES USE THIS

Sales: + agxg.os
s

C B = T N
4@7/
Tote b ) .
THANK YOU

133





